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No. 2 ¢ 34 /Dir. (Projects)/PTCUL/pRA Date: 22/72 /2020

To,

The Secretary

Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission
"Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan",

Near I.S.B.T., P.O. Majra

Dehradun (Uttarakhand)

Subject:- Regarding Filing of Tariff Petition before Hon’ble UERC for approval of Annual
Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-
22 of SLDC.

Sir,

In reference to above mentioned subject, kindly find enclosed herewith the Petition for
approval of Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue
Requirement for FY 2021-22 of SLDC. In accordance with the UERC (Conduct of Business)
Regulations, 2014, Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for
Determination of Multi Year Tariff) Regulations, 2015 and Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Multi Year Tariff) Regulations, 2018
along with Petition fee to the Hon’ble Commission through RTGS amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/-(Rs.
Five Lacs Only) as per details provided in Form-I in accordance with Uttarakhand Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Fees and Fines) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2018.

It is humbly requested to the Hon'ble Commission to may kindly consider and accord
approval of Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue
Requirement for FY 2021-22 of SLDC. The delay in filing the aforesaid Petition was condoned
before the Hon’ble Commission vide Letter No. 2487/Dir.(Projects)/PTCUL/ARR dated
28/11/2020 and Hor'ble UERC allowed time extension till 31.12.2020 vide Letter No.
UERC/7/CL/431/2020-21/966 dated 03/12/2020.

Submitted for kind consideration of Hon'ble Commission.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

(Antl \Kumar)
Direclor (Projects)
Encls:-

1. Petition fee amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rs. Five Lacs Only) through RTGS as per details
shown in Form-I.

2. Tariff Petition (INo. original+ 6 Nos. copies).

3. Soft copy of Model & Petition (CD).

Cc:- Managing Director, PTCUL, Dehradun for kind information.
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BEFORE THE UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORYCOMMISSION, DEHRADUN

File No.

Case No.
(To be filled by the Office of the Commission)

In the matter of: Filing of Tariff petition for Approval of Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and
Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for SLDC.

And
In the matter of: Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited,
“Vidyut Bhawan”, Near 1.S.B.T. Crossing, Saharanpur Road, Majra, Dehradun-248002.

...... Petitioner(s)

1. Specific Legal Provision under which Petition is being filed :

This petition is being filed by Petitioner under Section 32(3) of the Electricity Act, 2003, Regulation 43(4) of the
UERC (Conduct of Business) Regulations, 2014, and Regulation 11, Regulation 12 and Regulation 16 of the
Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Multi-year
Tariff), 2018. The Petition forAPR for FY 2020-21 is being filed in compliance of the provisions of law and in
accordance with the procedure specified in the UERC (Conduct of Business Regulations), 2014 and Regulation
12 of Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Multi-Year
Tariff), 2018. The Petition for determination of tariff for FY 2021-22 is being filed in accordance with

Regulation 16 of Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of
Multi-Year Tariff), 2018.

2. Limitation:

As per Regulation 11, Regulation 12 and Regulation 16 of the Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Determination of Multi-year Tariff), 2018, the Petition for APR for FY 2020-21 and
Petition for determination of tariff for FY 2021-22should be filed before the Hon’ble Commission on or before
3oth November, 2020. The Petitioner vide letter number 2487/Dir. (Projects)/PTCUL/ARR dated 28/11/2020
sought for time extension of 30 daysfor filing of the petition, the Hon'ble UERC allowed time extension upto
31.12.2020 vide Letter No. UERC/7/CL/431/2020-21/966 dated 03/12,/2020.

The process of ring fencing of SLDC is underway and several concrete steps have been taken by PTCUL in this
direction. The structure of SLDC of 51 employees for SLDC was approved by 65%BoD.A separate portion on the
third floor of PTCUL,Corporate Headquarter has been earmarked for SLDC to fulfill the requirements of staff
and smooth functioning of SLDC.In order to address the emerging functional requirement of SLDC dedicated
staff have been provided from amongst the existing staff of PTCUL. Since, the accounts of SLDC and SCADA
are audited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-facto being part of PTCUL accounts, SLDC is unable to file a separate
true up Petition for FY 2019-20. The Petitioner is filing the APR for FY 2020-21 and Tariff Petition for FY 2021-
22 based on monthly trial balance for SLDC and SCADA.

3. Facts of the case:

This petition is being filed as per approval granted by the Board of Dircctors of the Petitioner Company in the
meeting held on December 11, 2020.The process of ring fencing of SLDC is underway and several concrete steps
have been taken by PTCUL in this direction. The structure of SLDC of 51 employees for SLDC was approved by
65%BoD. A separale portion on the third floor of PTCUL, Corporate Headquarter has been earmarked for SLDC

&;{ (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
A PTCUL, Dehradun



to fulfill the requirements of staff and smooth functioning of SLDC. In order to address the emerging functional
requirement of SLDC dedicated staff have been provided from amongst the existing staff of PTCUL. Since, the
accounts of SLDC and SCADA are audited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-facto being part of PTCUL accounts,
SLDC is unable to file a separate true up Petition for FY 2019-20. The Petitioner is filing the APR for FY 2020-
21 and Tariff Petition for FY 2021-22 based on monthly trial balance for SLDC and SCADA.

4. Cause of action:

The Petitioner has estimated the Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and determine Revised Aggregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 for the SLDC business based on actual figures for FY 2019-20 and six
months of FY 2020-21 for the kind approval of the Hon’ble Commission.

5. Detail of remedies exhausted:

As the Hon’ble Commission is the Appropriate Authority to consider the matter, no remedies have been
sought from any other Forum/Court/Authority etc.

6. Matter not previously filed for pending with any other court

The petitioner further declares that it has not previously filed any petition or writ petition or suit regarding the
matter in respect of which this petition has been made, before the Commission, or any court or any other
authority, nor any such writ petition or suit is pending before any of them.

7. Relief Sought

The Petitioner respectfully prays to the Hon’ble Commission to:

(1) Admit the Petitions of APR for FY 2020-21 and determination of tariff for FY 2021-22.
(2) Condone the delay in filling of petition for FY 2021-22.

(3) Grant an expeditious hearing of the Petition.

(4) Approve APR for FY 2020-21 and determination of tariff for FY 2021-22.

(5) Grant exemption to Petitioner from filing of true-up for FY 2019-20 separately for SLDC and allow the
same to be filed as part of true-up for FY 2019-20 for PTCUL.

(6) Permit recovery of expenses understated/ not considered in this Petition subsequent to the submission of
this Petition.

(7) Condone any inadvertent omissions / errors / short comings and permit the applicant to add /change
/modify / alter this Petition and make further submissions as may be required at later stages

(8) Pass such orders as Hon’ble Commission may deem fit and proper and necessary in the facts and
circumstances of the case, to grant relief to the Petitioner.

8. Interim Order, if any, prayed for:

No prayer for Interim Order has been made.

(Anil umar)

. Yrojects \“Q
Director (X19)
PTCUL, Dehradun
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9. Details of Index:

Page No.
Pa l'ticula s Annexure
From
Form-I
1 = l L}
Form-II (Affidavit verifying the Petition)
N a 5 s@B)
Certified True copy of the BoD Resolution
5 ” - |6 |6
Copy of Form -I along with details of RTGS
Tariff Petition
= - & |32
6. Tariff Formats ) B 3 é L’
Monthly Trial Balance for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 (iill
7 Sep’20) for SLDC, SCADA & Open Access Scares 65 9 v
8. Annual Audited accounts of PTCUL for FY 2019-20 Annexure — I g S' I S' 6
°. Annual Maintenance Contracts for FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 exure-IIT ’ 5 7 l g 7
Screenshot of SBI website in regards of SBI PLR as on
10. September 10, 2020 (applicable as on date of Filing of Annexure-IV ’ S { l § g
Petition)

10. Particulars of fee remitted:

Application/Tariff Petition fee amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lacs Only) is being submitted
through RTGS. The Form I with details is annexed with this Petition.

11. List of enclosures:

Page No.

Particulars Annexure
From

Form-I

Form-II (Affidavit verifying the Petition)

Certified True copy of the BoD Resolution

Copy of Form -I along with details of RTGS

Tariff Petition

6. Tariff Formats M 3 3 3 G L}

"‘ -
(Anil Kumar)
o 3 _  Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun )




Page No.

Particulars Annexure
From To
Monthly Trial Balance for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 (till
. Ann -
7 Sep’20) for SLDC, SCADA& Open Access el 65 3y
8. Annual Audited accounts of PTCUL for FY 2019-20 excure — II C}) g ' § ’6
9. Annual Maintenance Contracts for FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 | Annexure-III [ S 7 ] g ')
Screenshot of SBI website in regards of SBI PLR as on
10. September 10, 2020 (applicable as on date of Filing of Annexure-IV ’ gg l < Q
Petition)
For and on behalf of

Power Transmission Corpqration of Uttarakhand Ltd.

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects)

I, Anil Kumar, S/o Shri Raj Pati aged about 56 years, working as Director (Projects), Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd., “Vidyut Bhawan”, 132KV Substation Majra, Saharanpur Road, Near I.S.B.T.
Crossing, Dehradun, do verify that the contents of the Para 1 to 8 are true to my personal knowledge and are
derived from official records, which are true from record, and para 1 to 8 are believed to be true on legal advice
and that I have not suppressed any material fact.

(AniMdumar)
Director (Projects)

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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BEFORE UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, DEHRADUN

FILE NO.

CASE NO.

IN THE MATTER OF: Regarding Filing of Tariff Petition before Hon'ble UERC for
approval of Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and
Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 of
SLDC.

IN THE MATTER OF: Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

“VidyutBhawan”, Near |.S.B.T. Crossing, Saharanpur Road,
Majra, Dehradun, 248002.

.................................. Petitioner

Affidavit

I, Anil Kumar, S/o Shri Raj Pati, aged about 56, working as Director (Projects), Power
Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited, the deponent named above do hereby
solemnly affirm and state on oath as under: -

1. That the deponent is the Director (Projects) of Power Transmission Corporation of
Uttarakhand, who is authorized as per the resolution of the company (In case the

Petitioner is a Company) dated 24.12.2020 and is acquainted with the facts deposed to
below.

2. |, the deponent named above do hereby verify that the contents of the paragraph Nos.
1 of the affidavit and the statements made and data presented in the accompanying
petition are true to my personal knowledge and are based on present information/
records of the Company and are based on estimation arising from present data/
records of the company which | believe to be true and verify that no part of this affidavit
is false and nothing material has been concealed.

Lumﬂf)
(p& !
Di l‘ﬂ_?ﬁ?ﬂ%}htb}.
PTCUL, Dehradunt
; LY ’ A - - . o
l, \)].;yh\.q .%@\ﬁu...Advocate, do hereby declare that the person making this affidavit is
known to me through the perusal of records and | am satisfied that he is the same person

alleging to be deponent himself.
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Solemnly affirmed before me on this 2% day of .[.Z. 2020 by the deponent who has
been identified by the aforesaid Advocate.

| have satisfied myself by examining the deponent that he understood the contents of
the affidavit which has been read over and explained to him. He has also been explained
about section 193 of Indian Penal Code that whoever intentionally gives false evidence in

any of the proceedings of the Commission or fabricates evidence for purpose of being used
in any of the proceedings shall be liable for punishment as per law.

5(B)

P

(Notary Public)

Trie aflidavit is sworn bf.:.?"l‘& me by
Hri oot N0 S | 5;‘
w.*:o is ier faiad Siv L\ {M‘\n‘@,\.ﬂ\ ]G
at Cehradun Oy
) 225

. URMILA B+ A}%
Advé(cr:te & NOTARY, Deh_radun
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No: 394 /GM (L&CS)/PTCUL/ Dateddt /2 - 9gNg.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE 74" MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND
LIMITED HELD ON 11" DECEMBER, 2020 AT 11:00 AM AT PTCUL, VIDYUT BHAWAN,
FIRST FLOOR BOARD ROOM NEAR I.S.B.T CROSSING MAJRA, DEHRADUN
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING,.

To consider and approve the Petition for the Approval of Revised Aggregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 and Annual Performance Review for FY
2020-21 of SLDC.

“RESOLVED THAT the Board be and hereby approves the Petition on the Revised Aggregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 and Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21of SLDC and
authorized Managing Director, PTCUL/ Director (Projects), PTCUL to sign the Application / Petition of
Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 and Annual Performance Review for FY
2020-21 of SLDC for submission before the Hon’ble UERC".

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director/Director (Projects) be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as he may deem fit, proper and expedient to give
effect to the above resolution and that GM (Legal & CS) is authorized to issue a Certified true copy of

this resolution for the purpose of filing before Hon'ble UERC pending finalization and signing of
Minutes of this meeting.”

Certified to be true
For Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

(Praveen Tandon)
GM (Legal & CS)

Date: 24+ 139
Place: Dehradun

e UG GOllpa diulefdi— [REa W, Ao 1n—3SoTaoaioal0 Hila1l, Hen-yy N, Hivixl, dexiq — 248002
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Form-I

Particulars

1 Name of Petitioner /Applicant

Power Transmission Corporation of
Uttarakhand Ltd.

2 Address of the Petitioner/Applicant

“Vidyut Bhawan”, Near ISBT Crossing,
Saharanpur Road, Majra, Dehradun-248001

3 Subject Matter

Filing of Tariff Petition before Hon’ble UERC
for approval of Annual Performance Review
for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 of SLDC.

4 Details of fee remitted
(a) UTR No. / Totansachsn No.
(b) Date of remittance

(c) Amount remitted
, YR

M492.85

28-{2-2020

‘5:oo,ooo/'

Wed—

Assistant Account Officer

Power Transmission Corporation of UA Ltd.
Signature of authofleachdignatory with date

7
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1. Introduction

In accordance with the provisions of the Uttar Pradesh Reorganization Act, 2000 (Act 29 of 2000), enacted by
the Parliament of India on August 25, 2000, the State of Uttarakhand came into existence on November 9,
2000. Section 63(4) of the above Reorganization Act allowed the Government of Uttaranchal (hereinafter
referred to as “GoU” or “State Government”) to constitute a State Power Corporation at any time after the
creation of the State. The State Government, accordingly, established the Uttaranchal Power Corporation
Limited (UPCL) under the Companies Act, 1956, on February 12, 2001 and entrusted it with the business of
transmission including Load Dispatch and distribution in the State. Subsequently, from April 1, 2001, all works
pertaining to the transmission & SLDC, distribution and retail supply of electricity in the area of Uttaranchal
were transferred from Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) to UPCL, in accordance with the

Memorandum of Understanding dated March 13, 2001, signed between the Governments of Uttarakhand and
Uttar Pradesh.

Meanwhile, the Electricity Act 2003, enacted by the Parliament of India on June 10, 2003, mandated separate
licensees for transmission and distribution activities. In exercise of powers conferred under sub-section 4 of
Section 131 of the Electricity Act 2003, the Government of Uttarakhand through transfer scheme dated May 31,
2004 first vested all the interests, rights and liabilities related to Power Transmission and Load Dispatch of
“Uttaranchal Power Corporation Limited” into itself and thereafter, re-vested them into a new company, i.e.
“Power Transmission Corporation of Uttaranchal Limited”, now “Power Transmission Corporation of
Uttarakhand Limited” (‘PTCUL’) afteér change of name of the State. Further, the State Government, vide another
notification dated May 31, 2004 declared Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand as the State
Transmission Utility (STU) responsible for undertaking, among others, the functions of SLDC. Presently SLDC
and SCADA work as separate divisions within the PTCUL.

In the Tariff Order for FY 2013-14 for PTCUL dated May 6, 2013, the Hon’ble Commission, while
acknowledging the efforts made by PTCUL towards creating infrastructure for SLDC and segregation of
accounts, made some observations on the issue of separation of SLDC. The importance of ring fencing which
was also highlighted in the Tariff Order for the FY 2009-10 based on the recommendations of the “Girish
Pradhan” Committee in this regard. The Hon’ble Commission emphasized that the policy makers at the highest
level have reached the conclusion that creation of separate SLDC is in the spirit of the Act and is essential for
promoting open access and trading in power which in turn is necessary for promoting competition and, thereby,
efficiency in the sector. The Hon’ble Commission, accordingly, advised PTCUL to go through the report and
recommendations of “Girish Pradhan Committee” dated August 11, 2008 and “Open Access — Theory &
Practices” prepared by Forum of Regulators and directed the Petitioner to complete the process of ring fencing
of SLDC and file a separate Petition for SLDC while filing the Business Plan and Multi-Year Tariff Petitions for
the first Control Period.

The Commission had again directed in the last Tariff Order to conclude the ring fencing of SLDC, comply with
provisions of UERC Tariff Regulations, 2015 regarding maintenance of its expenses related to operation of
SLDC and file the Petition seeking truing up of FY 2019-20 in accordance with the UERC MYT Regulations,
2015. However, the process of ring fencing of SLDC is underway and several concrete steps have been taken by
PTCUL in this direction. The structure of SLDC of 51 employees for SLDC was approved by 651BoD. A separate
portion on the third floor of PTCUL, Corporate Headquarter has been earmarked for SLDC to fulfill the
requirements of staff and smooth functioning of SLDC. In order to address the emerging functional
requirement of SLDC dedicated staff have been provided from amongst the existing staff of PTCUL. Since, the
accounts of SLDC and SCADA are audited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-facto being part of PTCUL accounts,
SLDC is unable to file a truc up Petition for FY 2019-20. In accordance with the Commission’s directives,
thePetitioner is filing the APR *for FY 2020 21 and Tariff Petition for FY 2021-22based on monthly trial balance
for SLDC and SCADA. Figures of ARR for 'Y 2019-20, wherever provided are for indicative purpose only and
have already been included in the true up Petition for the PTCUL for FY 2019-20.
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2. Annual Performance Review of FY
2020-21

The SLDC and SCADA divisions work as separate independent units within PTCUL with separate accounting
heads created for recording their income and expenses. The SLDC has still not been incorporated as a separate
company hence there are no separate audited accounts of SLDC. However, the actual income and expenses of
SLDC for FY 2019-20 are part of PTCUL income and expenses and are included in PTCUL’s audited accounts.

Since, the accounts of SLDC and SCADA are audited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-facto being part of PTCUL
accounts, SLDC is unable to file a separate true up Petition for FY 2019-20. The SLDC respectfully submits
before the Hon’ble Commission to exempt it from filing separate true up for FY 2019-20 and allow it time
extension for segregation of accounts of PTCUL and SLDC. In the subsequent section of this chapter, the
Petitioner has filed the Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 considering the Monthly Trial Balances of
SLDC and SCADA. The same have been submitted as Annexure-I to this Petition.

2.1. Capital Expenditure and Capitalization

The Hon’ble Commission had not allowed any capitalisation in the APR order for FY 2019-20 dated April 18,
2020 and directed to consider any capitalisation at the time of true-up of FY 2019-20. As per the annual audited
accounts for PTCUL for FY 2019-20 being submitted in Annexure — II, the Petitioner has capitalised the net
assets of around INR 20.30 Crore. The Commission had approved the opening GFA for FY 2019-20 as INR
14.15 Crores in the APR order. Accordingly, the Petitioner has determined the closing GFA for FY 2019-20as
INR 34.45 Crores.

The Gross Fixed Assets for the SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 are as shown in the table below along with the
values approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its MYT and APR orders.

Table 1: GFA of SLDC and SCADA for APR of FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Particulars 1:‘)1:1:11::‘(;'3 ;’2327{ 1('\)11’3:“;3 :\1;1\1{81.{ Y 2020731 (wlvived
2019 2020
1 Opening GFA for FY 2019-20 15.54 14.15 34.45
2 Addition during the FY 2019-20 0.57 39.94 0.06
3 Deletion during the FY 2019-20 . - -
4 Closing GFA 16.11 54.09 34.51

The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the stated GFA values for the FY 2020-21.
2.2, Means of Finance

The projects are financed through debt and equity in ratio of 70:30. Other additions during the year are
expected to be carried out from internal resources, for which normative debt to equity ratio is assumed.
Accordingly, the means of finance for capitalization in FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 is shown in table helow,

Table 2: Means of finance for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2019-20 (INR Crore)

Debt 14.11
2 Equity 6.05
3 LDCD ,}\ Vs 0.14

¢
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Total 20.30

Table 3: Means of finance for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Particulars Total Debt quity LDCD Grant
SLDC Addition 0.06 0.01 3 0.04
2 SCADA Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 - =
3 Total 0.06 0.01 0.01 0.04 -

2.3. Operation and Maintenance Expenses

The Regulation 100(2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 provides the components of O&M expenses:

“The O&M expenses for the nth year and also for the year immediately preceding the Control Period, i.e. FY
2015-16, shall be approved based on the formula given below:-

O&Mn = R&Mn + EMPn + A&Gn

Where —

o O&Mn — Operation and Maintenance expense for the nth year;
s EMPn — Employee Costs for the nth year;

o R&Mn — Repair and Maintenance Costs for the nth year;

o A&Gn - Administrative and General Costs for the nth year;”

Further, the Regulation 100(3) provides the methodology for computation of each of the above components as
below:

The above components shall be computed in the manner specified below:
EMPn = (EMPn-1) x (1+Gn) x (1+CPlIinflation)

R&Mn = K x (GFAn-1) x (1+WPIinflation) and

A&Gn = (A&Gn-1) x (1+ WPIinflation) + Provision

Where -

e EMPn-1 — Employee Costs for the (n-1)th year;

e A&Gn-1 — Administrative and General Costs for the (n-1)th year;

e Provision: Cost for initiatives or other one-time expenses as proposed by the SLDC and validated by the
Commission.

e ‘K’is a constant specified by the Commission in %. Value of K for each year of the control period shall be
determined by the Commission in the MYT Tariff order based on SLDC's filing, benchmarking of repair
and maintenance expenses, approved repair and maintenance expenses vis-a-vis GFA approved by the
Commission in past and any other factor considered appropriate by the Commission;

e CPIinflation — is the average increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for immediately preceding three
years;

e WPI inflation — is the average increase in the Wholesale Price Index (CPI) for immediately preceding
three years;

o  GFAn-1 - Gross Fixed Asset of the transmission licensee for the n-1th ﬁar; S
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e Gn is a Growth Factor for the nth year. Value of Gn shall be determined by the Commission in the MYT
tariff order for meeting the additional manpower requirement based on SLDC's filings, benchmarking
and any other factor that the Commission feels appropriate:

Provided that repair & maintenance expenses determined shall be utilized towards repair & maintenance
" works only.”

2.3.1. Employee Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the employee expenses for nth year of the Control Period are
calculated as follows:

EMPn = (EMPn-1) x (1+Gn) x (1+CPIinflation)
The table below provides the Consumer Price Index for last 3 years:

Table 4: Consumer Price Index Inflation

Finan
cial

Yecar

FY

2016-
17

127.30

128.6

130.10

131.10

131.10

130.90

131.40

131.20

130.40

130.30

130.60

130.90

130.33

FY
2017-
18

131.10

131.40

132.00

134.20

135.40

135.20

136.10

137.60

137.20

136.90

136.40

136.50

135.00

3.59%

FY
2018-
19

137.10

137.80

138.50

139.80

140.40

140.20

140.70

140.80

140.10

139.60

139.90

140.40

139.61

3.41%

FY
2019-
20

141.20

142.0

142.90

144.20

145.00

145.80

147.20

148.60

150.40

150.20

149.10

148.60

146.27

4.77%

Average

3.92%

Thus, it can be observed that average increase in inflation over past three years has been 3.92%.

Considering the grade wise employee recruitment plan for FY 2020-21, the Growth Factor for FY 2020-21 has
been calculated in the table below:

Table 5: Growth Factor (Gn) for FY 2020-21

¥Y2020-
21(Oct-Mar)

FY2020-

BiN0s 21(Apr-Sep)

Particulars FY2019-20 Y 2020-21 FY2021-22

A Openingno.
ofEmployees 33 33 34 33 34
2 Employeesrecruited o) 1 1 2 1
3 Retirement 0 0 1 1 0
Closing
4 e T 33 34 34 34 35
Growth Factor o o
5 (Gn) 0.00% 3.03% 2.94%

Considering the methodology suggested by the Commission in UERC Tariff Regulations, 2018 for projecting
revised estimates for FY 2020-21, the Petitioner has considered the ‘EMPn-1’ as approved in Tariff Order dated
April 18, 2020 for I'Y 2020-21. The Petitioner has escalated the ‘EMPn-1' expenses for I'Y 2020-21by projected
Growth Factor for I'Y 2020-21 and CPI Inflation for past three years (3% to arrive at revised estimates of

o

employee expenses for FY 2020-21 as shown in the table below.
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Table 6: Employee expenses for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in  Approved in Estimated
MYT Order ARR Order -STmate

Particular . Expenses -

dt';(ﬂ):?" dt_):)p_) 1;)18’ IW’I:)zozo-m
1 EMPn-1 6.55 3.89 3.70
2 Growth Factor (Gn) : 52% 16.67% 3.03%
3 CPI Inflation (CPI) 4.34% 4.22% 3.92%
4 Total Employee Expenses (EMPn-1 *(1+Gn)*(1+CPI) 10.41 4.73 3.96

The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the proposed employee expenses for FY
2020-21.

2.3.2. Repair and Maintenance and Annual Maintenance Contracts
(AMC) expenses

The State Load Despatch Centre being an integral part of any electrical ecosystem, requires monitoring of the
power demand with system integrity, reliability and security of generation and transmission facilities. Other
function involves regulating the system frequency, optimum utilization of resources and restoration of
normalcy in case of system disturbances. The R&M expenses of SLDC and SCADA unit consist of two
components — expenses related to Annual Maintenance Contracts (AMC) and other R&M expenses.

A substantial portion of the assets of the SLDC and SCADA division consists of electronic and IT based
equipment. Given the nature of functions being performed by SLDC, the equipment needs to be up and running
continuously and for the maintenance of such equipment, the Petitioner enters into Annual Maintenance
Contracts (AMCs) through an open bidding process. However, for a few proprietary equipment, the AMC is
carried out by OEM only. The cost of such AMC is usually a part of supply contract, which is entered into

through open bidding process. The details of assets under AMC along with GFA of the assets is provided in the
table below:

Table 7: AMC details for FY 2020-21 (INR)
Original Cost of the Amount of AMC in

Name of Work/ Details of Asset FY 2020-
Asset =
21(Estimated)

AMC of telecom PLCC, PABX and RTUs supplied under
1 SCADA/EMS Project by M/s GE T&D India Ltd (formerly 46,952,045 7,152,723
M/s Alstom) on single quotation basis.

AMC work of 05 nos. Battery Charger and Battery Bank ! 1000
2 at various location 775,399 421,

3 AMC of PUNCOM make PLCC 6,214,538 525,000

AMC of OPGW installed under various ULDC projects of S —
the Northern Region »191,9

AMC (with parts) of 08 nos. 2 Ton split AC installed at
5 UPS battery Room of SCADA and 02 nos. of 1.5 Ton Split 500,000 80,000
AC installed at Video Conferencing Room

AMC (with parts) of AC system in Control Room and

¢ Server Room at SLDC Dehradun LR IR
AMC of auxiliary power equipment installed under T
7 various projects inULDC NR £
8 'T'otal ) '441,981.68 10,385,635.00
o
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Accordingly, the value of assets under AMC works out to be Rs. 6.04 Crore. The cost of AMC for FY 2020-21 is
estimated to be Rs. 1.04Crore as shown in the table above. The annual maintenance contracts for FY 2020-21
are being provided as Annexure-III along with this Petition.

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the Administrative and General expenses for nth year of the
Control Period are calculated as follows:

R&Mn = K x (GFAn-1) x (1+WPIinflation)
The table below provides the Wholesale Price Index (WPI) for previous years:

Table 8: Wholesale Price Index Inflation

Particular FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 I'Y 2019-20 Average

WPI 111.6 114.9 119.8 121.8

2.96%

Inflation growth 2.92% 4.29% 1.67%

As evident from the above table, the average WPI inflation for last three years (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) was
2.96%.

The value of K Factor has been considered as 8.17% as approved by the Commission in the MYT Order dated
February 27, 2019 for control period FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22.

Accordingly, to determine the R&M expenses for FY 2020-21, the assets under Annual Maintenance Contracts
(AMCs) have been excluded from the opening GFA for the purpose of projections of the R&M Expenses.
Accordingly, to calculate ‘GFAn-1’, the value of GFA under AMC for FY 2020-21 has been subtracted from the
opening GFA of FY 2020-21. The Petitioner has escalated the resultant GFAwith the k-factors as approved by
the Hon’ble Commission in the MYT Order and last three years WPI inflation growth rate (FY 2017-18 to FY
2019-20) to determine the R&M expenses as shown in the following table:

Table 9: Revised estimates of R&M Expenses for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in MYT  Approved in ARR Estimated
Particular Order dt. Feb 27, Order dt. Apr 18, Expenses - FY
2019 2020 2020-21
1 k-factor 8.17% 8.17% 8.17%
2 GFAn-1 15.54 14.15 28.41
3 WPI Inflation (WPI) 0.33% 2.98% 2.96%
4 R&M Expenses (GFAn-1 *k* (1+WPI) 1.27 1.19 2.39
5 Annual Maintenance Contracts - - 1.04
6 Total R&M Expenses 1.27 1.19 3.43

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the proposed R&M expenses for FY 2020-21 for
SLDC and SCADA and prays to the Commission to deviate from the set methodology for determination of R&M

expenses given the importance of the SLDC in the system and requirement to keep the system up and running
at all time by maintaining it through various AMCs.

2.3.3. Administrative and General (A&G) Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the Administrative and General expenses for nth year of the
Control Ieriod are calculated as follows:

A&Gn = (A&Gn-1) x (1+WPIinflation) + Provision

As calculated above in Table 8, average WPI inflation for last threc fcars (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) was
2.96%.
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‘A&Gn-1’ has been considered as approved for FY 2020-21 by the Commission in the Tariff Order dated April
18, 2020. Accordingly, the revised A&G expenses for FY 2020-21is shown in the table below:

Table 10: A&G expenses for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in MYT Approved in ARR Estimated
Particular Order dt. Feb 27, Order di. Apr 18, Lxpenses - FY

2019 2020 2020-21

1 A&G Expenses 0.94 0.99 0.70

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the proposed A&G expenses for FY 2020-21for
SLDC and SCADA.

2.3.4. Total O&M Expenses

Based on the revised expenses presented earlier, the total O&M Expenses for the FY 2020-21 are as tabulated
below:

Table 11; O&M expenses for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in MYT Approved in ARR Estimated
S.No. Particular Order dt. Feb 27, Order dt. Apr 18, Ixpenses - Y
2019 2020 2020-21
1 Employee Expenses 10.41 4.73 3.96
2 R&M Expenses 1.27 1.19 3.43
3 A&G Expenses 0.94 0.99 0.70
4 Total 12.62 6.91 8.09

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the proposed O&M expenses for the year FY 2020-21 for
SLDC and SCADA.

2.4. Interest and Finance charges

The opening balance of loans for FY 2019-20 has been calculated from the approved opening balance of loans
for FY 2020-21 as per Tariff Order dated April 18, 2020 by following the reverse approach as no approved
opening balance of loans was mentioned in the said order. The closing balance of loans for FY 2019-20 is
considered as approved opening balance of loan for FY 2020-21 and the repayment of normative loan has been
considered as INR 1.73 Crore using the depreciation rate approved for FY 2020-21 in the Tariff Order dated
April 18, 2020. Accordingly, the approved opening balance of loans for FY 2019-20 has been calculated by
adding the above loan repayment value to the approved opening balance of loans for FY 2020-21.

As per the proposed capitalisation for FY 2019-20 and means of finance discussed in section 2.2., the Petitioner
has determined the normative addition of loan during FY 2019-20 as INR 14.11 crore and normative repayment

of loan equal to depreciation as INR 2.68 Crore. Accordingly, the closing balance of loans for FY 2019-20 has
been calculated as INR 14.97 Crore.

For computation of interest on long-term loans for FY 2020-21, the opening balance of loans has been
considered as the closing balance of loans for FY 2019-20 as calculated above. The loan addition has been
considered as provided in means of finance in section 2.2 of the Petition. As per the UERC MYT Regulations
2018, the loan repayment has been considered equal to the depreciation for FY 2020-21. The interest cost for

FY 2020-21 has been computed considering the effective rate of interest of 10.94% for ¥Y 2019-20as submitted
in Form 10.2 along with the Petition.

The interest and finance charges for the FY 2020-21 are given in the table below: W
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Table 12: Interest and Finance Charges for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)
Approved in
MYT Order dt.
I'eb 27, 2019

Approved in
ARR Order dt.
Apr 18, 2020

Particular

Y 2020-21

1 Net Normative Loan - Opening 1.51 1.81 14.97
2 Increase or Decrease during the year - 27.85 0.01
3 Less: Repayment of Normative Loan during the year 1.38 4.15 3.32
4 Net Normative Loan - Closing 0.13 25.50 11.66
5 Average Normative Loan 0.82 13.65 13.32
6 ngsiil;':jafx]\;:rs?sge Rate of Interest on Actual Loan 11.75% 11.84% GG
7 Interest on Normative Loan 2.83 1.62 1.46

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the revised estimates of the Interest and Finance charges
for the SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21.

2.5. Return on Equity

The computation of Return on Equity (RoE) has been undertaken as per the stipulations of UERC MYT

Regulations, 2018. A return on equity of 15.50% has been considered as per the provisions of the Regulation
26(2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018.

‘Return on equity shall be computed on at the base rate of 15.5% for thermal generating stations,
transmission licensee, SLDC”

The equity addition has been considered as provided in means of finance in section 2.2 of the Petition. The table
below shows the computation of Return on Equity for FY 2020-21.

Table 13: Return on Equity for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Core)

Approved in MYT Approved in ARR
Order dt. Feb 27, Order dt. Apr 18,
2019 2020

i FY 2020-21 (AP
Particular Y 2020-21 (APR

Estimate)

1 Equity at the beginning of the year 3.77 3.95 10.00
2 Addition in Equity 0.00 11.93 0.01
4 Closing Equity 3.77 15.88 10.00
5 Average Equity during the year 3.77 9.92 10.00
7 Rate of Return on Equity 15.50% 15.50 15.50%
8 Return on Equity 0.58 0.61 1.55

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the revised estimate of the Return on Equity for FY 2020-

21.

2.6. Depreciation

The asset wise depreciation has been computed hased on the depreciation rates prescribed in the UERC MYT
Regulations, 2018. The opening GFA for FY 2020-21 as per the Monthly Trial Balances for SLDC and SCADA
has been considered as opening balance eligible for depreciation. The closing GFA has been determined by
adding capitalization proposed in the year, net of consumer contributiow; and subsidies and drawl from
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LDCD fund. The depreciation expense has been calculated on average GFA during the year. The revised
estimates for depreciation expense for FY 2020-21 have been presented in the table below.

Table 14: Depreciation expense for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21(INR Crore)
Additio Deletio  Addition

Deprecia Ovening n n through Closin Avera b s
Particular of Asset tion Rate thlr}A & during during 1.DCD = Gi*‘ N ge ‘et?reu
(%) the the fund/Gra 577 GFA ation
year vear nt

Lands & Rights 0.00% - - = - S = -
Buildings and structures o _

/ civil works 3.34% 0-33 - - 0.33 0.33 004
Plant & Machinery 5.28% - - - - - = -
Cables & network 5.28% 0.02 - - - 0.02 0.02 0.00
Communicati

equipment’s e 6.33% 19.94 = = = 19.94 19.94 1.26
Airconditioning plant 5.28% 0.01 - - - 0.01 0.01 0.00
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33% 0.32 0.06 - 0.04 0.33 0.32 0.02
Office equipment’s 6.33% 0.30 - - - 0.30 0.30 0.02
Vehicles 9.50% - - - - - - -
SCADA and IT system 15.00% 13.37 - - - 13.37 13.37 2.01
Other equipment 5.28% 0.03 0.00 = - 0.03 0.03 0.00
Total 34.31 0.06 - 0.04 | 34.-33 | 34.32 3.32

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the depreciation expense proposed by the
Petitioner for FY 2020-21.

2.7. Interest on Working Capital

The Petitioner has considered working capital base as per Regulation 33(1)(b) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018
as below:

“In case of hydro power generating stations and transmission system and SLDC, the working capital shall
cover:

(i) Operation and maintenance expenses for one month;
(i) Maintenance spares @ 15% of operation and maintenance expenses; and
(iii) Receivables equivalent to two months of the annual fixed charges.”

Further, the interest rate on normative working capital loans has been considered in accordance with the
Regulation 33 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 - “Rate of interest on working capital shall be on
normative basis and shall be equal to the State Bank Advance Rate (SBAR) of State Bank of India as on the
date on which the application for determination of tariff or truing up or annual performance review is made”.

Accordingly, the rate of interest has considered as the State Bank of India Benchmark Prime Lending Rate as on
September 10, 2020. The screenshot of SBI website is being submitted as Annexure-IVfor reference of the
Commission in this regard. The table below depicts Interest on Working Capital for FY 2020-21.

Table 15: Interest on Working Capital for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21(INR Crore)

Approved in MYT Approved in ARR
Particular Order dt. Feb 27, Order dt. Apr 18, IY 2020-21
2019 2020
U\
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Approved in MYT Approved in ARR

Particular Order dt. Feb 27, Order dt. Apr 18, FY 2020-21
2019 2020

1 O & M expenses - 1 month 1.05 0.58 0.67
2 Spares (15% of O&M Expenses) 1.89 1.04 1.21
3 Receivables - 2 months 2.57 2.30 2.49
4 Total Working Capital 5.52 3.92 4.38
5 Normative Interest Rate (%) 13.75% 13.70% 12.15%
6 N orm.aﬁve In'terest on 0.76 0.54 o

Working Capital 53

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the interest on working capital proposed by the
Petitioner for FY 2020-21.

2.8. Non-Tariff Income and LDCD fund

The Regulation 98 of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 specifies as under:

“(1) The SLDC shall create and maintain a separate fund called ‘Load Despatch Centre Development Fund’
(“LDCD Fund”).

(2) All the other income of SLDC like short term open access charges, registration charges, scheduling and
operating charges, etc. shall be deposited into LDCD Fund.

(3) The SLDC shall be entitled to utilise the money available in the LDCD Fund for creation of new assets,

meeting stipulated equity portion in asset creation, margin money for raising loan from the financial
institutions and funding of R&D projects.

(4) The LDCD Fund shall not be utilized for revenue expenditure except to meet the short fall, if any, in the
annual charges allowed by the Commission or to meet the contingency expenses which were not foreseen at
the time of making the application for fees and charges and are considered necessary for the efficient power
system operation. However, such drawls from the said fund shall be recouped from the expenditure allowed
by the Commission under the respective heads at the time of truing up.

(5) Any asset created by the SLDC out of the money deposited into the LDCD Fund shall not be entitled for
return on equity, interest on loan and depreciation on same principles as in case of grant. SLDC shall submit
details of such assets in the CAPEX plan.

(6) SLDC shall submit the amount accumulated in LDC development fund along with the break-up of sources
Jrom where the fund is received. The Commission shall review the LDC development fund every year and
issue directions to SLDC for effective utilization of the funds, if required.”

In compliance with the above Regulation, the LDCD fund was created in FY 2016-17 and income from short-
term open access charges,which includes NOC issuance charges and Registration fee is being deposited to the
fund. The income from said sources for FY 2020-21, estimated based on income received in FY 2019-20, shall

be deposited to the LDCD fund. Accordingly, the opening and closing balance of LDCD fund is shown in the
table below:

Table 16: Estimated balance in LDCD fund for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Particulars 2019-20

A Opening LDCD Fund 5.69 7.10

Add: W
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Particulars 2019-20 2020-21

B Additions in LDCD Fund during the year on account of:

) Short Term Open Access 1.25 1.05
(ii) Registration Fees 0.30 0.37
C Total LDCD Fund 7.24 8.53
D Less:
d() Utilisation for Capital Expenses 0.14 0.04

d(ii) Utilisation for Revenue Expenses

E Net LDCD Fund as on 31st March of the Year 7.10 8.49

The Petitioner would also like to state that income from open access, which includes NOC issuance charges and
Registration fee are the only sources of its non-Tariff Income.

2.9. Aggregate Revenue Requirement

A revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2020-21 for the SLDC and SCADA divisions based on above
parameters is given in the table below along with the values of ARR approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its
Tariff Order dated February 27, 2019 and Tariff Order dated April 18, 2020:

Table 17: Revised ARR for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

: Approved in ARR .
e 4\ Revised ARR f Y
Particular GDproxCynVN Order dt. Apr 18, se for FY

Order dt. Feb 27, 2019 sols 2020-21

1 O&M Expenses
1.1 Employee expenses 10.41 4.73 3.96
1.2 R&M expenses 1.27 1.19 3.43
1.3 A&G expenses 0.94 0.99 0.70
2 Total O&M expenses 12.62 6.91 8.09
3 Interest on Loan 0.10 1.62 1.46
4 Return on Equity 0.58 0.61 1.55
5 Depreciation 1.38 4.15 3.32
6 Inte.rest on Working 0.76 D .
Capital
7 Total ARR 15.44 13.83 14.95
8 Less: Non-tariff Income -
9 Net ARR 15.44 13.83 14.95

The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the revised ARR for the SLDC and SCADA
for FY 2020-21 as given in the table.

SL 5/ (Anil Kuinar)

Director (Projects),
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3. Aggregate Revenue Requirement for
FY 2021-22

In accordance with the Electricity Act, 2003, the Hon’ble Commission has issued the UERC (Terms and
Conditions for Determination of Multi-Year Tariff) Regulations, 2018. In the Regulations, the Hon’ble
Commission has stipulated the third Control Period to be from April 1, 2019 onwards up to FY 2021-22 i.e.
March 31, 2022 for the purpose of determination of Tariff for the State Load Despatch Centre.

Regulation 16 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 states that:

“(1) An application for determination of Tariff under the Act shall be made in such form andin such manner as
specified in these Regulations and accompanied by such fees as maybe specified under the UERC (Fees and
Fine) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2012 as amended from time to time.

(2) An application for determination of tariff for first year of the Control Period shall bemade along with the
Multi Year Tariff Petition for the Control Period under Regulationio and the Petition for determination of
Tariff for subsequent years of the ControlPeriod shall be made along with Petition for AnnualPerformance
Review under Regulation 12”

Further, Regulation 99 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 states that:

“The annual charges to be recovered by the SLDC shall include the component of Return on Equity and also
the following expenses:

(@) O&M expenses;

) Return on Equity

(c) Depreciation;

(e)] Lease Charges

(e) Interest and Finance charges on Loan Capital;
6] Income Tax, if any;

(g) Interest on working capital, if any;

h) Any other expenses incidental to discharging the functions of SLDC as deemed appropriate by the
Commission;”

In compliance to the above Regulations, the Petitioner, in this section, is submitting the petition for
determination of tariff for FY 2021-22for the SLDC and SCADA.

3.1. Capital Investment and Capitalization

The scheme-wise detail of the various projects proposed for SLDC and SCADA division that are expected to be
capitalized in FY 2021-22are provided in the following table:

Table 18: Proposed capitalisation for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Total Project  Projected Capitalisation

S. No. Name of Scheme / Description of investment Cost in FY 2021-25

0 De\(elopment of Application Software for Operator . e
Assistance
Energy Accounting Balancing& Settlement :
2 Mechanism. 2.50 e 1.50
3 Any other Investment (Establishment of new Control 24.62 "\J7 9.19

g~ YV (Anil Kumar)
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Total Project  Projected Capitalisation

Name of Scheme / Description of investment Cost in FY 2021-22

centre in place of old outdated/obsolete control
centres)

Total 66.08 2.69

Based on the proposed capitalization for FY 2021-22, the opening and closing GFA has been computed as
shown in the table below.

Table 19: GFA for FY 2021- 22 (INR Crore)
Approved in MYT Order dt. Revised Estimates for FY

Particulars

Feb 27, 2019 2021-22
1 Opening GFA for year 16.11 34.51
2 Addition during the year 62.46 2.69
3 Deletion during the year & -
4 Closing GFA 78.57 37.20

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the proposed figures for the GFA for FY 2021-22.

3.2. Means of Finance

The project under head “Enhancement of Real Time Data Acquisition Capability” and project under head
“Development of Application Software for Operator Assistance” shall be financed through debt and equity in
ratio of 70:30. Other additions during the year are expected to be carried out from internal resources, for which
normative debt to equity ratio is assumed. Accordingly, the means of finance for capitalization in FY 2021-22 is
shown in table below.

Table 20: Means of finance for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Particulars Total Debt Equity LDCD Grant
SLDC Addition 2.50 1.65 0.71
2 SCADA Addition 0.19 0.13 0.06 - -
3 Total 2.69 1.78 0.76 0.15 -

3.3. Operation and Maintenance Expenses

The Regulation 100(2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 provides the components of O&M expenses:

“The O&M expenses for the nth year and also for the year immediately preceding the Control Period, i.e. FY
2018-19, shall be approved based on the formula given below:-

O&Mn = R&Mn + EMPn + A&Gn
Where —

o  O&Mn — Operation and Maintenance expense for the nth year;
e EMPn — Employee Costs for the nth year;
e R&Mn — Repair and Maintenance Costs for the nth year;

e A&Gn — Administrative and General Costs for the nth year;”

Further, the Regulation 100(3) provides the methodology for computation of ea above components as
below:
’}( (Anil Kumar)
o~ Director (Projects),
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The above components shall be computed in the manner specified below:
EMPn = (EMPn-1) x (1+Gn) x (1+CPIinflation)

R&Mn = K x (GFAn-1) x (1+WPIinflation) and

A&Gn = (A&Gn-1) x (1+ WPIinflation) + Provision

Where -

EMPn-1 — Employee Costs for the (n-1)th year;
A&Gn-1 — Administrative and General Costs for the (n-1)th year;

Provision: Cost for initiatives or other one-time expenses as proposed by the SLDC and validated by the
Commission.

‘K’ is a constant specified by the Commission in %. Value of K for each year of the control period shall be
determined by the Commission in the MYT Tariff order based on SLDC’s filing, benchmarking of repair
and maintenance expenses, approved repair and maintenance expenses vis-a-vis GFA approved by the
Commission in past and any other factor considered appropriate by the Commission;

CPI inflation — is the average increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for immediately preceding three
years;

WPI inflation — is the average increase in the Wholesale Price Index (CPI) for immediately preceding
three years;

GFAn-1 — Gross Fixed Asset of the transmission licensee for the n-1th year;

Gn is a Growth Factor for the nth year. Value of Gn shall be determined by the Commission in the MYT
tariff order for meeting the additional manpower requirement based on SLDC’s filings, benchmarking
and any other factor that the Commission feels appropriate:”

3.3.1. Employee Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the employee expenses for nth year of the Control Period are
calculated as follows:

EMPn = (EMPn-1) x (1+Gn) x (1+CPIinflation)

The table below provides the Consumer Price Index for last three years and the average inflation growth.

Table 21: Consumer Price Index Inflation

Financial

Year

Nov Dec Jan IFeb Mar Average Inflation

FY 2016-17 127.30 128.6 130.10 131.10 131.10 130.90 131.40 131.20 130.40 130.30 130.60 130.90 130.33

FY 2017-18 131.10 | 131.40 132.00 134.20 135.40 135.20 136.10 137.60 137.20 136.90 136.40 136.50 135.00 3.59%
FY 2018-19 137.10 | 137.80 138.50 | 139.80 | 140.40 | 140.20 140.70 | 140.80 140.10 | 139.60 139.90 | 140.40 139.61 3.41%
el 920 141.20 142.0 | 142.90 | 144.20 | 145.00 | 145.80 | 147.20 | 148.60 | 150.40 o022 D | R L7 B
Average 3.92%

Thus, it can be observed that average increase in inflation over past three years has been 3.92%.

The growth factor for FY 2020-21 has been calculated as 2.94% as discussed in section,2.3.1. and given in Table

5.Considering the methodology suggested by the Commission in UERC Tariff Regul;

;2018 for projecting

A (Anil Kumar)
e / Director (Projects),
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revised estimates for FY 2021-22, the Petitioner has escalated the ‘EMPn-1’ considered as revised estimates of
employee expenses for FY 2020-21 with projected Growth Factor for FY 2021-22 and CPI Inflation for past
three years (3.92%) to arrive at revised estimates of employee expenses for FY 2021-22 as shown in the table
below.

Table 22: Employee expenses for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Approved in MYT Order dt. Revised Estimates for FY

LanLcuLL: Feb 27, 2019 2021-22
1 EMPn-1 10.41 3.96
2 Growth Factor (Gn) 36.00% 2.94%
3 CPI Inflation (CPI) 4.34% 3.92%
Total Employee Expenses (EMPn-1 14.77 4.24
4 | *(1+Gn)*(1+CPI)

The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the proposed employee expenses for FY
2021-22,

3.3.2. Repair and Maintenance Expenses and AMC Charges

The Petitioner prays the Commission to determine the R&M expenses for FY 2021-22 by following the
methodology discussed in section 2.3.2., i.e. to exclude the assets under Annual Maintenance Contracts (AMCs)
from the opening GFA for the purpose of projections of the R&M Expenses. The details of assets under AMC
along with GFA of the assets is provided in the table below:

Table 23: AMC details for FY 2021-22 (INR)

Amount of AMC in
FY 2021-22
(Estimated)

Original Cost of the
Asset

Name of Work/ Details of Asset

AMC of telecom PLCC, PABX and RTUs supplied under
1 SCADA/EMS Project by M/s GE T&D India Ltd (formerly 46,952,045 7,224,250
M/s Alstom) on single quotation basis.

AMC work of 05 nos. Battery Charger and Battery Bank

2 at various location 1,775,399 425,000
3 AMC of PUNCOM make PLCC 6,214,538 528,000

AMC of OPGW installed under various ULDC projects of o
& the Northern Region »191,9

AMC (with parts) of 08 nos. 2 Ton split AC installed at
5 UPS battery Room of SCADA and 02 nos. of 1.5 Ton Split 500,000 80,000
AC installed at Video Conferencing Room

AMC (with parts) of AC system in Control Room and

e Server Room at SLDC Dehradun SO LRI
AMC of auxiliary power equipment installed under

7 ; . . 520,000
various projects in ULDC NR

8 Total 60,441,981.68 10,469,162.00

Accordingly, the value of assets under AMC works out to be Rs, 6,04 Crore. The cost of AMC for FY 2021-22 is
estimated to be Rs. 1.05 Crore as shown in the table above. The annual maintenance contracts for FY 2021-22
are heing pravided as Annexure-TTT along with this Petition. (%/

} (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
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As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the Administrative and General expenses for nth year of the
Control Period are calculated as follows:

R&Mn = K x (GFARn-1) x (1+WPIinflation)
The table below provides the Wholesale Price Index (WPI) for previous years:

Table 24: Wholesale Price Index Inflation

Particular FY 2016-17 FY 2017-17 Y 2018-19 FY 2019-20 Average

WPI 114.9 119.8 121.8

2.96%

Inflation growth 2.92% 4.29% 1.67%

As evident from the above table, the average WPI inflation for last three years (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) was
2.96%.

The value of K Factor has been considered as 8.17% as approved by the Commission in the MYT Order dated
February 27, 2019 for control period FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22.

Accordingly, to determine the R&M expenses for FY 2021-22, the assets under Annual Maintenance Contracts
(AMCs) have been excluded from the GFA for the purpose of projections of the R&M Expenses. Accordingly, to
calculate ‘GFAn-1’, the value of GFA under AMC for FY 2020-21 has been subtracted from the opening GFA of
FY 2021-22. The Petitioner has escalated the resultant GFA with the k-factor as approved by the Hon’ble
Commission in MYT Order and last three years WPI inflation growth rate (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) to
determine the R&M expenses as shown in the table below:

Table 25: Revised estimates of R&M FExpenses for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Approved in MYT Order Revised Estimates for I'Y

Loy v dt. Feb 27, 2019 2021-22
1 k-factor 8.17% 8.17%
2 GFAn-1 16.11 28.47
3 WPI Inflation (WPI) 0.33% 2.96%
4 R&M Expenses (GFAn-1 *k* (1+WPI)) 1.32 2.39
5 Annual Maintenance Contracts - 1.05
6 Total R&M Expenses 1.32 3.44

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the proposed R&M expenses for FY 2021-22 for
SLDC and SCADA and prays the Commission to deviate from the set methodology for determination of R&M
expenses given the importance of the SLDC in the system and requirement to keep the system up and running
at all time by maintaining it through various AMCs.

3.3.3. Administration and General (A&G) Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the administrative and general expenses for nth year of the
Control Period are calculated as follows:

A&Gn = (A&Gn-1) x (1+WPIinflation) + Provision
The table below provides the Wholesale Price Index (WPI) for previous years:

Table 26: Wholesale Price Index Inflation

Particular I'Y 2016-17 Y 2017-17 FY 2018-19 ¥Y 2019-10 Average
WPI 111.6 114.9 119.8 121.8
2.96%
e . N ‘. . 0,
Inflation growlh 2.92% 4.29% @\_ _ 1.67%
0,
o /B/ (Anil Kumar)
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As evident from the above table, the average WPI inflation for last three years (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) was
2.96%.

‘A&Gn-1’ has been considered as the revised estimate of A&G expenses for FY 2020-21. Accordingly, the revised
A&G expenses for FY 2021-22 is shown in the table below:

Table 27: A&G expenses for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22(INR Crore)

i A ‘ed in MYT Order Revised Estimates for Y
Particular pproved in es for I'Y

dt. Feb 27, 2019 2021-22

1 A&G Expenses 0.94 0.72

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the proposed A&G expenses for FY 2021-22 for
SLDC and SCADA.

3.3.4. Total O&M Expenses

Considering the submissions of the Petitioner in the preceding sections, the proposed O&M expenses for FY
2020-21 are shown in the table below.

Table 28: Total O&M Expenses for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Particular Approved in MYT Order  Revised Estimates for FY

dt. Feb 27, 2019 2021-22
1 Employee Expenses 14.77 4.24
2 R&M Expenses 1.32 3.44
3 A&G Expenses 0.94 0.72
4 Total 17.03 8.40

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the O&M Expenses for FY 2021-22.

3.4. Interest and Finance Charges

The opening balance for loans for FY 2021-22 has been considered as the closing balance of loans for FY 2020-
21. The loan addition has been considered as provided in means of finance in section 3.2. of the Petition. As per
the UERC MYT Regulations 2018, the loan repayment has been considered equal to the depreciation for FY
2020-21. The interest cost for FY 2021-22 has been computed considering the effective rate of interest of
10.94% for FY 2019-20 as submitted in Form 10.2 along with the Petition.The proposed Interest and Finance
charges for FY 2021-22 are as tabulated below:

Table 29: Interest and Finance Charges for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22(INR Crore)

Approved in MYT Order  Revised Estimates for FY

fariciar dt. Feb 27, 2019 2021-22
1 Net Normative Loan - Opening 0.13 11.66
2 Increase or Decrease during the year 35.83 1.78
Less: Repayment of Normative Loan during the
. paym & 3.80 3.51
year
4 Net Normative Loan - Closing 32.16 9.93
5 Average Normative Loan 16.14 10.80
Weighted Average. Rate of Interest on Actual
© Loan on Annual Basis 11.75% O S
7, Interest on Normative Loan 1.90 W 1.18
)
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The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the Interest and Finance charges for FY 2021-22.

3.5. Return on Equity

The computation of Return on Equity (RoE) has been undertaken as per the stipulations of UERC MYT
Regulations, 2018. A return on equity of 15.50% has been considered as per the provisions of the Regulation
26(2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018. ’

“Return on equity shall be computed on at the base rate of 15.5% for thermal generating stations,
transmission licensee, SLDC”

The opening equity for FY 2021-22 has been considered as equal to the closing equity for FY 2020-21. The
equity addition has been considered as provided in means of finance in section 3.2 of the Petition. The table
below shows the computation of Return on Equity for FY 2021-22.

Table 30: Return on Equity for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22 (INR Core)

Approved in MYT Order  Revised Estimates for I'Y

Darticnlar dt. Feb 27, 2019 2021-22
1 Equity at the beginning of the year 3.77 10.00
2 Addition in Equity 7.33 0.76
4 Closing Equity 11.10 10.77
5 Average Equity during the year 7.44 10.38
27 Rate of Return on Equity 15.50% 15.50%
8 Return on Equity 0.58 1.61

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the revised estimate of the Return on Equity for FY 2021-
22,

3.6. Depreciation

The asset wise depreciation has been computed based on the depreciation rates prescribed in the UERC MYT
Regulations 2018.

The opening GFA eligible for depreciation for FY 2021-22 has been considered as closing GFA eligible for
depreciation for FY 2020-21. The closing GFA eligible for depreciation has been calculated by adding
capitalization net of addition through consumer contribution, grants, subsidies and LDCD fund to the opening

GFA eligible for depreciation for the year.The depreciation expense has been calculated on average GFA during
the year.

The proposed depreciation expense for FY 2021-22 is given in the table below:

Table 31: Depreciation expense for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)
Additio Deletio Addition

Deprecia Opening n n through Closin Avera Depreci

Particular of Asset tion Rate I:}F A B during during LDCD , (‘iT A ge atlz():l

(%) - the the fund/Gra B2 GFA
year year nt
ds & Right

iy Bas 0.00% - - - - - = -
Buildings and structures 2.34% . . 525 e

/ civil works £y 33 i )

Plant & Machinery 5.28% = . = @/ ; = _ B

a/ (Anil Kumar)
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Particular of Asset

Deprecia
tion Rate
(%)

Opening
GFA

Additio
n
during
the
year

Deletio
n
during
the
vear

Addition
through
LDCD
fund/Gra
nt

Closin
g GFA

Avera

ge
GFA

Depreci
ation

Cables & network 5.28% 0.02 0.03 - - 0.05 0.03 0.00
S:E;?S:;:: Ben 6.33% 19.94 = = - 19.94 19.94 1.26
Airconditioning plant 5.28% 0.01 = - - 0.01 0.01 0.00
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33% 0.33 0.06 - - 0.39 0.36 0.02
Office equipment’s 6.33% 0.30 0.04 - - 0.34 0.32 0.02
Vehicles 9.50% - - - - - = -
SCADA and IT system 15.00% 13.37 2.55 - 0.15 15.77 14.57 2.19
Other equipment 5.28% 0.03 0.01 - - 0.04 0.04 0.00
Total 34.33 2.69 - 0.15 | 36.87 | 35.60 3.51

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the projected depreciation expensesfor the FY 2021-22.

3.7. Interest on Working Capital

The Petitioner has considered working capital base as per Regulation 33(1)(b) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018
as below:

“In case of hydro power generating stations and transmission system and SLDC, the working capital shall
cover:

(i) Operation and maintenance expenses for one month;
(i) Maintenance spares @ 15% of operation and maintenance expenses; and
(it1) Receivables equivalent to two months of the annual fixed charges.”

Further, the interest rate on normative working capital loans has been considered in accordance with the
Regulation 33 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 - “Rate of interest on working capital shall be on
normative basis and shall be equal to the State Bank Advance Rate (SBAR) of State Bank of India as on the
date on which the application for determination of tariff is made”.

Accordingly, the rate of interest has considered as the State Bank of India Benchmark Prime Lending Rate as on
September 10, 2020. The screenshot of SBI website is being submitted as Annexure-IV for reference of the
Commission in this regard. The table below depicts Interest on Working Capital for FY 2021-22

Table 32: Interest on Working Capital for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)
Approved in MYT

Revised Estimates

> S errllem s At TTely >~
Particular Order dt. Feb 27, for FY 2021-99
2019
1 O & M expenses - 1 month 1.42 0.70
2 Spares (15% of O&M Expenses) 2.55 1.26
3 Reccivables - 2 months 4.07 2.54
4 Tolal Wourking Capital 8.04 4.50
5 Normative Interest Rate (%) W 13.75% 12.15%
S ,3/ (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
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Approved in MYT
Particular Order dt. Feb 27,

Revised Estimates

for FY 2021-22
2019

6 Normative Interest on Working Capital 1.11 0.55

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the proposed Interest on Working Capital for the FY 2021-
22"

3.8. Non-Tariff Income and the LDCD fund

The Regulation 98 of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 specifies as under:

“(1) The SLDC shall create and maintain a separate fund called ‘Load Despatch Centre Development Fund’
(“LDCD Fund?”).

(2) All the other income of SLDC like short term open access charges, registration charges, scheduling and
operating charges, etc. shall be deposited into LDCD Fund.

(3) The SLDC shall be entitled to utilise the money available in the LDCD Fund for creation of new assets,
meeting stipulated equity portion in asset creation, margin money for raising loan from the financial
institutions and funding of R&D projects.

(4) The LDCD Fund shall not be utilized for revenue expenditure except to meet the short fall, if any, in the
annual charges allowed by the Commission or to meet the contingency expenses which were not foreseen at
the time of making the application for fees and charges and are considered necessary for the efficient power
system operation. However, such drawls from the said fund shall be recouped from the expenditure allowed
by the Commission under the respective heads at the time of truing up.

(5) Any asset created by the SLDC out of the money deposited into the LDCD Fund shall not be entitled for
return on equity, interest on loan and depreciation on same principles as in case of grant. SLDC shall submit
details of such assets in the CAPEX plan.

(6) SLDC shall submit the amount accumulated in LDC development fund along with the break-up of sources
Sfrom where the fund is received. The Commission shall review the LDC development fund every year and
issue directions to SLDC for effective utilization of the funds, if required.”

In compliance with the above Regulation, the LDCD fund was created in FY 2016-17 and income from open
access charges,which includes NOC issuance charges and Registration fee is being deposited to the fund. The
income from said sources for each year of the Control Period, estimated based on income received in FY 2021-
22, shall be deposited to the LDCD fund. Accordingly, the opening and closing balance of LDCD fundfor FY
2020-21 and FY 2021-22is shown in the table below.

Table 33: Projected balance in LDCD fund for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

A Opening LDCD Fund 5.69 7.10 8.49
Add:
B Additions in LDCD Fund during the
year on account of:
@) Short Term Open Access 1.25 1.05 0.66
(ii) Registration Fees 0.30 0.37 0.23
C Total LDCD Fund 7.24 8.53 9.39
D Less: A v
@) Utilisation for Capital Expenses 0.14 W 0.04 0.15
(Anil Kumar)
Yo Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

(ii) Utilisation for Revenue Expenses

Net LDCD Fund as on 31st March of

2 the Year 7.10 8.49 9.24

The Petitioner would also like to state that income from open access, which includes NOC issuance charges and
Registration fee are the only sources of its non-Tariff Income.

3.9. ARR for FY 2021-22

As per the parameters discussed above, the aggregate revenue requirement for FY 2021-22 is summarized in the
table below.

Table 34: Proposed ARR for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Particular Approved in MYT Revised Estimates for
Order dt. Feb 27, 2019 FY 2021-22
1 O&M Expenses
1.1 Employee expenses 14.77 4.24
1.2 R&M expenses 1.32 3.44
1.3 A&G expenses 0.94 0.72
2 Total O&M expenses 17.03 8.40
3 Interest on Loan 1.90 1.18
q Return on Equity 0.58 1.61
5 Depreciation 3.80 3.51
6 Interest on Working Capital 1.11 0.55
7 Total ARR 24.42 15.24
8 Less: Non-tariff Income - -
9 Net ARR 24.42 15.24

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the ARR for FY 2021-22,

St YV

(Anil Kumar)
Ditector (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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4. Compliance to Directives of the
Hon’ble Commission

The SLDC division is devoted towards the development of the power sector of the state and as such is
committed to complying with the directives given by the Hon’ble Commission in its Tariff Orders. The following

table provides a list of the directives and compliance measures taken against the same:

Directive
Number

Issue

Table 35: Compliance to Directives

Directive

Compliance by the Petitioner

Project Cost &
Transfer of assets
from PTCUL to
SLDC

The Commission directs SLDC
that the provisions of the UERC
Tariff Regulations, 2015 has to be
complied strictly by SLDC
regarding maintenance of its
expenses related to operation of
SLDC. The Commission also
directs SLDC to file the Petition
seeking truing up of FY 2018-19
along with the APR of FY 2019-20
in accordance with the MYT
Regulations, 2015.

Fresh Directive: The
Commission once again directs
SLDC that the provisions of the
UERC Tariff Regulations, 2018
has to be complied strictly by
SLDC regarding maintenance of
its expenses related to operation
of SLDC. The Commission also
directs the SLDC to file the
Petition seeking truing up of FY
2019-20 along with the APR of FY
2020-21 in accordance with the
MYT Regulations, 2018.

It is humbly submitted to the Hon’ble
Commission that the compliance report on
ring fencing of SLDC as per the directive
issued in Tariff Order dated 18.04.2020 was
humbly submitied before the Hon’ble
Commission vide Letter No.
1294/Dir.(Projects)/PTCUL/ UERC dated
29.07.2020 for kind consideration.

3.1.2

LDC Development
Fund

The Petitioner is directed to
ensure timely submission of the
completed cost along with the
scheduled COD, actual COD and
actual IDC incurred on the
prajects developed through LDC
Development fund within 30 days
of COD of the project/works.

Fresh Directive: The Petitioner
is directed to ensure timely
submission of the completed cost
along with the scheduled COD,
actual COD and actual IDC
incurred on the projects
developed through LDC
Development fund within 30 days
of COD of the project/works.

It is humbly submitted to the Hon’ble
Commission that the information of the
projects completed through the LDCD funds
will be humbly submitted within the time
frame as prescribed by the Hon’ble
Commission. 7

o

¥
_Qo-

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun




Directive

Directive

As adequate funds are available
in the LDCD fund, in exercise of
powers conferred under
Regulation 98(6) of the UERC
Tariff Regulations, 2018, the
Commission directs SLDC to
finance the infrastructural works
also from LDCD fund and not
from internal resources as
proposed in its Petition.

Fresh Directive: The Petitioner
is directed to submit the details of
the works financed from LDCD
and from Internal Resources
separately for the FY 2019-20
within 3 months of issuance of
this Order. The Petitioner is also
directed to submit the same
details for FY 2020-21 at the time
of filing of Petition seeking truing
up of FY 2019-20 along with the
APR of FY 2020-21 in accordance
with the MYT Regulations, 2018.

Compliance by the Petitioner

It is humbly submitted to the Hon’ble
Commission that the directives of the
Hon’ble Commission shall be adhered by
SLDC.

The Commission directs the
Petitioner to execute AMC
contracts only after following
proper tendering procedures and
keep the cost of AMC to the bare
minimum in accordance with the
norms.

It is humbly submitted to the Hon’ble
Commission that the compliance to the
directives of the Hon’ble Commission is
being adhered to and AMC is done only for
proprietary works of SCADA.

Number
2 Financing of
3-1-4 Infrastructure works
3.2.1 AMC Contracts
%o

7

-8 -

A

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun



5. Prayer

1.

Admit the Tariff Petition for Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue
Requirement for FY 2021-22.

Condone the delay in filling of petition for FY 2021-22.

Grant an expeditious hearing of the Petition.

4. Approve Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY

2021-22.

Grant exemption to Petitioner from filing of true-up for FY 2019-20 separately for SLDC and allow the same
to be filed as part of true-up for FY 2019-20 for PTCUL.

Permit recovery of expenses understated/ not considered in this Petition subsequent to the submission of
this Petition.

Condone any inadvertent omissions / errors / short comings and permit the applicant to add/change
/modify / alter this Petition and make further submissions as may be required at later stages.

Pass such orders as Hon’ble Commission may deem fit and proper and necessary in the facts and
circumstances of the case, to grant relief to the Petitioner.

,\/ %/
Y
(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun ‘
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INDEX OF FORMATS

S.No.| Form No. Particulars
1 2 3
1 |Form:F-1 Summary of Aggregate Revenue Requirement
2 |Form: F-2 Capital Contribution, Grants, Subsidies
3 |Form:F-3 |Operation and Maintenance Expenses
4 |Form:F-3.1 |Employee Expenses
5 |[Form:F-3.2 |Administration and General Expenses
6 |Form:F-3.3 |Repair & Maintenance Expenses
7 |Form:F- 4.1 |Gross Fixed Asset
8 |Form:F- 4.2 |Asset-wise Depreciation
9 |Form:F-5 Return on Equity
10 |Form: F- 6.1 |Statement of Capital Expenditure
11 |Form: F-6.1A |Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress
12 |Form:F-6.1B |Break-up of Construction/Supply /Service Packages
13 |Form:F - 6.2 [Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress
14 |Form:F-6.3 |Element wise Break-up of Project/ Asset/Element Cost
15 |Form:F-6.4 |Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD
16 |Form:F-6.5 |Financing of Additional Capitalisation
17 |Form:F-6.6 |Incidental Expenditure during Construction
18 |Form:F-6.7 |Statement of De-capitalisation
19 |Form:F-7 |Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress
20 |Form: F-8 Details of Capital Cost and Financing Structure
21 |Form:F-9 |Details of Financial Packages
22 |Form: F -10.1 |Statement of Outstanding Loans
23 |Form: F - 10.2 [Calculation of Weighted Average Interest Rate of Interest on Actual Loans
24 |Form:F-10.3 |Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan
25 |Form:F-11 |Working Capital Requirement
26 |Form:F-12 |LDCD Fund
27 |Form:F-13 |Investment Plan for Next 3 Years
(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PI'CUL, Dehradun .
Y 3
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SLDC

Form:F-1

Summary of Aggregate Revenue Requirement

(Figures in Rs Crore)

P’e"‘z"(;‘lsg_‘;";‘ (s Current Year (FY 2020-21) f;‘;‘;‘;‘;‘iyz‘;*;'
S.No. Particulars ) Apr-Sep Oct-Mar - - ] Remarks

(Actuals/Audited) (Actual) (Estimated) Total (April - March)| Projected

1 2 4 5 6 7=6+5 8 11

1

a |O&M Expenses 1.97 6.12 8.09 8.40

b |Depreciation 1.66 1.66 3.32 3.51

¢ |Interest & Finance Charges 0.73 0.73 1.46 118

d |Interest on Working Capital 0.27 0.27 0.53 0.55

e |Lease Charges 0.00 0.00 0 0

f [RoE 0.78 0.78 1.55 1.61

Total 5.40 9.55 14.95 15.24

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),

PTCUL, Dehradun




SLDC
Form: F-2

Capital Contribution, Grants, Subsidies

(Figures in Rs Crore)
Previous Year (FY Ensuing Year (FY
Current Year (FY 2020-21
S. No. Particulars 2019-20) ( ) 2021-22) Remarks
(Actuals/Audited) | Apr-Sep (Actual) Oct-Mar Total (April - March) Projected
1 2 3 4 5 6 =4+5 7 10
1 [Subsidy towards cost of Capitals Asset
Grant towards cost of Capitals Assets .
- - Not Applicable
3 [Receipts from State Govt. under any scheme as grant/subsidy
Total (1+2+3)
Petitioner

) (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projeelk))
PTCUL, Dahiadhi#

e




SLDC
"Form: F -3

Operation and Maintenance Expenses

(Figures in Rs Crore)

Previous Year (FY 2019- Ensuing Year
020-21
20) Current Year (FY 2 ) (FY 2021-22)
S. NO. Particulars Remarks
. Oct-Mar Total (April - !
- ted
(Actuals/Audited) | Apr-Sep (Actual) (Estimated) March) Projecte

1 2 3 4 5 6 =4+5 7 10
1 |Employee Expenses 3.70 1.60 2.37 3.96 4.24
2 |Administration and General Expenses 0.68 0.36 0.34 0.70 0.72
3 |Repair & Maintenance Expenses 0.86 0.01 3.41 3.43 3.44
Total 5.24 1.97 6.12 8.09 8.40
Petitioner

(Anil Kumar)
Director (! "ﬂ.!_;»-x"’ﬂ;),
PTCUL, Deliracun
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SLDC

Form: F - 3.1

Employee Expenses

(Figuresin Rs Crore)
P':m:’" Current Year (2020-21) E“‘;;';’:"'a:;‘"
S.NO. Particulars ——— Remarks
Oct-Mar Total {April - e
(Actuals / Audited) | Apr-Sep {Actual) (Estimated) March) Prajectad
1 2 8 9 10 11= 9+10 12 15
1 Employee's Cost (Other Than Covered In 'TV' & 'V")
1 Salaries 265 112 171 284 303
! Additional Pay / Dearniess Allowance (DA) 052 026 030 50 0.60
3 Other Allowances & Relief 030 0.16 0.16 032 034
[ 3 = = - .
5 Honomarium / Overtims - - - . -
[ Statulory banus/ Ex-gratia 001 - 0.01 0.01 001
Sub-Tatal 3.48 1.54 218 3.72 3.98
I JOther Costs
1 Medical Expenses Reimbursement 0o 0.01 0.3 0.04 0.4
2 Travelling Allowanse{Conveyanice Allowance) - = - . -
3 Leave Travel Assistance - - -
4 Load Despatch Allowance = = - - -
5 Eamnedd Leave Encashment 018 0.04 0.16 0.20 021
6 Payment Under Workman's Compensation and Gratuity - - - - -
T Any Other Item - - -
& Arrears o Wage Revision - - - =
9 Staff Welfare Expenses - - - . -
Sub-Total 022 0.05 0.19 0.24 0.25
Il |Appreatice And Other Training Expenses
v Payment/Contribution To PF Staff Pension And Gratuity
1 Termunal Benefits = 3 - = =
2 Provident Fund Contribution - - -
3 Provision for PF Fund - - - - -
4 Pension Payments 0.00 001 -000 0.01 0.01
5 Gratuity Payment on super annoation - - - - -
& SuperAnnuation Fund, If any = * = - -
7 Any other terminal benefit{ Encashiment) = - - -
8 Any Other ltems = = = = =
Sub-Total 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01
v Incentive Payment - - = - -
VI |Grand Total [1+ 11+ 111 + IV + V] 3.70 1.60 2.37 3.96 4.24
VII  |Less Expenses Capitalised - - - -
VIII _|Net Employee expenses (VI - VII) 3.70 1.60 237 3.96 4.24

— i




SLDC

Form: F-3.1

Employee Expenses

{Figures in Rs Crare)
Previous Yaear u Ensuing Year
(2018-20) Current Year (2020-21) (2021-22)
S.NO. Particulars Remarks
(Actuals | Auditad) | Apr-Sep (Actual) (ESS;':'L) T°;L‘r:r"’)"" Projected
1 2 8 9 10 11=9+10 12 15
B. Details of number of employees (Total)
Previous Year v Ensuing Year
(2018-20) Current Year (2020-21) (2021-22)
S.No. Item Remarks
{Actuals { Audited) | Apr-Sep (Actual) (E(:;;':'::d) T°’;L‘{2‘I‘I’;' 1 Projected
A OfficerManagerial Cadre 33 M 0 M 35
1 |Technical 31 3 0 31 2
2 Adminisirative 1 2 -1 1 1
3 Accounts and finance 1 1 1 2 2
4 Other (Please specify) 1] 4] 1] [i] 8]
B Staff Cadre
5 Technical 31 31 a 31 32
5.1 Grade | 5 5 0] 5 5
52 |Gradell 14 14 [ 14 16
53 |Grade I 12 12 0 12 n
54  |Grade IV 0 0 _gi 0
6 |Administrative 1 2 -1 1] 1
61 |Gradel ] [ 0 _q 0
#2  |Gradell 0 0 4] 1] (1]
63 |Grade Il 1 1 0 1 1
64 |Grade IV 0 1 -1 o 0
7 Accounts and finance 1 1 1 2 2
7.1 Grade 1 1] 0 0] n a
72 |Gradell o [t} 0| 1] 1]
73 |Grade 1l 1 1 1 2 2
74 |Grade IV 0 0 [i i 0
8 _|Others [please specify) 0 0 0 ] 0
L5 Grade | 0 C (1] [( 0
82  |Gradell [i} a 0 0 0
83 |Gradelll 0 [ 0 0 0
64 [Grade IV 0 [ 0 o] i
Total Employees 33 34, 0 34| 35
3 = B. Details of number of employees (SCADA)
|
TS Previous Ensuin
Qe » Current Year (n) &
8 - S Year (n-1) Year (n+1)
rg = o Item (Actuals/Au| Apr-Sep | Oct-Mar | Total Remarks
o= A ; PE®P | (Estimate | (April - | Projected
e X¥e dited) (Actual)
S35 d) _ |March)
o
B e B
g- a. - A |Officer/Managerial Cadre 14 14 1 15 16
5 & 1 |Technical 14 14 0 14 15
2 |Administrative 0 0 0 0 0
3 |Accounts and finance 0 0 1 1 1
4 |Other (Please specify) 0 0 0 0 0




SLDC

Form: F - 3.1

Employee Expenses

(Figures in Rs Crore)
e

Current Year (2020-21)
S.NO. Particulars ; Remarks
Apr-Sep (Actual) (E(:;'m":::d) T":Lg::;’" 1
] 2 9 10 11= 9+10 15
B |Staff Cadre
5 |Technical 14 14 0 14 15
5.1 |Gradel 1 1 0 il 1 |
5.2 |Grade II 7 7 0 7 9 |
5.3 |Grade III 6 6 0 6 5
\é&. 54 |Grade IV 0 0 0 0 0
6 |Administrative 0 0 0 0 0
6.1 |Gradel 0 0 0 0 0 :
6.2 |GradeIl 0 0 0 0 0
6.3 |Grade ITI 0 0 0 0 0
6.4 |Grade IV 0 0 0 0 0
7 |Accounts and finance 0 0 1 1 i
7.1 |Gradel 0 0 0 0 0
7.2 |Grade II 0 0 0 0 0
7.3 |Grade III 0 0 1 1 1
. 7.4 |Grade IV 0 0 0 0 0
8 |Others (please specify) 0 0 0 0 0
-l 8.1 |Gradel 0 0 0 0 0
(':i ;: o 8.2 |Grade Il 0 0 0 0 0
Cas 8.3 |Grade III 0 0 0 0 0
gl 84 [Grade IV 0 0 0 0 0
o= Total Employees 14 14 1 15 16
g =&
5 :..: . g B. Details of number of employees (SLDC)
an Previous Year Ensuing
g 73 (n-1) Current Year (n) Year (n+1)
i S. No. I
i e (Actuals/Aud| Apr-Sep Oct-Mar (:(’:ll Proioied iy
ited) (Actual) |(Estimated) M:r ch; bt
A |Officer/Managerial Cadre 19 20 -1 19 19 ﬁ
1 |Technical 17 17| 0 17 17 [
2 |Administrative 1 2 -1 1 1
3 |Accounts and finance i 1 0 1 1 i
4 |Other (Please specify) 0 0 0 0 0 s 4. ‘3
B [Staff Cadre I




SLDC

Form: F-3.1
Employee Expenses
(Figures-in Ks Crore)
e e com Yok 1 ey
. NO. articulars = R
(Actuinls | Auditad) | Ar-Sep (Actual) (E‘.’:'m":':d) T°;:§:)'" | Projectia
1 2 8 9 10 11= 9+10 12 15
5 |Technical 17 17 0 17 17
5.1 |Gradel 4 4 0 4 4
52 |Gradell 7 7 0 7 7
5.3 |Grade Il 6 6 0 6 6
54 |GradelV [1] 0 0 0 0
6 |Administrative 1 2 -1 1 1
6.1 |Gradel 1] 0 0 0 0
6.2 |GradeII Q 0 0 0 0
6.3 |Grade Il 1 1 0 1 1
6.4 |Grade IV 0 1 -1 0 0
7 |Accounts and finance 1 1 1] 1 1
7.1 |Gradel 0 0 1] 0 0
7.2 |Gradell 0 0 0 0 0
7.3 |Grade I 1 1 0 1 1
74 |GradelIV 0 0 0 0 0
8 |Others (please specify) 0 0 0 0 0
8.1 |Gradel 0 0 0 0 0
82 [Gradell 0 0 0 0 0
3 9. 8.3 |Grade Il 0 0 0 0 0
A g s 84 |GradelIV 0 0 0 0 0
=25 Total Employees 19 20 -1 19 19
=g =
=R \
2 e Petitioner
=33
= e 8
® 2
(=T - .7
EE




SLDC : T o
Form: F - 3.2

Administration and General Expenses

uy)

1]

(euamyf |

(s193f0.,g) 10211

unpesypq “1N0Ld

Current Year (2020-21)
Particulars L
Oct-Mar Total (April -
: APrBSp AR (o i) Maic:)d
Administrative Expenses
Rent rates and taxes 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
Lease / Rent 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
Rates & Taxes 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
2 |Insurance 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
3 |Revenue Stamp Expenses Account 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
4 _|Telephone, Postage, Telegram & Telex Charges 0.0404269 0.0288508 0.013 0.042 0.043
5 |Incentive & Award To Employees/Outsiders 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
6 _|Consultancy Charges 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
7 _|Technical Fees ; 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
8 |Other Professional Charges 0.045792 0.020015 0.027 0.047 0.048
9 |Conveyance And Travelling 0.0407075 0.0061391 0.036 0.042 0.043
i : Plant And Machinery 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
License And Registration Fee Of Vehicles ) o 0.000 0.000 0000
Vehicles Running
Vehicle Expenses (Other Than Trucks And Delivery Vans) g):lpenses Petrol And 0.0310503 Didcsanaq 0.023 0.032 2.03
Hiring Of Vehicles 0.1049465 0.0816086 0.026 0.108 0.111
Security / Service Charges Paid To Outside Agencies 0.3317762 0.1891544 0.152 0.342 0.352
Sub-Total 'A’ (1 To 12) 0.5946994 0.3345713 0.278 0.612 0.630
B _|Other Charges
1_|Fee And Subscriptions Books And Periodicals 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
2 _|Printing And Stationery 0.015778 0.0075109 0.009 0.016 0.017
3 _|Advertisement Expenses (Other Than Purchase Related) Exhibition & Demo. 0.037612 0 0.039 0.039 0.040
4 _|Contributions/Donations To Qutside Institutes / Associations 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
5 |Electricity Charges To Offices 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
6 |Water Charges 0.029064 0.0159074 0.014 0.030 0.031
7__|Entertainment Charges o] 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
8 |Miscellaneous Expenses 0.002832 0 0.003 0.003 0.003
Sub-Total 'B' (1 To 8) 0.085286 0.0234183 0.064 0.088 0.080
C |Legal Charges
D |Auditor's Fee
E _|Material Related Expenses
1 _|Freight On Capital Equipments Q0 o} 0.000 0.000 0
2 |Purchase Related Advertisement Expenses 0 0 0.000 0.000 0
3 [Vehicle running and hiring expenses (Truck/ Delivery Van) 0 0 0.000 0.000 0
4 _|Other Freight 0 0 0.000 0.000 0
5 |Transit Insurance 0 0 0.000 0.000 0
6 |Octroi 0 0 0.000 0.000 0
7 _|incidental Stores Expenses 0 0 0.000 0.000 0
8 |Fabrication Charges 0 0 0.000 0.000 0
Sub Total 'E’ (1 To 8) 0 0 0 0 0
F _|Grand Total (A To E) 0.6799854 0.3579896 0.342 0.700 0.721
G |A&G exg capitalised 0 0 0 0 0 =
H_|Net A&G Exp (F-G) 0.6799854 0.3579896 0.342 0,700 0.721

b A b
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SLDC
Form: F-3.3

Repair & Maintenance Expenses

(Figures in Rs Crore)
- Ensuin
P"(’;’;‘:‘;fzz;’a’ Current Year (2020-21) Yeak (20291_
S.No Particulars 22 Remarks
(Actuals / Audited) | Apr-Sep (Actual) (Egg:n':'fer A T°;‘;|‘L(r’c‘§)’ - 1 prsistted

1 2 9 10 11 = 9+10 12 13

1 |Buildings and structures / civil works 0.0474473 0 0.19 0.19

2 |Plant & Machinery 0 0 0.00 0.00

3 [Cables & network 0 0 0.00 0.00

4 |Communication equipments 0.80116 0.014744 3.21 3.22

5 _|Airconditioning plant 0 0 0.00 0.00

6 |Furniture & Fixtures 0.005 0 0.02 0.02

7 _|Office equipments 0.002 0 0.01 0.01

8 |Vehicles 0 0 0.00 0.00

Assets_taken over and pending final 0 0 0.00 0.00

9 [valuation

10 [Misc. Equipment / items 0.001 0 0.00 0.00

11 |R&M Expenses 0.8566073 0.014744 2.39 2.39
12 |AMC Fees 1.04 1.05

Total Chargeable to R&M works 0.86 0.01 3.43 3.44

— Y9




SLDC
Form: F- 4.1

Gross Fixed Asset

Previous Year (FY 2019-20)

Actual/ Audited

(Figures in Rs Crore)

Gross Fixed assets
S. No. Particular de Rate‘ Of- {\t t.he Adc‘litions Adjustment & | At the end
preciation | beginning of | during the -
the vear e deductions | of the year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 |Lands & Rights 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Buildings and structures / civil works 0.33 0.00 0.00 0.33
3 _|Plant & Machinery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00}
4 |Cables & network 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02
5 |Communication equipments 0.00 20.08 0.00 20.08
6 |Airconditioning plant 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
7 |Furniture & Fixtures 0.28 0.03 0.00 0.32
8 |Office equipments 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.30
9 |Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 [SCADA and IT system 13.21 0.16 0.00 13.37
11 [Other equipmment 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.03
Total 14.15 20.30 0.00 34.45
Current Year (FY 2020-21) Actual/ Estimated
Gross fixed assets
S. No. Particular d Rate. Of. I,\t t'he Ad(,ﬁtions Adjustment & | At the end
epreciation | beginning of | during the .
i e deductions | of the year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 |Lands & Rights 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Buildings and structures / civil works 0.33 0.00 0.00 0.33
3 |Plant & Machinery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 |Cables & network 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02
5 |Communication equipments 20.08 0.00 0.00 20.08
6 |Airconditioning plant 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
7  |Furniture & Fixtures 0.32 0.06 0.00 0.38
8 |Office equipments 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.30
9 |Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 |SCADA and IT system 13.37 0.00 0.00 13.37
11 |Other equipmment 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.03
Total 34.45 0.0610 0.00 34.51
Ensuing Year (FY 2021-22)
Gross fixed assets
S. No. Particular d Rate. Of. {\t t.he Adflitions Adjustment & | At the end
epreciation | beginning of el i deductions | of the year
the year year y
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 [Lands & Rights 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Buildings and structures / civil works 0.33 0.00 0.00 0.33
3 |Plant & Machinery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 |Cables & network 0.02 0.03 0.00 0.05
5 |Communication equipments 20.08 0.00 0.00 20.08
6 |Airconditioning plant 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
7  [Furniture & Tixtures V.38 0.06 0.00 0.44
8 |Office equipments 0.30 0,04 0.00 N34
9 [Vehicles i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 |SCADA and IT system 13.37, 2.55 0.00 15.92
11 |Other equipmment 0.03 0.01 0.00 0.04
12 |Other equipmment
Total 34.51 2.69 0.00 37.20
b 32 ~ g~

Petitioner

(Anil Kumar)

* Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun



(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

SLDC
Form: F- 4.2

Asset-wise Depreciation

Previous Year (n-1)

Actual/ Audiled

{Fijgusres in Rs Crore)

-4y

Accumulaled Pepare ] Balance of
o Rale of Depreciation at X Wilhdrawls accumulated
S. No Particular - - provided far . -
depreciation | Lhe beginning Ihe yoar during, The year| depreciation at
of the vear X the vnd of the
1 2 3 4 S 6 7.
1 _|Lands & Rights 0.00% -
Buildings and struclures
2 |/ civil works 3% om
3 |Mant & Machinery 5I8% -
4 |Cabtes & network 328% 0.00
Communicalion
5 |equipmenls 6.33% 0A3
6| Adrcond iloning rlant S.28% 0.00
7 _|Eurnilure & Fixlures 6.35% 002
4 |Office cquipmenls 633% 002
% _[Vchicles 9.50% -
10 |SCADA and IT system 15.00% 199
11 [Other equipmment 5.28% LEL]
Total 2.68
Current Year (n) Acluai/ Estimaled
[annh-m s Cream)
Afcurr-\u].au-d Deprecialion provided for the Withdrawls during the year Balance of
. Rate of Depreciation al year accumulaled
S. No. Particular L Lo .
deprecialion | the beginning Apr-Sep Oct-Mar Oct-Mar drpreciation at the
ofthe year | (Actual) | (Estimated) |APTSCP(Acall o ted) end of the year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1 lLands & Rights 0.00% -
~ |Buildings and struciures
~ |/ civitworks Ay 00
3 |Plant & Machinery 5.28% =
1 _|Cables & network 3.28% 0.00
5 Communicalion
equipmenls 633% 1.26
6 __| Aircondilioning plant 5.28% 0.00
7 |Furniture & Fixlured 6.33% oz
8 |Office equipments fi nnz
9 |Vehicles -
10_|SCADA and IT syslem 15.00% 201
11 |Gthor equipmment 5.28% 000
Total 332
Ensuing Ycar (n+1)
[Figgursa in Rs Crore)
(T A Deprecialion ?-ﬂ-lM;.‘ :)rd
S No. Pacticular Rate of Depreciation at T Withdrawls ;“'“T‘“' o
y depreciation | the beginning h during the year| depreciational
of the year the year the end of the
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 [Lands & Righls 0.00% 0.00
Buildings and slructures
2 |, it works aux 001
3 |Plant & Machinery 5.28% 000
4 __|Cables & network 5.28% i
- |Communication
° lequipments 631% 2
& | Airconditioning plant SZH% 0.00
7 __|Furniture & Fixlures 633% o2
4 |Offive equipments 633% 0oz
9 |Vehicles 950% 000
10 _|SCADA and IT system 15.00% 219
11 |Other equipmment 528% .00
Total 3.51




SLDC

Form: F-5
Return on Equity
(Figures in Rs Crore)
Prev:zoolis;;:ar o Current Year (FY 2020-21) Ensn;;zgl \;e;ar b
5.No. Item 2 = Remarks
(Actuals / Audited) | Apr-Sep (Actual) | Oct-Mar (Estimated) | Total (April - March) Projected
1 |Equity at the beginning of the year 395 10.00 . 10.00 10.00
2 |Capital Expenditure 20.16 - 0.02 0.02 2.54
3 |Equity portion of capital expenditure 6.05 - 0.01 0.01 0.76
4 |Equity at the end of the year 10.00 0.01 10.00 10.77
Return Computation
Return on Equity on Average Balance of
S P 1.08 1.55 0.00 1.55 1.61
RoE calculated on Average Equity for each FY
Capital Expenditure net of LDCD fund and grant
{(Anii Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehraduni



SLDC

0

Form: F - 6.1

Statement of Capital Expenditure

(Figures in Rs Crore)
Previous Year Current Year (FY 2020-21) Ensuing Year -
‘ Al (FY 2019-20) (FY 2021-22) Total Expenditure Total Expenditure
ke Capitalisation " Ty Appeseed £y Actually Incurred Bewuhaty
Actual / Apr-Sep Oct-Mar Total (April - Frofeciat Competent Authority y
Audited (Actual) (Estimated) March)
A) Expenditure Details
Lands & Rights 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and structures / civil works 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plant & Machinery 13.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.26
Cables & network 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
Communication equipments 20.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.08
Airconditioning plant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture & Fixtures 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
Office equipments 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07
Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCADA and IT system 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other equipmment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (A) 33.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.49
B) Break up of sources of financing
Rupee term Loan
Debt 1
- Debt 2
Foreign Currency Loan
Debt 1
Debt 2
Equity
In Rupees
In Foreign Currency
¢) Others (Please specify)
Total (B)
Note:
i) The break up wherever required and necessary may be given in respect of Loans and Equity financing supperted with respective documentation.
ii) Copies of Approval from competent authorities (if required) may be furnished in respect of cost of each Scheme, its components and scheme of finance.
iii) Remarks+: Explain for the causes of deviation if the actual expenditure during the current year is expected to be different from that approved by UERC or other authorised agencies
iv) Remarks++: Explain for the causes of deviation if the total actual expenditure is different from that approved by UERC or the authoridsed agencies
Petitioner

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),

PTCUL, Dehradun



SLDC

Iq'm:'lz-ng_

S_téemen_t_of C_a_;_g_it_al V\I_c;rl_is-ir\_-P[ogfe_;i _ | _ |

(l?i_g;res in Rs Crore)

Particulars

Ensuing Year (FY 2021-
22)

Previous Year (FY

2019_20) Current Year (FY 2020-21)

Remarks

Oct-Mar
(Estimated)

Total (April 1
March)

Apr-Sep

(Actual) Projected

Actual / Audited

(A) Opening balance of CWIP

(a) Opening balance of CWIP as per books

(b) Amount of capital liabilities in (a) above

(c) Amount of (i) IDC (ji) FC (iii) FERV & (iv)
Hedging cost included in (a) above

(B) Add: Addition/Adjustment

(a) Add: Addition/Adjustment in CWIP Amount
during the period

(b) Amount of capital liabilities in (a) above

(c) Amount of (i) IDC (ii) FC (iii)) FERV & (iv)
Hedging cost included in (a) above

(C) Expenses Capitalised

(a) Capitalization/Transfer to Fixed asset of
CWIP Amount during the period

(b) Amount of capital liabilities in (a) above

(c) Amount of (i) IDC (ii) FC (ijii) FERV & (iv)
Hedging cost included in (a) above

(D) Closing balance of CWIP

(a) Closing CWIP Amount as per books

(b) Amount of capital liabilities in (a) above

}-Amount of (i) IDC (i) FC (i) FERV & (V)

Hedging cbst in (a) above

NOT APPLICABLE

(Anil Kunfar)

Director (Prdjects),

PTCUL, Dehfadun




SLDC

Form: F-6.1B

Break-up of ConstrgcfianSu pp_ly_i'éervice_ Packages

E(Figures in Rs Crore)

Actual
Scope of expenditure till Taxes &
_— N . ., v
Na.meINo. of ] wo_rks1 (in line | Whether awarded through Nc?. of Date of Date of Date of Value of Award2 Firm or_W:t.h the completion Duties and IDC, Fg, FER' Sub-Total
Construction/supply/servic| with head of ICB/DCB/ Departmentally/ bids Start of Completion . Escalationin| or upto COD &Hedging cost
. r Award in (Rs. Lakh). N X A IEDC (Rs. (Rs. Lakh)
e package cost break-ups Deposit Work, etc. received work of Work prices whichever is Lakh) (Rs. Lakh)
as applicable) earlier (Rs.
fakh
Nil
Note: Ul

1 The scope of work in any package should be indicated in conformity of cost break-up in Form-6.3 t6 the extent possible.
2 Ifthere Is any package, which need lo be shovn in Indian Rupee and fareign currency(ies), the same should be shown separately along with the currency, the exchange rale and the date e.g. Rs. B00 Lakh. + USS 5m=Rs. 3500

Lakh. at USS=Rs62 as on say 01.04.14.

- Fietitionerf

Dj

roctor (P rojects)

’ D"’"‘ﬂdun

—4g

-_—




SLDC
Form: F - 6.2

Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress
: i (Figures in Rs Crore)

Frevi;[;;z Yzc:;;.r (FY Current Year (FY 2020-21) Ensuing Yze;)r (FY 2021-
5. No. Particulars Year1 sy Oct-Mar _[Total (April Remarks
Actual / Audited (Actual) | (Estimated) March) Projected
1 |Opening balance of CWIP
2 |Add: New Investment
Capital Expenditure
Expenses Capitalised Not applicable
Interest During Construction
3 |Less: Investment Capitalised
4 |Closing balance of CWIP

Note:
/) Year 1 is the financial year closing after completion of Scheme.

(Anil Kumgy,)

rector (py ojects),

’ Dehradun



SLDC
e _1, = AW -+
Form: F-6.3 |
Element wise Break-up of Project/Asset/Element Cost
' ' (Figures in Rs Crore)
Cost in Rs. Lakh 1
sl. No. As per Original Estimates (3) Actusi apital Bxpanoiture Liabilities/ |, . | Reasons |, itte
as on COD (4) s Variation for
(1) - - - Provisions i SR d Cost
Quantity Rate Estimated | Quantit Rate Estimated 5) (6=3-4-5) | Variation @)
Amount y Amount (7)
A
1.0 |Preliminary works
1.4 Design & Engineering
Preliminary Investigation, Right of
way, forest clearance, PTCC,
1.2 |general civil works etc.
1.3 |Total Preliminary works
2.0 [|Material
2.1 Spares
- Erection & Civil works including Not Applicable
| 2.2  |foundation
23
Total material
3.0 |Taxes and Duties
3.1 |Custom Duty
3.2 |Other Taxes & Duties
Total Taxes & Duties
| I | | l |
Note: E R TR A g
1. In case of cost variation, a detailed note gwlng reasons of such varlat:on should be submltted clearly indicating whether such cost over- run was beyond
the control of SLDC.
2 Separate detalls of free holdllease hold Iand should be submltted

( Anil Kumar)
TCUL, Dl‘hl‘adun 4 - 560 ~



N

Form: F-6.4

§tatemep_t _of_ Addition_al Ca_pi_téiiséﬁén_aitgr coD |

_ I Rl e I ___(Figures in Rs Crore)
Work/Equipment . Regulations
Sr. Year proposed to be added after COD Arlnpc:l;ntogzzlttzltl)zeed Justificatio under Admitted
No. upto Cut off Date/beyond Cut- off p L n which Cost1
capitalized
Date covered

1

2

3 Not Applicable as no Additional Capitalisation was done

4

5

] - I | |

1. In case the project has been completed and any tariff notification(s) has already been issﬁed in the past, fill column 7 giving
the cost as admitted for the purpose of tariff notification already issued by (Name of the authority) (Enclose copy of the tariff

~ Orden). _

L L |

Note:

T Fill the form in chronological order year wise along with detailed justification clearly bringing out the necessity and the
benefits accruing to the beneficiaries.
O In case initial spares are purchased along with any equipment, then the cost of such spares should be indicated separately.
0 In case of de-capitalisation of assets separate details to be furnished. Further, the original book value and year of
%t __ capitalisation of such asset to be furnished. Where de-caps are on estimated basis the same to be shown separately.
N

[

(Anil Kumar) i
Director (Projéetsy;

\‘_

N N

Petitioner

PTCUL, Dchradun

-1




stb¢ |
L g I DN e R I I
l |
Form: F-6.5
. | | S |
Financing of Additional Capitalisation | | | |
I : | = === 4, I
. | (Figures in Rs Crore)
Actual/Projected Admitted
Financial Year (Starting from COD) |Year1|Year2|Year3|Yeard peanp & Year1|Year2|Year3|Year4 Mo
So on & Soon
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Amount capitalised in Work/Equipment
Financing Details
Loan-1
Loan-2
Loan-3 and so on .
Total Loan Not Applicable
Equity
Internal Resources
Others
Total
| | |
[ —— — —_——t 3t == = i — ;—!_ —
B} T e T | Petitioner |

™ (Anil Kumar)
irector (Projects)’
PTCUL, Dehradun




=)

\\

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),

PTCUL, Dehradun _

Form: F-6.6

Incidental Expenditure during Construction =~

|(Figures in Rs Crore)

(2]
=

Parameters

Year -
1

Year- Year 3

Year-4

Year-5

Expenses:

Employees’ Remuneration & Benefits

Finance Costs

Water Charges

Communication Expenses

Power Charges

Other Office and Administrative Expense

Others (Please Specify Details)

ooxloac.n-boom—x)>g_

Other pre-Operating Expenses

w

Total Expenses

Less: Income from sale of tenders

Less: Income from guest house

Less: Income recovered from Contractor

Less: Interest on Deposits

IEDC is NIL for SLDC

Petitioner

—53-



s
~ SLDC

Form: F-6.7

—

|(Figures in Rs Crore)
Original Cumulative DCumulative |
Sr Vel b Work/Equipment GG LY e l:::tti,(t:) E\?:I*Iltg DepreCIatlt'_m RepaLyment o Justificatio
" |capitalisatio RIS R assetlequipment being | Of the asset X corresponding .
No. proposed to be De-capitalised g being time of to corresponding n
n decapitalised i . -
decapitalise |capitalisation | decapital;isatio to
d n d itali
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
1
2
3
g No asset has been decapitalised
| | =l
| _ B
! 0 |
R N . o wee |Petitioner
—t - — — - — |

~5

(An” Kumar)

Director (Proj
jects),
PTCUL, Deh radun




SLDC

Form: F-7
Draw Down Schedule for Calculation of IDC & Financing

(Figures in Rs Crore)

Sl. No. Draw Down Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter n (COD)

. Exchan, . . Exch . q
Quantum in I:;teaoxgle Amount in | Quantum in It:teﬂ:;lgle Amount in | Quantum in

Particulars Foreign Indian Foreign Indian Foreign accion

Draw Down Draw Down Draw Down
Currency Date Rupee Currency Date Rupee Currency Date

Exch
ange Amount in

Indian
Rupee

1 Loans

11 Foreign Loans

1.1.1 [Foreign Loan 1

Draw Down Amount

1DC

Financing Charges

FERV

Hedging Cost

1.1.2 |Foreign Loan 1

Draw Down Amount

IDC

Financing Charges

FERV

Hedging Cost

11.n [Foreign Loan n

Draw Down Amount

IDC

Financing Charges

FERV

Hedging Cost

1.1  |Total Foreign Loans

Draw Down Amount

IDC

Financing Charges

FERV

Hedging Cost

1.2 Indian Loans

Not Applicable
121 [Indian Loan1 .

Draw Down Amount

1DC

Financing Charges

1,22 |Indian Loan 2

Draw Down Amount

IDC

Financing Charges

1.2n  |Indian Loan n

Draw Down Amount

IDC

Financing Charges

1.2  |Total Indian Loans

Draw Down Amount

IDC

Financing Charges

1 Total of Loans Drawn

IDC

Financing Charges

FERV
Hedging Cost

2 Equity

2.1 |Foreign Equity Drawn

2.2  |Indian Equity Drawn

2  |Total Equity Deployed (Anil Kuma r)

Director (Projects),
Note: 1. Drawl of Debt and Equity shall be on pari passu basis quarter wise to meet the Completion schedule. Drawl of higher Equity in beginning is permissib?yr CUL D l d
2. Applicable Interest Rates including reset dates used for computation may be fumished separately. y Deliragun

S

Petitioner

==



SLDC

Form: F- 8

Details of Capital Cost and Financing Structure

(Figures in Rs Crore)

: Ensuin
Rious Y2e(;1 R Current Year (FY 2020-21) Year (FY 2%21.
Year ending March FY of Capitalisation ) 22) Remark
. Apr-Se Oct-Mar Total (April - k
Actual / Audited ( Ifctualr)) (Estimated) March) Projected
Basic Project Financial Parameters
Capital Cost*
Addition during the year 20.30 0.06 2.69
Deletion during the year
Gross Capital Cost (A)
Equity against Original Project Cost
Addition during the year 6.05 0.01 0.76
Equity Sub-Total (B) 6.05 0.01 0.76
Debt outstanding against the original Capital cost
New Loans added during the year 14.11 0.01 1.78
Debt Sub-Total (C) 14.11 0.01 1.78
Grants against original project cost
Addition during the year 0.14 0.04 0.15
Grants Sub-Total (D) 0.14 0.04 0.15
Total Financing (B+C+D) 20.30 0.06 2.69

Notfte :
i) *Approved or Actual Capital Cost whichever is less.

1) The equity and loan shall be divided into foregin and domestic component if applicable.

&

3

s

(Anil Kumary)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

Y-



SLDC

Form:F -9

Details of Financial Packages

(Figures in Rs Crore)

Source of Funds

Amount in FC

Exchange
Rate

Amount in
Indian
Currency

Terms of
Repayment

Interest Rate /
Return on

Equity

Grace
Period

Guarantee
Commission

Upfront Fees/
Exposure
Premium

% of Total
Debt

% of Total
Equity

% of
Total PC

(Name of
Currency)

(Rs./FC)

(Rs. in Crore)

(Years)

(Years) (%)

(Rs. in Crore)

(Rs. in Crore)

(%)

(%)

(%)

(A) Debt

Foreign:

Loan I

Loan II

Loan III

Loan IV etc.

Indian:

LoanI

Loan II etc.

Total Loan (A)

(B) Equity

Foreign:

Indian:

Total Equity(B)

(C) Grants

Foreign:

Indian:

Total Grant (C)

Total Financing (A+B+C)

Total Project Cost

Not Applicable

Note:

() In case of projects having achicved COD: Financial package details,

(i) In case of projects which are ye
(i) FC- Foreign Currency
(i) PC- Project Cost

(Anil Ku T)

Director (Projects)
PTCUL, Dehragyp

as admitled by the Competent Authority on COD of the Project, shall be furnish
t to aclieve their COD: Financial package de

tails, as approved by the Competent Authority , shall be furnished in tlhe Format alongwith sitpporting documents.

¢—5’7_

Petitioner

ed it the Format alongwith supporting documents.




SLDC
Form: F - 10.1

Statement of Outstanding Loans

Previous year (n-1)

(Figures in Rs Crorg)

n Repayment Balance at the Amount received | Principal due | Principal redeemed | Principal Overdue | Principal Due at
Rate of interest (%) X .. q o b
Loan Agency (Source of loan) period (Years) | beginning of the year | during the year | during the year during the year at the year end the year end Remarks
Actual/ Auditted ::;:I:tle/d Actual/ Auditted Actual/ Auditted |Actual/ Auditted| Actual/ Auditted Actual/ Auditted [Actual/ Auditted
@ @ 3) @ 5) ) 0 ®=(6)-17) (O=(4)+(5)-(6) _ (10)
A, Other than state government
Loan 1 (REC, New Delhi) 10.75% 10 Years 75,90,900.00 75,90,900.00 75.90,900.00
Loan 2 (REC, New Delhi) 10.75% 10 Years 13,86,400.00 13,86,400.00 13,86,400.00
Loan 3 (Name of lender), etc. 11.25% 10 Years 75,71,143.00 75,71,143.00 75,71,143.00
Sub-Total (A) 165,48,443.00 - 165,48,443.00 165,48,443.00 - =
B. Government Loans
Type1 0.00% - - - = - -
Type2 0.00% - - - - - -
Type 3 etc. 0.00% - - - - - =
Sub-Total (B) - - - = - -
Sub-Total (A+B) 165,48,443.00 2 165,48,443.00 165,48,443.00 = -
C. Normative Loans
TOTAL (A+B+C) 165,48,443.00 165,48,443.00 165,48,443.00
Current Year (n)
(Figures in Rs Crore)
Rate of interest (%) Repayment Balance at the Amount received | Principal due | Principal redeemed | Principal Overdue | Principal Due at
Loan Agency (Source of loan) period (Years) | beginning of the year | during the year | during the year during the year at the year end the year end Remarks
Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
1 (2) 3) . (4) 5) (6) @ (BY=(6)-(7) (=(@)+(5)-(6) (10)
A. Other than state government
Loan 1 (REC, New Delhi) 10.75% 10 Years - - - - - -
Loan 2 (REC, New Delhi) 10.75% 10 Years - - - = =
Loan 3 (Name of lender), etc. 11.25% 10 Years - — — - -

Sub-Total (A)

B. Government Loans
Typel

Type2

Type 3 etc.

Sub-Total (B)

Sub-Total (A+B)

C. Normative Loans

TOTAL (A+B+C)

(Atfil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun




Ensuing year (n+1)

{Figures in Rs Crorg

Rate of interest (%)

Repayment

Balance at the

Amount to be
received during

Principal due

Principal to be
redeemed during the

Principal Overdue

Principal Due at

Loan Agency (Source of loan) period (Years) | beginning of the year e during the year i~ at the year end the year end Remarks
Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
(3] @ 3) [C)) (5) (6) 7 (8)=(6)-(7) (9)=(4)+(5)(6) (10)
A. Other than state government
Loan 1 (REC, New Delhi) 10.75% 10 Years E S S S = =
Loan 2 (REC, New Delhi) 10.75% 10 Years E = s = = =
Loan 3 (Name of lender), etc. 11.25% 10 Years = = = = - =
Sub-Total (A)
B. Government Loans
Type 1
Type2
Type 3 etc.

Sub-Total (B)

Sub-Total (A+B)

C. Normative Loans

TOTAL (A+B+C)

Note: J) In case reschedulement of any loan has been undertaken,
ii} Any Loan not allocated to any specific Scheme and not forming p

iif) The eriginal Financing Plan and the cumulative repayment as per the Original Financing Plan fo be outlined for each Loan.
) For current year, Loans already drawn and the Joan proposed to be drawn by end of year fo be shown separately.

vl Any new loan from existing or new lenders to he identified separately as a Loan
vi) In case of Foreign Currency Loans, data to be provided in the currency of borrowing alongwith the name of the currency..

S
{(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

the terms of reschedulement to be specified clearly, through an attachment alongwith copy of the Jetter from the Lender outlining the terms of Re-scedulement.
art of Appoved Financial Package, to be shown separately, with reasons thereof

Petitioner




SLDC

Form: F -10.2
Calculation of Weighted Average Interest Rate of Interest on Actual

(Figures in Rs Crore)
S.No. Particulars Previous Year |Current Year (n) | Ensuing Year (n+1)
(n-1) Projected
Loan 1 (REC, New Delhi)
Gross Loan - Opening 759,09,000.00 =
Cum'mulatlve payments of Loan upto 683,18,100.00 ]
Previous Year
Net Loan - Opening 75,90,900.00 -
Add: Drawl(s) during the year - -
Less: Repayment(s) of Loan during 75,90,900.00 )
the year
Net Loan - Closing - &
Average Net Loan 37,95,450.00 -
Rau'e of Interest on Loan on Annual 10.75% J
Basis
Interest on Loan 3,91,244.00 -
Loan 2 (REC, New Delhi)
Gross Loan - Opening 138,64,000.00 -
Cum.mulahve payments of Loan upto 124,77,600.00 i
Previous Year
Net Loan - Opening 13,86,400.00 -
Add: Drawl(s) during the year - -
Less: Repayment(s) of Loan during 13,86,400.00 i
the year
Net Loan - Closing - =
Average Net Loan 6,93,200.00 -
Rat(.e of Interest on Loan on Annual 10.75%
Basis
Interest on Loan 71,456.00 -
Loan 3 (REC New Delhi)
Gross Luan - Opcning, 529,98,000.00 -
Cum.mulahve payments of Loan upto 476,98,200.00 B
Previous Year
Net Loan - Opening 52,99,800.00 -
Add: Drawl(s) during the year - -
Less: Repayment(s) of Loan during 52,99,800.00 _
the year
Net Loan - Closing - -
Average Net Loan 26,49,900.00 -
Ratg of Interest on Loan on Annual 11.25%
Basis
Interest on Loan 4,08,169.00 -
Total Loan

Gross Loan - Opening

1427,71,000.00

Cummulative payments of Loan upto
Previous Year

1284,93,900.00

Net Loan - Opening

142,77,100.00

Add: Drawl(s) during the year

Less: Repayment(s) of Loan during

on Loans

142,77,100.00 -
the year
Nel Luan - Closing - -
Average Net Loan 71,38,550.00 -
R.att? of Interest on L.oan on Annual 10.75%
Basis
Interest on T.0an 8,70,869,00 -
Weighted Average Rate of Interest 10.94%

* In case uf Fureign Loans, the caleulation in Indian Rupee is Lo be furnished. However, the
calculation in Original currency is also to be furnished separately in the same format

Gun

9%

(A nij Kllmar

Director (py,
jec
PTCUI 3 D!hrﬂij



SLDC

Form: F-10.3

Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan

(Figures in Rs Crore)
. - Ensuing Year
3 revious urrent (n+1)
AT Year (n-1) Year (n)
Projected
Gross Normative Loan - Opening
Cummulative payments of Normative Loan upto
Previous Year
Net Normative Loan - Opening 3.54 14.97 11.66
Increase or Decreasedue to ACE during the year 14.11 0.01 1.78
Less: Repayment of Normative Loan during the 2.68 3132, 3.51
Net Normative Loan - Closing 14.97 11.66 9.93
Average Normative Loan 9.25 13.32 10.80
Weighted Average Rate of I_nter?st on Actual Loan 10.94% 10.949% 10.949%
on Annual Basis
Interest on Normative Loan 1.01 1.46 1.18

N
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(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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SLDC
Form: F-11

Working Capital Requirement

(Figures in Rs Crore)

Previous Year (FY Ensuing Year
20-21
2019-20) Current Year (FY 2020-21) (FY 2021-22)
S.No. Particulars Remarks
. Apr-Sep| Oct-Mar |Total (April - .
P d

(Actuals/Audited) (Actual) |(Estimated)| March) rojecte
1 |O&M expenses (equivalent to 1 month) 0.674 0.700
2 Ma_mtenance Spare (15% of operation and 1214 1.260

maintenance expenses)

3 |Receivables (Two months of SLDC Charges) 2.492 2.541
4 |Total Working capital 4.379 4.501
5 |Interest Rate ( State Bank Advance Rate (SBAR)) 12.15% 12.15%
6 |interest on Working capital 0.532 0.547

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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SLDC

Form: F -12
LDCD Fund
Particulars By evi:t_nf)Year Current Year (N) . Enst(xﬁgﬂy bl Remarks
April-Sep Oct-Mar N
(Actual) (Estimated
a |Opening LDCD Fund 5.69 7.10 7.78 7.10 8.49
Add:

b |Additions in LDCD Fund during the year on account of:

(i) |Short Term Open Access 1.25 0.50 0.55 1.05 0.66
(ii) |Registration Fees 0.30 0.18 0.20 0.37 0.23
(iif)

{iv)
¢ |Total LDCD Fund 7.24 7.78 8.53 8.53 9.39
d |Less:
d(i) |Utilisation for Capital Expenses 0.14 0.00 0.04 0.04 0.15
d(ii) |Utilisation for Revenue Expenses
e |Net LDCD Fund as on 31st March of the Year 7.104 7.78 8.49 8.49 9.24
f |Average Fund accumulated during the Year
‘\g Total

(Anil Kumar
" octor (Projecis)
D ICUL, Dehradunt
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(Anil Kumar)

SLDC
Form: F-13

Investment Plan for Next 3 Years

(Figures in Rs Crore)
S. No. Name of Scheme / Description of investment Total Project Cost| Ensuing Year (n+1)
1 2 3 4

1 | Enhancement of Real Time Data Acquisation Capability 37.46 0.00
2 | Establishment of Training & System Studies Facilities at LD Centre 0.00 0.00
3 | Development of Application Software for Operator Assistance 1.50 1.00
4 | Effective Communication System 0.00 0.00
5 | Energy Accounting Balanceing & Settlement Mechanism. 2.50 1.50
6 | Infrastructural Development 0.00 0.00

Any other Investment (Please Specify) (Establishment of new 24,62 019
7 |Control centre in place of old outdated/obsolete control centres) ’ )

Total 66.08 2.69

Petitioner

Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-19  To 31-MAR-20
S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun
L Code GL Name | OB Dr Amt . I
10.207 Buildings Containing Transmission :a"i_: o.ot | 3,329',652'145
. Installations n i (|
Total of Grphd: 3,329,652, 4% 0.00 .00 v.og 3,329,857,45
10.5 10.583 [Toal & Tacklen 174,797.00 u.on 0.00 |
Tatal of Grphd: 174,797.08 .00 0.00 . V79
10.8 | 108 Furniture and Fixtures = T 3,341,118 320,533.90 320,533.00 | 2,661,645.81

Srl W —— [ —
Total of Grphd:

2,341,115.81 320,533.EI(|I

320,532:00 | ll2.661, 648,81

10.9 10.802 [FypevTitera 30,000,040 o,00
| |” 10.906 Ecnputera = 1,709,989, 54 o.a'n| Sl i |
10.908 [felophone/ Mobile Phones 46,740.00) 0.00 <7,500.90 |3 28piod
10,90% ;o'tiu;a:iu (Not Specified) 397,045.51 56,080.00 S6.050.00 |1 4530 '51!
Total of Grphd: 2,183,775.65, 56,050.00 7,500,00 48,550.00 T2,232,335; 65
. Tatal of schdli N I S 8,029,340.51 376,583.00 7,500.00; 369,083.00 i 5,398,423.51
|12 ; 12.9 12. 508 I:I‘:‘;epho::r.-) Mobile Phuries n.oug n.ou;’ n.uul _E_._o_nl_ 1 l_p;.no.
i | 12.909 other (Not Specified) 5,100.00| 0.400 0.00, ooy t S,40p100
Takal of Grphd: 5, 400,00 0.00 9.00 0.00 5,400, 00
} Total of schdl: 5,400.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 5,400.00
Y9470 1479 [14.97.90% Corputera 0.00 1,009,606.00 0.00 1,005,606 ,00 1,009,608, 00
"7 T 177 matal of Grpha: n,on: 1,009,s_osﬁuj: n.90 1,009,606.00 | 1,oos,su'js.on!
Total of schdl: i 0.00 1,009,606.00 .08 1,009,606,00 1.009,60F.00
%‘ 16 | 16.1  1£.108 pifice Eouipment | 0.00 0.00 © oo L R o0
Total of Gephdi N 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 E 9.00
Tatal of schdl: 0.00 T eog 'i:'.aik:""_’_"" - "_Efo_ul
22 '22.20 22 .s.‘-ar.n-ria‘. Tu ne accounts ICul‘uLi\‘i]l n.on 583.00 B nioe 376_:583.?'.1__"_ v:376.58_‘3‘.0.0;
Total of Grphd: | 6.00 376,583.00 0.00 376,583.00 376,583,00
%32 paterial Purchanse Accounts [O&M) i.ne 78, 900,00/ o.ng QB,SOO.WI og
Tatal «f Grphd: 1.00 98,900.00 0,00 T oe,s00.00 58, 903,00
22.3p | Materials Issue Accounts (Capital) m.o0 0.00 376,583, 00, -376,583. 00 376,585, 00
Totul of Grphd: 0,00 .00 376,583.00 -376,583.00 -376,593. 08
22.32 ' 22,32 Material Issue Accounts (O&M) 100 g.o0_ o.o0 0.00
Total of Grphd: -3.00 5.00, . 0,00 0.00 T
2z .;.{J. 27.40 Materials Transfer Inwards 0.00 0.90 0.00 D.Dﬂi
Total of Grphd: i 5.00 N 0.00 0.00 o.00
| 22,50 /50 Macerial Stock Adjuustmant Accounts 0.00 LELl oLon
e = 5 _ = et = 2
| 22.509 o.od 0.0
otal of Orphd: == o e o o000 S 0.00 =5 i
122 .60 r 27,60 " Accounts (Capital) n.ou! .00 R
- Total of Grphd: T 1 0.0t o T
22.62 ::.62 Materials Stock Accounts {O&M) o.u:‘! u,:)u' T Wﬁwofo’ﬁ?” 3 "E\.no
) Total of Grphd: .06 000 T ToJea = 10,00,
Total of schdl: 8,00 475,481,00 176,583,00 58,900.00 98,500.00
24 S:.1i0  Cash in Hand PV 139,283,00 130,458, 00 0. ~7.208 00
Total of Grphd: Ted14.00 13073930 130,458,00 -205.00 7,200, 00
gl 2 24,270 'emporary Tmprest with Staff .05 130,498, 00 130,498, noi' oL )
Tatal of Grphd: 0.00 130,49¢.00 130,498.00
24 _4703717722 .7;073 PNE T w0 & 75 -1 ‘15),]55.00“ 3

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakbnnd Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-19 To 31-MAR-20 >
Loecation:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun Report generated onz [5-0CT-20
5chdlGrphd GL Code | GL Name o8 | pramt | Cr Amt | Het it en |
124,403 =%.30%A [HE (Service rax payment) 3,349.00| 1;384, 228,00 1,285,542.00 -1,314.60 ~ 2.033,04
Tatal of Grphd: 71, 145,74 27,477,583,00 27,074,098.18 403,484, 64 T 478,630,150
24,603 24.€03 |funjab pacional mank | 0.00 26,113, 955.00 26,115,966.00 o
| Total of Grphd: : .00 25,115,955.:;0; 25,115, 566.00)
Total of schdl: T 78,555.74  53,854,340.00 53,451,060,16 it
27 | 27.2 | 27.202 [T.A Advance I 0.00 30, 000,00, 30, 000,00
= Toral of Grphd: | 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 =
:’Totnl of schdl: - = 0.00 30, 000,00 30,000.00
28 28.4 28401 Ancunt Recoverabls from Employees -339,449.00 0.00 1a4,417.00 “14%,417.00 T-qa3, AEEL 0D
¥8.801A amcuni Recoverable from Employess 487,278.00 7,500.00 a.0n 7.500. 00 | is-i.':'?'sj.ud
Total mf Grphd: 147,825,090  7,500.00 T144,417.00 -13&_Fﬂ_ 1'a,'§:Fl¢;.Fr:
Total of schdl: = 147,829.0¢ 7,500, 00 144,417.00 -136,917.00 U 10,912, 00
| 3‘,. 31.1 | ]1..‘1 _ mi_(.r.l_'_h.nater!n‘.ln (HWith in Zone) -4.507r3‘:=1:.{:|i .00 .00 o.on -4, 507, ;.ii.
Total of Grphd: ~4,507,999,4% 0,00 0.00 0.00 -4,507, 899,43
' Toral of schdl: = T asoviessaz _ - 000 .00 "_'—'h_sé'r'.'s_lesj.ﬁ!
— |
32 32.1 32.1 IUT Capital Bspediture and Fixed -674,107, 0L 0,00 a.nui »s74,1u‘p-_.u_1
Anaets (With in Zone) = = |
Total of Grphd: -674¢,107.01 0.00 Teled  n.og | -E74,ioT.on
Total of achdl: -674,107.01 T 0.0 0.00 0.00 -674,107.03
33 33.1 331 _rwm_ntanc'e to HQ by Units 1,455,943.00 0.0g 0.00 0.0 | 1,-;55',‘9;_:.ruo_
© ’totral of orpha: . - _1,_4Es,§i3.ou: 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,455, 943.00
Total pE schdlj 1,455,943.00 0.00 0.00 6,00 1,455,943.00
3¢ 34.1 34100 pay i -150,372,000.00, 0.00 13,408,000. 00| -13,408,000.00] -[G:,.vsu,nm
34.10: Deductions | -3.008.0.0.0,(10‘ 4 ss-s,uuc.nﬂi ;A.g_ss_'uc!u oo =7 affﬁ‘l‘_"_”:
33.103 [T.A. With Pay -50,000.00 110,000. 00 200, 005:00
33.104 Concingency With Pay 1 ~732,000.00 T 0.0 836.000.00 -834,000.0 1,568, 00000
34,105 DuM. With Fay -11,000. (¢! .o 776,000.00 -776.000.09 787, 00Bion
34.106 Leave Encashment (Working kEmrployess) -122,000.00 0,00 1.277.966.00 -1,277; 568,00 | =L-3589; S!GSQ.QD;
36,107 Eay Arrear (Working Employees) -1,829,000.00 40 90,000.00 Z90,000.00 | "T.ﬁvfd'u‘l?..ﬁf
35 1080 Medical Feigbiparent (Working 1,000,060 .00 118,000, 00 ~118,000.00 -113, 000,08
_ Employees) — = = : G|
34.109 UPSUL -1,171, 600.060 534,000,008 i
34.110 Othsr Arrears (Working Employees) -94,000.00 n.uni -94, 000100
34.111 Ewgratia/ Bonus (Working Employees) | -54,000.00 o008 v 0.00 I =54, 000,00
EPICTTIN centive (Working Employees) - -380,000.00 0 0.0 l' = 7 ~ 380, 00p: 00
34.113  Othera _ss,ooo.nn: 0.00 1,447,000.00 -1,447,000.00
34,114 Pay Arrear (Retired/Ex Employsss ~ @.on a.0¢ 10,000,000  -10,000,.00
34.117 Gther Arrears (Retized/Ex Employees) .00 ~ 0.00 b.dbi ~ 0,04 fru
34.118 Jedical Reimbursment (Retirad/Ex -25,000.00 0.0q a.og ~ miod | | -25,009i00
___[|[Egoyees] S - e —— ) S ¥ O 11 N —1 1|
34.120 .r.'\:i‘.erx [ (Retired/ B En‘.p'ul)reerx] »13,ooo.oL~: ol u.oni 51.000 @0 -51_.000-0\'-‘i =S40
35.128 ICOJIT.U: ch - —.1._.50_2_,000,00. U.!_)uil. _ﬁ}_ﬂf‘le‘_— _-1,2_8.1__-_5?%_,_:!?:_“ -2,783, 850000
34.196 [Capltal (Internal Resouris) -149,000, 00 o.00 58,150, 00 -58,150, 00, :
35.5  |Unter Unit Transfer Fund Tranafer to -796,000, 00, 0.00 1.282,000.00 -1,262,000.00 | | -Z,078.000.00
l; LG Develspment Fund [ s ——n DB W TaTT
[ fm:ul of Orphd: 3 -150,434,000‘uai____ 0.00 zs.fls_,ss_s.o_o —2s.u_$,.3£s.u_n| _—,1,95;549552_@
Total of schdl: o | -160,434,000.00 0.00| 26,115,966.00 -26,115,965.00 | -166,549;968. n‘
| 35_| 36.2 36.22 |Inter Unit Account Personnal I -30.008,00 0.00 T g.o0 = 0,00 |

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance
Period From 01-APR-19  To 31-MAR-20

Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun

5ohdlGrphd GL Code | GL Name o | Dr Amt | cr amt [ ]
36,2 {(Outside Zone)
I 77 7irotal of Grphd: 30, 0pE.00 0.00 a.90 T .08
Total of schdl: -30,008.00 0,00 = 0,00 X 0.00 ]
37 17.3 37.31 1ul Cash Transacticn (With in Zone) -ng,000.00 0. 00 72,700, 00 -13.700.08 (1| = 170,700} 08
[recsd ofi-prpbds ) -98, 809,09, T n.og 92,700.00 -72700,00 | s
'37.4 | 37.41 LUt~ octher Adjustments (Within -137,579.00 ,700.00 .00 72,700.00
I = 1 :C.nﬂj T } o —— : —— =
Total of Grphd: - T | -137,579.09 72,700.00, i _
. Toral of schdl: = D -215,579.5:0; 72,700.90, 7z,m! — -235,578.
=42 [a2.1 | a2.101 Ziability for Supply of Material: | 0.0t 375,583,060 376,583 08
I capital (Contracters/Supplisco) e = == e =
Total of Gephd: = o.00 " 376.583.00  376,563. ol
Toral of schdl: — - . 0.00 T 376,581, 1 376,583, K
43 43.1 431 Ldability fer Supply of 8,700 00l " 98,5900.00 56,900 00 -#, 700 00|
Materials/Works- O & M H
Total of Grphd: ~8,700.00 98,500, 00, $8,900.00 5,00 -4, 08|00
Total of oahdl: -8,700. 06 98,900.00:' 91,900.0¢| 8.00 © -e,700,00
44 44.1 | 44.130a [provinlen for Balkrlea (Yesr =nd | 0.00 1,062,168 1,062,168.55 T A
| =T previsiont | - T s
Total of Grphdi R - 0.00] 1,062,168.25 1,062,168, 0.0g
[Taa.3 [ #5310 :i:"n't Salary Eayable B | -1,805,882.0C 1,905,882.00] iﬁ,’-s’:’sﬁﬁi_ 70,3530
i~ Total of Grphd: = = ; -i'.an_'-.as'z_,uu'i 1,805,882.00 1,735,529.00 79,353 .00 ] :
T44.2 | #an Imcume"'rns Deducted at § 039 2,382,235.00  2,362,235.00 0.00) Vo e
"7 as.iez fEeployess provident Fund {Eaployses: | "~ -9,587,443.00 0.0 2,022,911.09 -2,022,511.00; '—‘1’1,‘510,_35,4:}66‘
‘Sharal = - = ——— == ; >
44.506 Life [naurance Premium [ o o0 52,380.00 a ":Iinui L]
44 407 Group Insurance (Deposit Linked) -570,708. 060 0.0n -si;o00.00 1 -€ai,7p8(og
44,410 Sther Miscellannous Recoveries . o0 0.0¢ T FiT g
Payable — = E i
34,4108 Socisty VVKS-I KVBRSS Ltd, Araghar. v.ag 0,00 o 0.00 T TR ey
Sehradun (50C-A) = T === .
| 44.410B Seciery UVKSS Ltd, 1B- EC Road, 0,00 1,852,960,00] 1,852,960.00 To.00
Deheadun (SOC-E) == =* = B
24,3100 Society Majra, Oeshradun (SOC-M) ]___' 0.0 T 812,257.04d a1z,2s7.oq"
44,3100 'saciﬁs—m 220 KV, Virbhadhra, I 5 0,00 _549.'900'_0'0%'_ E49,Wo.o’u‘|
| Bishixsen (SOC-R) . I— oy Bl e = — !
4.410I Ch].efw:\_nist.ef relief Fund | o.nei 0,00 0.08 o.o0 |
24.412 Liability for Recovery against T -a52,122.00 :‘,016.06‘ €2, 644,00 l'srsza.'ﬁcj: %
Elecericity Charges and Suty i = . i P e —— —tr
44.413 pecovery towards fRelief Funda)/ .oo‘ 0.0 = °f°i
"_\.'m.ll'.ions - o Sl = r——— . = Y=
Total of Grphd: 10,636,366.001 5,651,748.00  7,786,487.00 -2,134773%.00 | -12,771,10p 00|
F4.8 45,710 Laahility towards GPF Subscription -7,281,623.00 0,00 3?3,565.0q -373;545.00 -7.655_1§FEO$
43,620 Giabllity towarda GPF Subwcrip 0.00 0,00 0.08 T 000 900
| Payatle To Other Organization == < B I I
Total of Grphd: - -7.281,623.00 o.00  373,548.00 ~373545.00 ~7.655,168:00
atal of schdl: i -19,723,871.00 s.n’:’s.:m'n.'zj {6, 457,725.25  -3,437,931.00 | -32,161808;00
| 25 | 45.1 | 45.1 ziakility for salaries & Wagms | . B 0.0 14,041,250.00 1_4..041,259.'uni . | ;
. Total of arphd:s S [ — T aiog 14,011,750.00  14,041,250.00 i
Ta5.2 | 45,2 fGlapilities for Other Establishment | T A |

Bills & Fayments through Imprests

0.00

1,570,945.00

— 1,570, 945,00
i

) ¥ -
@v-l‘s.m‘. Viairn, Dehradun'
sprl.S. B P

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power mission Corporation of Uttarnkhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-19  To 31-MAR-20
Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun Report generated on: 15-0CT-20"
Schdl Grphd 6L Code | GL Name OB Dr Amt Cr Amt KRR
[~ 7 g5.2 Total of Grphd: [ . 0.00 WE,HE.M: 1,570,945.00 e L
45.3 i5.3  sianilities for Stores and &ervice | “33,423.00 10,179,566.16 10,186, 213.16] -5.647.00)
Bills | i = ——
| | wotal of Grphd: = [ -34,423,00 10,179,556.16]' 10,180,213, 16 -8,647.00
i rotal of schdl: = —— 1 ~34,423.00] 25,751,761.16] zs,aoo,4oa.1si_ -8,
[ 46 46.1 46.104 Ratentlen Manay from | —LE.SDE,Dni a.0d 0.8 it
| _"‘l_ — [ : \_l_p_pliers/Contractgs;Capital | o - - iy D
| | 46.123 arneat Money Deposits- O & M 0.0 a.cul |
| | Totsl of Grphd: L e Tﬁ.suz,nf il v.00) _Zs_i,._so}f'r_q._
46.4 46.430 Provision for Liability for Expenses -386.654.00 149,451.001 167,523,068
333 L — ol i

Total of Grphd:

st

T -186,854.00 358,576.\:3
g —— | —— M
46.50 4£.521 Liabllity for I.U.T.-Material With 0.00 9.0
F Hn mene = B T N
Total of Grphd: 0,00 6,00
— 4 - == — ===l —— e
45 .9 $€.97¢  [Income Tax Deductad at Socurce on -1.31.,570.ﬂn! 132,245.00 123,414,0%
M | [paymant ta Contractors e R
4€.835 EServige Tax Undeatr Reverse Charged .00 .00 0.00
mechanisn wie.f 01-07-2013 Onwazds . B S
| [ 42.928 |iabllivy for Payment of Bales Tax 0.01 0.00 0.00
| | Teducted againet Works Cohbrace - _'_ )
Bills |
& |Listllity for Labour Cems Cedusted T n.om 0.00 0,00
| |[From Contractora == - T =
46.530R |[Liability for CGST [ 0,00 135
| | e - | | = _
| 56.930R [ldabliicy for -6,045.{30i o.u(\I 135,
§.532 |Liability for of GET | =i o.en 18,470,080  19,25%
| [Liakility foc €GST [TDS of &8TH | -1,141,00 §,348,00 5,711
| =T - ! S } — § S
| | 45,2128 || Li=bilicy for sGsT [YOE of 'G5T) “1,141.00 6,348, 00 5,711,00
% Amount Payable Lo other = BT a. 00 i a.o
5_E.Bu, /State Governmant/Local — = — - T
| | ;Enﬂhrﬂ L 1» g
iratal of Grphd: -29,252.00] 163,411.00 154,360.00 5,051.00[
i ! Lo
| ‘ 46.91 | s8.310 Stale Cheques 0.00‘ 0.00] 0.00] o.oo|
" zotal of Grphd: - | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total of mchdl: == | _____.432,4os‘no;” 5:1,9a-r‘nn'i 303,811.00 :éii,'n_i.ou]' g ".:';uv,'l-.-_}:_u"l
L Ao abinil : R . } it
57 | 57.12 57.12p Qfficers —4bz,173.00 o.00 0.0 < p.od —48E, 173100
S i ——— 1 i 4 ] L
| Total of Grphd: | -482,173.00 0.00 0.00 T o.00 -482,173.00
Total of schdl; = o f 4&:,17:,0:;' 6.00 0.00 0.00 -482,173,00
i3 | 62.36 | 62.361 & of Tender Forms = = 3,440 == ; 1, 500,00 1750000 ' Z‘-’{:i{'ﬁﬂ
~— - + 1 1 )
I ©2.369 Enlance Mlsc.Recelpts ~1,995.00 0.00 .00
I Total of Grphd: -5.'1n5.dni 1,500,008 -lssuc.nu; el
| 52 .6 I 62.808 Miac Rsos=ipt [Pedally) -4, 08 .00 0,00
l | €2.830 Receverien for Transporl Facllities | -£0,500.00 o.0g 35,033.00 35 e _-'Ins-.sn-\cdl
i Total of Grphd; | -60,547.00 0.00 45,032.00 -45,032.00 -105,575.00
) €2.9 | & 910 weoovery for Trausport & Vehicies ~15,177.00 o, 90 .00 - .82 i
= [Expenses (Orher than recoveries from . - =
|
i | tatf
| £2,917 Fenalties for delay in -1,378.08] 0,00 0,07 o.0d
i | Fupplien/Execution of Werke | i . o
| | | 62318 Receipts -af Fees under RTI-ac 2130.60 .o, 0.00

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transimi

Period From

1 Corporation of Utt

Checking Of Trial Balance
To

01-APR-19

31-MAR-20

akhnnd Limited

117,473.00

Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun Report gencrated o
Schdl Grphd 6L Code | GL Name OB ) ~ Cr Amt [' _ Net|
' §2.9 wotal of Grphd: -16,990.00 0,00 0.00
wotal of mchdl: -83,146.00] 0.00] 16,532.00| -46,532.00
T H4.2 | 7t.200 :ufticc' fulldings N ™ 2o,sso.oui -0 Tun"i' i e.od
‘fatal of Grphds [ 20,660.00 0.00] o.ooi it oio _
74.5 | 74.53% Dther Hincellaneous Expanoes | 19,600.00 0.00 0.00, T o0.00 .
B !-rutn of Grphd: 19,600.0.0! u_uui n.f.uv 1 o.nn{_.t I A _%ﬂ‘i‘.’ffl
| 74.7 74,700 [Furnitures and Fixturag 45.429.00 U.DUI 0.84 2.00 45,485.00
| retal of Grphd: ) ] L 45,429.00 a.o_ﬁj n.oqi_ 0.q9 | ] is,J?_ls_.qn:
74 .8 72,805 Hepairing and maintinance of | 1,500,000 0.0 0.o0 0.00 1,5polga
[Phatestale machine 1| == = ——— = 1 ‘__l
Computers. 5,430.:.!0' n.oo 0.00 | 143 .00
fthers 24,854.0(0 0.00| 0. 00 24,854, 00/
Total of Grphd: | ~ 31,784.00 o.000 0.00 31,784,100
Total of achdl: T

e s a

75

75.1 | 75.110

75’

|
R

75.112
| 75113

Total of o

75.3 5,310,
| —
Total of G

75.4 | 75:813

A4

'n"J.\iL-‘J-
75.416
75,417
75.419
75,420
i1

j’l‘utn‘l af O
(75 .428| 95431

T5.432

75.436
75438

Joto

Salarien- Perpnnenst Employecns
Stagnation Fay & DAP)
erconnel Pay

Hp::iﬁl Pay

Grade Pay

sphds

Dearr:mﬁo_ﬂn;c:e_ - Permanent
Employsen
rphd:
Hense Renl Allowance

H131 & High Altitute Allowance
lperformance Incentive

Medlcal Allewance

cycle Allowance

I:mal Allowance

Washlng Allowance

iEsﬁenciaI Service Allovance

rphd:

otpuler Appreciation allcwsnce

..Eg-e.cl.:ll A.‘..'l‘cvam:t {Hon-"technicall

Skift Aliowsnce

ap al Allowance (Technicall

Corporats Special Allowance

!‘l'ntal. of Grphd:

75.5

TH.EL0

Total of @

i
n
&

J611

| I8
| Total of O
‘ 75.8

Total of @
Total of pehdiz

Fermanent -Emp loyean (BONUE)
:zph.d.:

Wadical Expannes Reimburasment
Earned Leave Encashment N
;:plul 1 =

Diffsrence OF Pensiin

1_ — v
O.A. on Difference Of Pension
Arrsar of Difference of Panaion

rphd:

|
31,543.1]?.DG|

56,395.00
=38, 501,00
2,480,340 00
34.318.449.00
17,752,677.09|

17,752,577.00
2,223,609.00
331,991,040
1,841,673 00
731,712, 00
500.00
139,200, 00
0.0
351,685, 00

©5,620,370.00

6,435.00,
31,761, 00
668,551, uol_
83.249.00
o.04
m,m:;'
163,218,00

183,218,100

428,81000

=, i
1,020,976, 00

Al ]
1,457, 386,00

57,870, 00
= 0.00|
164,272.00
50,268, 588,00

i 81,76

es.ergg

~ 1,805,882.00

©17,779.00

"132,00'0.ou'i
17,917,461, 00
3,356,923,00

3,356,923.00
1,233,320.00

115,352.00
_ﬂ_ﬂc;-
209.649.00

0.00

77,669.00

e
115,618,00
1,751,608.00
~ T o.oq
'E,séfoo"
T 196,330.00
34,410.00
45.0"'
244,374.00
48,356.00
48,356.00

336,944.00

1,533,655.00
1,870,599.00
43,830.00
3,"354.oe|
S 006
47,194.00
25,236,515.00]

~o.00
0,00

0.00

1,805,802,
.00

81,767.00
132,000.00

16,111, 575. 00

,430,028. 00

3,356,923 00

T 73.386,923.00 |

©1,233,320.00

1=z
11%,352.00

71,105,500 00

16, 35.00
0.90

o — R

0.00) 158,330.00 I'ag5) 28330

0,09 T3a,drao0 | o 117,ssuad

0.00 —as;o9 | 1] L

o.00 244.374.00 | 0g

B o.00 T sag3se.on |
L " n,356.00 | _

0.00] 336,944<0_j i _"7_55 =5¢. 01

.00  1,533,855.00 ¥ -2_,_55?.'6371".r:tul

0.00 1,870,595.00 3,327, 955.080

v.0q 43,830.00, T 1abenolon

e oiij . _jfjm,uu'— ey ees 00

B = ah .00 T a0

.00 47,384.00 | T 311,366.00

1,822,274.00)
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarnkhand Limited ; '| i
Checking Of Trial Balance ! I,
Period From 01-APR-19 To  31-MAR-20 r { ; : il
Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun Report generated on;g'mcr‘zil 112 £ Y
iSehd]l Grphd GL Code | QL Name | oB | Dr Amt | Cr Amt | Net BT i
75 | 76.11 76.111 [Telephone & Trunk Calls | 822,064 .00, 358,052.0¢ 2,919.00 355,133.00
| [ 76.112 |[Featage & Telegrams Bl 12,359.00 s81.00 0.00 s
Total of Grphds i 834,423.04 358,933.00 2,919.00 356,1014. 00
76 .12 7E.13% fther Profesmismai/ conmultaney | . 616,471,00 155, 070,00 0.00 155107408
| _-thrges - T ] _;_. .. i b £
ratal of Grphd: 616,471.00 15%,070.00 0.00 155(070.00 771,541.00,
76.132 Travsllinz Allowance to Officers 354,081.00 93,253’.::"02 oo 3,253.00) .. T
76.133 [fravelling Allewance to Employees 2,584.00, 132,511,00 .00 13351100 | 11%,0%5.90
76.136 'a.-.a_h.l.:m Running Espenses fetrol & 444,386.00 133,772.08 ___ 'o,uui - _= W '
76.136A Hirina Charges of vehlele | 1,973,280.00 597,883.00 ~ 0.o0q miz.oq i
76137 %ocal Outdoor Duty Al e | 64,011.00, 3_6',45.00:' o0 © 36,432.00)
Total of Grphd: - " 2,838,342.00 974,851.00 0.0 ~ 974,851.00
| 76.15 | 76.151 Tees & Subscription ~ 10.000.00 T owd 0.0 .0
| 76,152 Bocks & Friodicals | 330.00] 0.00 0.0 R
76.152 (Frinting of Stationary | ~ s23,616.0¢  66,040.00 ~ o.00  &&,040.00 '
rertigement Expenses 357,509 .00 209,7S7.00 b.oo I06,7E7,.00 .
scurity Guard Payment 4,267,066.00 1,348, 815, ot 0.00 1,348)815.00
nlns Zxpenses 0200 28,320.00 0.00 28,320.00, .
618 ‘elianecus Expenses 252,540, 00 82,993.00 b.o0) T p2,993.00 T 335,533.00 |
total of Grphd: | 5,351,061,00 1,735, 925,00 0.00 1,735,925.00 |  7,085,585.00 |
Tatal of sehdl: 9,640,297.00 3,224,779.00 2,519,00 3,221,860.00 |  12,8623157.00] .
" 78  78.88 78.683 Mther #@ank Charges I L . E47.16| " o.00 847,16 |
| Tatal of Grphd: 0.00 847.16) 0.00
| ‘otal of mchdl; ) B L 847.16 0.0
| 83 | 83.5 £3.501 |'ricr Paricd Wage Board Arrear 1 T §07,973.00 "~ 128,556.00 129,556, 00
Total of Grphd: | 607,973.00 129,556.00 129,556.00
! Wotal of mchdl: | 607,973.00 12_9,mq\ 129,556.00
![Fa—i:'aTof Report: -106,3287,010.74' 114,736,938 57| 119,736, 938.57

Eq
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Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-19 To 31-MAR-20 . |
Location:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on: 15-OCT-20 13:03:48
Schdl Grphd GL Code GL Name OB | Dr Amt I Cr Amt . Net | e 1 |
10 | 10.5 | 10.543 :m'hz: Transmisnizn Planta- — 1 2'4,406.@7.5@! 8.00 "0.00] o.owl 24,406, 054, 55
! it i Irranatozirecs S/§ Equipments & Other | = F— T -

[fixed Appartus

30.563 EBotterlen including Charglng 1,44%.457.00 1,155,750.00}_ §90,1080.00 579,380.00
[Equiginasit s | g = === = — |
! 10.571 Cofmunication Equipment-Radio & Hiagn 26,622,714.45 0.0T O.DUi O.Dﬂi 256,622,714,.45
- — _ e — —l -+ - - A —_— 1
| Frequendy Carrier System ) |
| Static Machine Tools Eguipments | 5,019,324 50l a,nt\I u.uE:
| alriconditioning Piant- Static 1,585,018 .00 a.0p Te.08,
! e e R . _ b oo I N S i .
10.577 ir-Conditioning Flapc-Portable 485,456, 00 0.o0 o.on
= = == - = 1
10.599 Other Miscellaneous Equipments 72,504,093.53

200,820,206.55

" 200,820,708.85

73,324, :on}n

2l
motal of Grphd; 1':2,u"&1.§21.63i 201,978, 955,86 ""'Ts,ﬁo_.'o'ﬁ' i_'__'_z_i:fm,_soil 85
10,6 | 10,485 Wiscellaneous Rquipments "~ 1s0,087.00 T o.00 " o.0d .ad " 1h0, 087,00
Total of Grphd: _ m 180,087. 00 - 0.00 —'— 180,087,00
10.8 | 10.8  Furnituz= and FiX | 504,626,101 = w00 K o SG4,676.8)
Tatal of Grphd: I 504,626.81 000 504,526,601
in.9 | 10.%0E Eobputers - . T -'4'45,_3?4'_9'1| n.oo! ~445, 344,51
| 10. 00 '!Te‘.epl\-::\m’ Hehile Fhenes 26.000.:!_!1!' 15,500,080, 'w.L'-ﬂ:jf,:t‘-_
| | | 10,908 Others ifor Fpscifisd) 1,156,805 00 ~ e.o0
I 0,910 Biometric Machine I 10, 62000 21,2'46_n'u-l" 10,620.00 |
| Total of Grphd: 750,080.05 21,240.00 26,120.00 Tis',zaa‘:.ub!
Total of Eehdl: - 133,506,714.53  203,000,306.8§ £05,500.00 706.96  334,901,421.75
14 | 14.51 | V451600 ovarhead Lines (touera, poles, | 23,043,720 00 n.nni 23,043,720.00 33.04,,7{‘.1,31' m N o a.oni
| : fixLure_l, U‘-'Ef-hEad CD“ﬂ.UCtD!E and | = = =" e = ? = = I
devices) o P
fotal of Gzphd: | 23,043,720. 04 6.00 23,043,720.00 -z:,on,no.nnl
! Linan (bowera, I n.-:.ci RTY == bope g.99
s = N = - =
Total of Grphd: - 6.00 0,00 T N ﬁu_l' :
EF D 4.53,401 Pyarhead Lines {towera, poles, | 51,792,171.30 . 00| o.on 0.01
[Eixtuces. over-head conducbora and | e e e |
.. Mevices) | - e Bl e TN
Total of Grphd: 51,792,171.00, 0.9 0.00 0.00 51.792'1?1.03
 14.8 14.85  AP.D.RIE, | 20,217, €64 .00, i57,556,822.06  177,776,486.96  -20,21%,665.00 0.0
14.89  Othar Works T 15,148. 04, T b.ug 0.0 0.09 15,148.00
Total of Grphd: = 20,232,812,00]  157,558,822.86 177,7'7&','4'.&5'.'&7:] -20,217,664.00] i
14.8 14.96 CWIP of Grants Works —— 5.00 0.06 0. 00 0.00 o.od
otal of Grphd: 1 ) o,uol n.oal i o 0.00 0.00 i 0. b
Total of schdl: i 95,068,703, 00 157,550,822.86  200,820,206.85 _-{j',z'si,":iaq.n'a|' 51,807,319, 09
L,ZLZM 22.20 !_. .20 Material z_‘;:.c.haas accounts (Capitall 0.0 9?9.0_3_0.'_' - _0'.?6;" L ?;;9,530‘13!— " "??5’9_,330;15;
I . _-Tutfl.a_i Grphd: - - | 935,030. B 0.00i 939,0:10,%5I i 939,0301..}'.)
22.22 rchase Accounta [ORM) 9,888, 0.00 9, BEA ., Q0| 9, 8ER. D
! Total of Grohd: - 9,888.00 n.no'l B 9,?8_9£0_!L__ __ _9'f8_“_-ﬂﬂ!
22.30 22,30 ::’-al:zn'als looie Accounts (CUapd 0.u.|1; BEELu?n'Eni— _AS_B_O_.U.T.EF: -_Sso,oooi.uo;
Total of Grphd: | 0.00 590,000. 08 -550,000,00 -550,000..00
22,32 [T T23.327  Materinl Issue Accounts (DaH) i I T " 9.888.00 Zu,8a8.00, | _-a.asa!,ao;
- i S L —" . L.
22 .34 22.34 paterials Issued to Contractoxs [} nn_ 0. 00 359.650.15I -359,650.‘.[5i -359,650,15
=== {toem - - L == ——— i RS Al i
redun
4 o
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Checking Of Trial Balance i ;

Ass=ta(With in Zone)

Period From 01-APR-19 To 31-MAR-20
Location:101070132  SCADA Dehradun Report generated on: 15-0CT-20 13:03:48
SchdlGrphd GL Code | GL Name oB Dr amc  Cr Amt Net | CB
22.34 [fotsl of Grphd: 0.00 359,650.15 -355,650.15 -359,650.15
22,37 22,37 If-'..n:z*inlrx Keturned by Centractora n.uu. 11,5:9‘?56.Isi 0.00 111529.756.1_5“. 1c
T . iSapitat) e . ) o : i
| Total of Grphd; a o e _n‘_nni 11?29,756.15; o.aa] _11_,529,755.15| il,_mss:.ls;
140 Materiais Transfer Inwards 1 AT 18,620.00 o.o't:l N 10,520.09) I 10,620;.0u|
| of Grphd: I 0.00 10,620.00, 0.00 10,620.00 | '
2  Matecinls Transfer Outwards 0.0% 0.00 n.an |
of Orphd: - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
.52 aterial Stock AdjiupfikAt Accounts == 0,00 o = u.ooi i
(o & My ——— i
0.00] T .00 o0 =
| a1  Stock Accounta (Capital) 27,854,494, 41 .06 0.08 0,00  37,854.a8als3
| i ) T 27,es4,404.41 o.00 N 0.00 0.00  127,854,494.43
| Materials Stock Ascounts (O&M) [ 1,537,294.80 .00 0.00 0,00 11,537,294.80
[total af Grphds - -1,537,294.50 R TN _ifﬁni ____ 0.00,  -1,537,2%4.8 |
| ratal of schdl: — 26,317,199.83 1'2;159._29T3d| N Ts,ss_a'.ls'i” 11,529,756.15 37,846,955 1'ai
24 | 24.1 | 24,110 Pash in Hand I s,278.00 315,000.00 301,922.051" T 13,078,000 19,395.00
;*ror.u. uf'cxphdz_' R 5.“5‘03' 315.000.00 301.523. 00 13-.075.@1 :j‘t”‘:'“
24 .2 24.270 TTemporary Imprest with Staff 6.0 | 301,922,000 301,922.00 0.0 |
Total of Qrphd: B 6.00 301,932.00 "301,322.00 g.00
24.403 33.403 PUE | 166,154,495 27,795,321.00, 27,489,421, 14 305,899.8%
| ZaisbIA FHB (He = tax paymant) 2,173,000 %3¢ 014,04 sée.-zn's.wl 1,808, 00
‘rotal of Grphd: = 168,127.95 28,481,335.00  28,173,626.14 Tﬂ_ﬂﬁ;
|24 ,603 ©:.80% puniab National Bank o.00 27,733.,000.00 27,733,000.00 T oo.ne
| [rakal of Grphd: 0.00 27,733,000.00 27,733,000.90 0.00, §
Toral of schdl: 173,605.55 56,031,257.00 6,510,470.1{2 320,786,856
T 25 | 25.7 | 25.7 copyractors Materi | 168,825,393.86) ©359,650.15  169,089,575.01  -168,728,928.55 :
T aceoun (Capical) e ey I
zal of Qrphd: 168,815,393 .06 359,650.1%  169,088,579.01]  -160,728,926.86| | 96,485, 00
Total of schdl: B - 359,650,15  165,088,579.01  -168,728,928.8¢ '_Qslééjiof
26 26.5 26.5 f\dv.m:s to Supplierz/Contractors (O ‘.:I.Dﬂi n.uni I D.no__ [ 22,163.00
& M)- Interest Free i Bl B ] B
Wotal of Grphd: 22,163,040 .00 — o.og B i
Taral of achdl: - 22,163,00 - _n.nql ~ a0 T e.00 | 22,163.00
28 | 2@.1  28.104 Sundry Debtors for Rental from n.ua\l' .08 0.00 o.00, af,‘o'nl
e ey I =9 B . — h o
| .:Ta:nl. of rphds - j_ - o.00 o 0.ug l_ _nluuj
28,4 | 28.401 amount Recoverable from Employees -369.216 cul = 328,90 17.369;544.00
| 28.401A #mount fecoverable from Employess 361.451.00 0.00 ;
| Fatal of grphd: 1 I -7,765,00! 328.00
| : 28.8 | 28,810 -l‘.-‘,xpensnn Recoverable from = T o.00 4,021 .00 , -4,621}.m}5
| fuppliers/Contractors = I
Total of Grphd: | B "0.00 0.00 4,021, 00 ~4,021.00] -4 03100,
%otal of schd ;_ -7,765.00/ 298.00 "~ 4.345.00)  -4,051.00 31,_816‘.oﬂi
31 31.1 311 "‘ifdi"ﬁéfefiféi?‘(ii?i'{ in zone) | T-11,702,039.6% u.na' 10,620.00  -10,620.00  -ii,712,650 ¢!
} Total of Grphd: . = ©-11,702,039.65 T 10,620.0 -10,620.00  -1i1,713,559,65
Total of schdl: = I ] ~10.£20.0 :m.&ﬁn"a: ~33,713.65906
1z | 32.1 32,1 IIUT Capital Expediture and Fixed -19,610,964.02 n 0.07 15,500,586

(Anil Kumar) !
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun _



Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-19

Location:101070132 SCADA Dehradun
Sch.lerghﬂ GL Code

To  31-MAR-20

Dr Amt

Cr Amt

Report generated on: 15-0CT-20 13:03:45

GL Name OB ~ Net [ j e 1
32.1 Tetal of Grphd: -10,610,964.0 15,500.00] 15,500.00) -10,595, 464,03
Toral of schdl: 216,810, 864,03 15,560,00 15,500.00 -10.595,464003
33 | 33.1 | 331 perittance to HQ by Units ) 52,0380 T 0.00 T w1 52.'03'3",3':i|
i i'i-'m-u' of Orphd: 52,038,100 0.08 0.00] 52,038, 00
frotal of schdl: 52,038.00, 0.00 0.00
34 | 34.1 34.1 Ipter Unit Transfer Fund Transfer to -113,608,000.0D! o.ooi ﬂ‘ﬂﬂ|
; H/2(Tranfer from HZ to Branch Exp.) = —= =1}
101 Pay B M i ~54,850,000.00] T 0.00 8,817,000.00 -8,817,000.00
T 34,102 Peducticns = | -3,466,000,00 B 008 1,681,000 00 -1,681,000.00 00
34.103 [T.A. With Pay ~170,006.,00 0. 60| 130,000 G0 <120, 000,00 ~290, 000,00,
34105 Coptihgensy With Pay i -1,573, 000,00 - 0.00 1,080,000 00 =1,080.000.00  -2,653, nou ool
34.105 0Oal. Hith Pay == ~973,000.00, 0.00 7.780,800.00 27,780, 800,00 8.753, 500, od
| 34106 [Leave Encashment (Working mp]nvus]l —L.u:.unu,au: 0.00 ~ o.0ff  o.of  !1,443,000, u:l
| 34.107 [Fay Arrear (working Employaes) | .00 0.00 331,000.00 -331,000.0 -331,000. 00
I 34.108 Ii"’.nd.i.cal Reimbursment (WOrk_ing I - -23,000.00 _o,'n'hi_ D mn i _—-5._0_03.“@,-_- B
| Siployaez) | i - =
| 34.109 UbsUL = | -414,000.00 v T .00
34.110 Other Arrears (Working Employees) = I - 204,000, 04 ~204,000.00
33,113 pthera - “27,867,000.00  o.00 _m,m?;a’i o _—2.930.090.061_
34,418 [pay . Hmployess] | 326, 000,00 “oun 0,00 T T o.00 ~32v, 000,00
34,116 L=ave Enzashment {Retired/Sx I “332,000, 00 n.00 n.00 a.08 [ -332;000.0
| Enployses) . | e —— p—— b
| 349.117 Dther Arrears |Retired/Ex Employess) u.uul o.on -3,000.00| | -3, 000.60
[ §4.110 Medicsl Reirburdment [Retired/Ex - n.util" 980 -3, 000, 0ol ~-3,000_an
Erpilayees) R =
33,119 "ﬁﬂl‘.‘ll Rolmburament Arrear [T g.an o.a0
{34,120 | 0.00 o.o0
r"’a?i.’i’z'zf I -17,33%,008.00| 600 .
| ; — 178,251,000 a1 o090 .00
| -34,104,623.00 T0.00]  3,265,000.00  -3,265,000.00 237,385, €23, 00l
| |"'§,Fﬁ{-nﬁﬁﬁ'_ T ) | -15,394,377.00 “o0.00) 1,508,200.00 -1,508,200.00 -16, 902, 577, 00
Capital (Internal Resource) | 0.00] _o.o_ol“'_ 0.00| 0.06 .00,
‘Inter Unit Transfer Fund Transfer to| -235,_ooo.uai ey ToLoo 236,000, 00
BLEC Development Fund e — —_ _._ _|
Truf.nl of Grphd: ) | -450,366,000. 00| 0.00| 27.733,000.09 -27,731, _ow 00| ~478,059,000,00
34.8 34.81 |[Inter Unit Transfer Fund Transfer T 0.00 0.be 6.90 : .00
lizcm H/Q(State Govt Loan) = : = Aops
. Total of Grphd: o.00 o.0q L
ftotal of schdl: -450,366,000, 00 0.0 27,733,000.00 -37,733,000.00,  -47h, 099,00
| 37 | 37.1 | 37.1 inter Unit Account - Other 18,166, 013,00 o.00 0.00| 0.00] 15,166,813. 00
| | | Transacties/ Adjustments (Others P ) ! o R B B 1 N
With in Zone) N o . ) . __! I.
Total of Grphd: ¥ | 15.386,833.00 0.0y e 0.09] 0.00" | 15,266,813.00
37.4 37.41 IUT- Other Adjustments (Within -88,446, 026,00 0.00 0.00 9,00 -88,446,828. 00,
o Gore. - ' __ . Bge| = : S X I
ﬁo:ﬂ of Grprhid i -88,446,020.00, 0.0¢ __u.uni v.og -88, 446,628 00
otal of sehdl: ~73,280,015. 00! 0.00 .00 u.00 -1'3-.2130.\115";:E14
424[1?_1_: 42,101 Liability for fupply of Material- | -7,316.415.30 579,330.64' '939,030.1¢ -359,650.15 $7,676, oss'r 59
Sl Capital (Contractorm/Suppliers) ' - - i ; |
o f'vr- o

(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited
Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-19  To 31-MAR-20 |
Loeation:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on: 15-OCT-20 13:03:48 I
SchdlGrphd GL Code GL Name o8 | Cr amt | Net i !cB
| 42.1 | 42.102 liacility for Supply of Material- 15,000.00 o.on; 0.00] | 15,000.00
_Capital (stores organisation) — D o I E i
Total of Gephds -7,301,415.35| 579,380.00 939,030.15 -359,650.15 17,661, 065,50
Total of achdl: ©7,301,415.35 579,380.00 939,030.15 -359,650.15 <7,661,068.50
43 a43.1 431 Lisbiliby for v of 636,547,080 15,204,000 4,880, 00| 1.316.00) | -628,231.00
= Materials/Warka- O & M = = e e |
| Total of Orphd: B ) -636,547.00 i4,204.00  9,888,.00 T e3840 "'-st.}'}'ﬂ;éq
| ftotal of achdl, = -636,547.00 18,204.00, 9, 088,00 5,316.00 -62@,231, 00
i 44 | 44.1 | 44.130a Frovision for Salaries (Year end 0.00 892,656.50 852, 656,50 o.00 0,00
= Mo [Provision) D N | ———x = ——— = o - = _ I 1 :
Toral of Grphd: | 0.00 892,656.50 892,656.50 0.00 0,00
44 .3 | $4.310 Pet Lalary Payable | Le31,347.00  931,347.06  1,248,435.00 -:417,092.|:||J'I ;].,_248,43"{&0'
! | 34,335 Liability for Medical Expenses | 9.0c o.r}'cii 0.06 ~ o060 1 o.0o
‘ Tatal of Grphd: | -9sisav.og 931,347.00 1,248,439.00 -317,093.00.  +1,248,433.00
|"44.4 44 401 inccue Tax Deducted at Source g’ 00| 4,675,600,0 4,675,600,00 ) "'n.o_ni'_"_ " 8
44.402 Employees Provident Fund (Employees' | -5,870,138.00 ~ o.on _1,159,473_.;!_'I _—:L,Ts's',:inﬁ)q"'
A-I'E'I I T T T
‘ | 44,407 proup Insurance |Raposit Linked] | -214,093.75 - 0.00| 12,750,000  -12,750.00,
44.410A_Jf50:iet_y_WKS—I_KVBRS-S- Ltd, Araghar, ! 0.00 0.0 0.00
Safiradun (SOC-A) I . - OO |
‘ | 44.410B Society UVKSS Ltd, 18- EC Road, | .00 398,020, 00 398,030.08 0.00 i )
| Delivadun (SOC-E) ) . == D
44.410C Society Maira, Dehradun (S92-M) i “boow 30,750.00 30,760.00 o.00
44,4100 Soslety BTD 220 KV, Virbhadhra, .08, 40,000.00 40,000.00
Rishikseh (SOC-R) = =
44.410E Soclety UFSER Bmployess Co-op | - 0.00| 30,250.00] ©30,250.00 ) 0.00] DR
mociety LEd.,vamina Colany (SOC-Y) | . ) =D R
44.410F Coaprative Sooiety Foockes (Te C | pooo  371.000.00 371,000,080 e.08
| Divisienl (SOCRR) I ! - | = e
46 4101 “hi=f Minister Relief Fund 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00,
43,412 Ziability for f=ecw againat -159,082.00 'o_ool' 26,212.00 —':iﬁ,_:-ié.'uui
Eilnmctricity Charges and Duty S = = =y '
44.413 Fecovery towards Relief Funds/ -1o,180.00, BT 0. o0 0.00
n—ﬂ.’latiﬁ'ﬂﬁ _. = = = e e e e
Total of Grphd: an T -6,253,463.75 s, s'is_,sﬁnn_ 6,744,060.00 -1,198,440.00 ‘,7,451.§na._
44.6 | 44.610 [lability towards GPF Subscription -4,725,176.400 ) o.o0 362,094.00 -362,094.00 -5,087,275 04
| 4. 620 il..iabilit‘_,- towarde GFF Bubacription 0.00 a.00 a,on 6.00 i}
Payahle To Other Grganization B . | . i Thin
;-i:'az}'.i"of Grphd: -4,725,176.000 “0.00 362,094.00 -362,094,00 . -5 087,270,
Toral of schdl: S| -11.909,585.75| 7,369,623.56, 5,347,349,50 -:.,_n'n.s:sle -13,787, 6237
45 45.1 i%.1 ILiability for Salaries & Wages o.00 9,820,534.00 9,820,534.00 0.
[ Taral of Grpha: 7 i 0.80  9,820,534.00 9,620,534.00
45 .3 "45.2  siabjlities for Other Establishment 0.0%0 T 497,290,00 T 497,230.00 )
- Bills & Payments through Imprests o B
Total of Grphd: - —n - ﬁ

45 .3 45.3 |Liabilities for Stores and Service

| Eills
Tatal of Grphd:

Total of schdl:

46 | 46.1 | 46.103 Earmest Money Deposit-Capital
= : I

46.104 .I,‘-‘.e-Lv'mL'v:;\ Money from
SupplierajConkractora-Capltal

5,082,374 _uui

-5,082,324.00
T.9,087,324.00
.00

~35, 892, 456,00

20,800,561.14

20,800,561.14]

31,116,385,14]

D.nﬂl
0,00

(Anil Kumar) |
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun |

18,013,841.1
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" 18,013,841.14]
T 26,331,665.14]
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited
Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-19  To 31-MAR-20
Location:101070132 SCADA Dchradun Report generated on: 15-OCT-20 13:03:48
SchdlGrphd GL Code GL Name | 0B i | Dr Amt | Cr Amt Net
[ | 46.1 | 64.132 Retenticn Money Againat time [ 0,00 T o.e0, 0.00 T o.0y
1 wxbension (Other) R ST B W
| | 46.121 Security Dsponit in Cash-0 & M  -18,598.0( 0.00) 0.0 ~ ooy ¢ _‘13_,5'91:_-.u'n:
46.123 Harnsst Money Leponlts- O & M 1,616,390. SE,000,00 if, 000 .00 60,000.00| t1,676,390,.00
| | 46,124 fetencion Money from -2,787,453. 0,00 T h.en ~9.00  i2,767,455.00
suppllers/Contractors-0 & M %
‘ ratal of Grphd: 38, 087,133, 00 ~ 96,000.01 36, 000.00 60,000.04 -15,022.123.00
a6.4 46.430 [provision for Liability for Expenses -543,070.00 300,732, 00 0.00 200,732,600 T C342,335.00
' ) | = ey i
Total of Grphd: | -543,070.08 200,732.00 0.00] 200,732.0 i -342,336.00
45,50 | 45.521 Llsbillity for 1.U.T.-Material with I 100, N o.oo! 0.0qf - [} ol $ad|
i ILn Zone — o — = e - o i - -;__
fotal of Grphd: | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 .00
| | 46.53 46,531 IUT Fisud Assets Within Zome J “o.od 26,120.00  26,120,00 0,00
| Total of Grphd: — —— To.nG  26,130,00 26,120.00 = ooy
| 45.8  46.924 Income Tax Deducted at Source on | -10,560,00 191,552.00 180, 992.00 10,560.00)
= | paymeot to Contractors | ) - S - ’
| 46.925 Ssrvige Tax Undar Reverse Charded o.o0 0.00'[ 0.001
| | bechunion w.e £ 01-07-2012 Onwards ' T Tt T
| 46.927 .1.lab.i"lity for Payment—state_Sales _ - T |
Tax/Trade Tax
46,928 Liability for Payment of Sales Tax 1,00 N .08 :;.D_Ui
utced against Works Contract ' o .
#ills
§6.92%  ||Liability for uabour Cess Neducted | o.00 4.411,00
from Conkractors _' o
§6.930  |Liabilivy for -s00.400 111,798, 118,414.00
|Liability for T S9,575.38 T o.on " 540.00 -540.00
ljtiabiliey for ~9,575 33| " n.og "~ s40.00 -540. “-10,115,.3¢
| aei33z |[uiability for (708 of Q8T | B -2,499, 00 132,236,001  129,737.06  2,499.000  : o.00
[ 45.9325 [[Liability fer astr | -2,001.50 8,95%.00 7,957,850  2.001.50] 2 T o;. 00
["&e, 0328 [|Liavility fer -2,001.5n0 9,959 a1 7,957 Eal i o 00
ffotal of Grphd: -37,112.76 459,915,900 450,549.00 T §.388.00 | -3, REE
Totsl of schdl: "-38,662,305.75] 70276700 512.669,00 270,090.00  -36,392,207.76

62 62.3 62.340 fale of Sorap 0,00 0.00 " 20,000.00 -20,000.00 ~20, noal oo
Toral of Grphd: 0,00 q _20_,ooo.a'n| © 7 -20,000.00 30, 008,00,
62,3_5 62.361 fSzle of Tender Forms I —]_5.55?.2‘4i 9,250,00' -9,250.00 -24,80%. 24
" | 62,369 palance Misc.Recelpts SR ) 0.00 0.0d 13, 127,08
Total of Grphd: B Saaeh Daaits B B » B ~ 9,250.¢ ~ .s,250.00  -37,93d.2
62.6  62.609 Mizo Receipt (Penalty) i B -753.00) 13,503.00 I
—= .630 Féco‘:erlﬂu Tar Té.{ﬁ:;:nat racillitlies .____—-]:37,-63)-.3.5: . © 28,600.60  -28,600.00
I = | vty o ERE h
Total of Grphd: -131,373.08 42,103.00|
. f2.5 | 62.910 Hecovery for Transport & Vehicles -5,723.00 u.t?rﬁ' i
| [—= “apenzes (Other than recoveries from N T B B B i
| staff) N . o R e i} o g il
62.917 Fanalties for delay in 16,574.00 -18,974.00, 89,523
Supplies/Ezecution of Works = PR T ey
Tetal of Grphd: -76,272.00 18,974.00 -18,974.00 -95, 248,
Total of achdl: . ] — i -236,329.24 0.00 90,327.00 -90,?27._0'_0:: n -3:'5,:1_555'
74 | 74.1 | 74.115 [ndeor, cutdeer iishting aystem, l_ e 4,900, 00 9,00

P.A

System, Intermal comupitation

__0.0_O-E

A%

STAx
yTCUL

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial B

alance

|
Period From 01-APR-19 Teo 31-MAR-20 1
Location:101070132 SCADA Dchradun Report generated on: 15-0CT-20 13:03:48
sohdl@rphd GL Code ~ GL Name oB ) Dr Amt ~ cr amt | Net | o |
74.1 ayaten
74.138 ssion Plant:Tranaformers = O.OG'L 0.0 000
‘n.‘_{u ent having a rating of 100 KVA| . = — .
land above |
[ﬁwitéhgeafs iﬁcluding cable G.08 0.04 e.00
cornnegtions
74.148 Rattsries including charging 5,164,514,00 71,152.00 0.00 T
=quipments e - — ?_ = = B = ]
T4.151 [Cowmtunicstion equipsents, Radio & 13,379,928.00/ 656, 286,00, 0.on ‘Jﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂi 14,076,213.00,
iaher frequency carrier system | - ) T W] ]
| 74,152 Communication Equipments : - 15,925,1oe.u_u'; 76,596,074.00 .00, 6,596,074‘04. 22,521,182, 00
74.154__ ~lr Conditioning Plants (Static) 1,746,913.00 EqB,OBB,Oﬁ' u‘nu; (-d'a.GBD‘B&i 2,395.001:,005
74.157 f-iel.!: Testing and Laberatory Tools 3,638,540.00 0.01'5: n _lﬂﬂ; D.DU! 3,638,540 QDI:
and Eguipmentz = ) == == i
| | | 74.160 Misc, Ganersi : = = 739,150.81) [ o.00 o.ng 739, 150. 61
i i Tatal of Grphd: 5 - ._ T a2,211,817.81 s,on,soo.’du! 0.00, s,on.m:r_;_ ©50,233,417.81
| "14.2 #.207 olfice Bulildings 07, 296.00 [T o.oo 0.00 BOT, 295 .00
fotal of 507, 286,00 “0.00 = 0.00 o.oa! 907,296.00
74 .3 10 laneous Civil Works - u.unl 574,473,00 0.00 474,473.00 37%:473.00
0.00 11»\,1‘}Lon; T0.00 474,473.00 Tava,ar3.00
Fi 5 ! viarhead lines (bowers, poles, 104,422. 00 G.00) U:Dﬂi 3_.Dfr| B l_ﬂ'h-:s2_!‘l10_
st @, cverhead conduoiors and |
| | .flk.“'c.esl - L - = == = — e S| |
| | | . 505 .m.he_ Mimesllanecun Fxpesndes 4.17.'7,025.0 U..U?I N 4‘!':,_03_5..00!
| Total of Grphd: 581,447,00 0.00 581,447.00
I 24,8 | 74.006 Camputers. - 1,soo,n_nl .00 T 1,5p9.00
~ Totul af Grphd: ! © 1500000 B o.'o"l' T B | - "1,'5611".06:
Total of schdl: 43,702,060.81 8,486,073.00 0,08 52,188,133, 81
75 2.1 75,110 salaries- Permanenet Employees | 23,450.600.00 T 11.160.514 .00 919,401,010 10,761,113 4 T 33,691,713.00
(Stagnation Pay & DAP) X el | — 23
L1z |Fersenmnel Pay 31,070.%I 2,280.00 o, 0o 2, 280.00 1
75.117  Special Pay | 268,110, 00 70, 462,00 .00, 70, :Téz_,'uul" 339,074l 00
95,113 Grage Pay | 2,263,086.00 ES.GDH.OU! nIm_ 55,400,090  2,322,480.404
Total of Cephds 26,013,475.00 11,292,556,00 " 919,401.00  10,373,155.00 36,386,530,00
75.3 75.310 Dearness Allowance - Permanent 15,986,028.0¢] 1,?&053"5'.%5' ooy 1,880,735 ._ 17,866, 163.00|
Ewployees = = = = i W e |
ffetal of Grphd: 15,986,020, 00| 1,880,735.00, .04 1,880,735.00, 17,866,783, 00
75.4 | 79.417 House Rent Alicwance = = 1,112,855.00 T689,323.00  §,000.00 280,333, 00 T, 783, 17600
| 78.414 Hi1l & High Altitute Allowance i_ 278, 054,05 7s,ovs.uc'i n.uui 75,076.00, _353_,13n"_o'_o:
75418 Eormance Incentive | - 1,766,818 6'ni ':l'.or'i n_:-a!' “e.m 1L, 7_66,91u;5_'_\u
T5.416 anies 460.231.00 116,337.00 ~ .08 118,357,00 576.-53&.. oo
76.418 cle Allowance 2,500, o.00 .00 o, o0 2.5c0000
i 75418 !.: 4l allowance = 60,148 .0 = 9.0 655 '.'u-ji" 66,701.00
| 75.420 Washing Allowance | 7,600, oo 300,00 fy 300,00
| 75,431 Ennential Service Allawance N s5,110.04 291,442 ap
Total of Orphd: = I 9, 000,00 e "sﬁ,_slm‘_'_ms,'zﬁ"an'
75 75.431 Compucar Appreciation Allowance 0.00 o 1,87 OI
. fpecial Allowanés{Men-Tachnicai] 27, 230,80, 2,755.5? - T 2,775.00  29.955.00
LT IS.ltv Compensatory Allowimee | 4,320.UI‘I: 1,440.00; 1,4_40.00.|_ i 5,760’.0(.1_
75.434 flte Develepment Alicwanze ! T 2,160.00 720,00 720.00] 2,880} 00

{Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun ‘
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance I

Period From 01-APR-19 To 31-MAR-20

Location:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on: 15-0CT-20 13:03:48

SchdlGrphd GL Code GL Name 0B Dr Amt Cr amt ; Net I CB
i T98.429 75.435 5hift Allowance - i i B 135,00 o.00  0.00 a o.oo ~ 335.0m
75.43€ Bpecial Allowanze [T T 105,595.00 43, 34000, .00 43,3¢0.00] 148,535.00
75,439 Gorparate fpecial 8,800.00 1,000.'n"n| 'ojéins' 1,000,000  9,B00.00
‘ Toral of Grphd: - [ - 150.205.00 5,275.00 0.0m  49.275.00 _ 189,580.00
| 75.5 | 75..510 iurmnnnL Erplovacn |BOY | 184,789.00 27,632.00 o.a:ﬂ 37,632.00 212,421.00
Total of Grphd: | 184,789,00 27,632.00 .05 27,632.00 212,421, 00
15.6 ' 75,611 Medical Expenses Reinbursenant | 1,332,141.00 15,963.00 _0._09:_ 18, s'ﬁa.un! "~ 1,348,104.00
TG Farned Leave Encanhpent i 2,977,485,00 308,472.00 o.uui 308,472.00
| Toeal af Grphd: o i 4,309,626.00 374,435.00 u.o_ui = 324,435, dd: .
75.7 | ’.7.5.710 I:‘!Edi-:al Expenses at Hospital_s i ) 1??31900_ . _El.a-"__ - _0?0[ — (_J.OU| . _15;.315
| Totnl of Grphdi 157.319.09 .00 0.0% 0.00 167,319,
; Total of wchdl: 50,736,180,00 14,518,252.00 928,401.00 13,589,051.00 64,326,031
' 76 76.11 ' 76.111 Telephone & Trunk Calls 353,729.00 57,531.00 6.00 47,531.00 401,260 G4
== - TE voatagw & Telescams 6,010.00 724,00 0. 00 724 .00 6,734 00
75.111 Telex Charges, il T 246,226, 00 — T~ tae .8 u,n:f! 246,226.00
| Total of Orphd: §05, 965,00 48,255.00] 0.00] 48,255.00| ssq,zzo.ooé
76.12 F :‘_'cmiul!;-!rlq' Charges 204,510,930 151,500.09 0.0 151,500.00 © 356,010.00
| | 76.125 prher Professional/ Consultancy | 1, 836, 215,00 151,350.00 0.00 151,350.00 1.577,565.00
! | | - b = e e e b =
| | fotal of Grphd: Dt Bl 1,630,725.00 302,850.00 6.00, 307,850.00  1,333,575.00
1 | 76.13 | 76.132 mravelling Allowance to officers . zzz,ﬁ.un; 18,884.00 _0.06“\ ~ 18,884.00, "2_42m%
76,133 Wraveiling Allowahce to Employees 363,967.00 81,595.00 6,60 1, 595.00 335,562.00
76.136 \shicle punning Expenses-Petrol & | 1,072,774.00 © 176,731.00 0.00, 176,731.080 ©T1,245,505.00
H 5”21 I i R . B o e y 1
.136A Miring Charaes af vehicle | 2,638,671.00 451,582.00 Y 451,582, 3,090,255,00
76.137 Local Oubdoor Duby Aliowancs | 199,637.00 63,400.0% B Tp.om ~ 63,400.00  263,037.00
] Total of Srphd: ! 4,498,614.00 792,192.00 T o 79:.1&2.0'«]’ 5,290,806.00,
: =l Lo = S [t
JE.15 Ta. % a & Friocdic a0 a. o0 0., on 0,06 0, Gl
1 printing of Scationa 949,460,00 91,7qo.nnf ~ o.0d ~ 51,740.00 ~ 1,041,200.00
[ 7€,155 Advert laﬂ:r.ﬂn._f:!xf'ennsz- - __'_ _;_ - _”561,439. 0o '_u_sis?b_o:" I Toi' N '“-166.363.05:‘_ _" 7Ten.eEs n_b}'
7. 158 sctricity. Charges I 17,698, 00, 0.00 0.00; 0.00] 17,698, 00
T€.15% Security Guard Payment _‘_ ﬁslﬁanl 1,997,777.00 28,830,030 T 1,968,947.00 . 9,215,309.00
76100 Hincellanecus Expengss 676,254 i1 290,820.60 180,30 z_so,s-tu.f:lq:__ s65, K54L50
Total of Gephdr 9,451,263.80 2,546,700.00 29,010.00 2,517,690.00 11,968,953, 8
rotal of schdl: ) | 16,186,587.80  3,689,5%7.00  29,010.00 3,680,587.00 19_,s41.s54.uu|
78 | 78.88 | 71 Biher mank Charges i 0.0 2.792.14 o, 00 ; T A aeR AR
"7 otal of Grphd: [ 0.00 2,732.14 o - 782,14
total of schdli | 0.0t 2,792,314 o.00  2,752.14 T 3.153.14)
83 83.5 | E3.501 Prier Peried Wase Soard Arrear 465,535, 00 89,723 04, 89,723 00 0.9 465,535,00
Total of Gephd: 465,535,00 89,723 .00 89,723,008 nAnT 465,535.00
"83.7 | 83.7 [tnter=st and Other Finance Chatoges a.00 0.00 B T T, 00

D.ap - 0.00
Il'lzi.lil:im_q to Pravicus Year =

| | Total of Grphds:

| _'T:.a'ui S 0.4¢
Ee_l_lllim_ HiM_Ex_peises_:_Previous Years ! R D.ﬂé__ - ﬂl—— sl OI'.‘UL
I P’nta], of Grphd; . B | ) O_.Dﬂ____ . 0.0? i _0.00i
Total of schdl: 465,535.00 89,723.00 89,723.00
Total of Report: = == -78,739,529.80| 495,910,225,55 495,910,225, 95

Exacui ¥
SCADA bt
cul, Dehradun

(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transmission Corporativn of Uttaralihand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

Location:102010202 S.L.D.C Open Access
ESchd_li;sArprhd GL Code
123 1231 | A

GL Name
31308

Totai of Grphd:

Period From 01-APR-19 To 31-MAR-20
OB Dr Amt
wheeling of i S| 0. o0d
______ TR C-o0d Ly

Report generated on: 22-0CT-20 15:11:32,

Cr amt

Net -

23,‘7“ 23.704 Sundry Debror open access
= charges as per the bocking of SLDC

23.704R —'s_undry Debtors (PGCIL) Eor OGM
= ‘gchiyges_ of 300 Kv Kashipur Lines
[fotal of Grphd:

otzl of schdl:
24.1 i_2_4.:\:1_c-
. I'{ tal of Grph
24.403] 24.503
T Fotal of Gmpha:

Canh-in Hand

24

Total of schdl:

27.4 27,425 |

ramle }
[ okal of Grph

sl of schdl:

21 Remlttance I:c“H‘Q by Un

" Hotal of orph

moral of mehdl:

‘Toral of Q}Ph(—"i
4 37.41  qUT- {Within
Zone)

;‘E‘ui:ni of Grphd:

Total of schdl:

Lo44 LATOD J i 1 KV, Virbhadhra,
! — Rishikseh (S0C-R)
Total of Grphd:
Total of schdl:
45 ) Liabilities for Stores and Service

Bill=s
Total of Grphd:

t Payable to other
J.E.Bs./State Government/Local
Eodien

g

P bla to TATA Motors
sundry Creditors

Wil payables (SLDC Share)

. k.
Total of Grphd:

Tezal of schdlc

Share)
C1.504B- Inccme.irom Open Access by
SLDC{PTCUL Share

€1.505A Tacome from Medium Term
by SLDC{SLDC Share)

ctisn (With in fapsl

% JIncome from Open Access by SLOCG(SLLCI -

OpeTAccéss

9,271,559.235
9.271,559.2¢
T2,088, 473,00

2,088,473 .80
2,081,470 00

49,915,840 74
ST

—
0.00

" 49,915,840.74
£9, 015,

2004

0. o0
Tl
&, o0
49,902,173.05)

42,502,273, 08

49,915,840.74

0.00

49,915,840.74]
49,515,340.74

=]
T.00

47,942,495.84

0,00

1,959,677.21]
T 1.559,677.217

11,231,236.4¢

2,102, 153

2,102,143.22

13,665.4%

49,902,173.05 47,5432, 485,84 1,858.677.20
© 13,663.42 0.0 13,669 43
=TI, = — SESY | 1 -
13,669.42 13,669,427
13,669.42,

2,102,34%.23

371,898,309, 10
371,898,309,

T

47,869,415.28,

47.E68

I5.40

i
419,767,724.57,

$7,BE5,415, 28

0.00 47,869,415.24 419,767,724.50
] __zm'._zue.‘lni'"_ 47.869,415.26 000 47,869,415.28) 419,767,724. 9§
— n.eq "~ 72,700.08 5,06 70900 72,700,.00
. 0.0 72,700.00 .00, 72,700.00 72,1700.00
N TR 508,346.00 "~ wooy, 72,700,006 72,704 o1 735,6¢6. 00
808,346.00 To.00 72,700.00 -71,700.00 T 735,846,080
808,366.00 92,700,00 72,700.50' .00 "~ 808,346,070
0,40 72.708:00 72,700 ¢ a.00 0,00
0.00 72,700.00 72,700.00, ) o.00 0.00
o.do " 792,7%0.00, 72,700.00 0,00 0. 00
.oy 50,592,915 84 50,592, 915,85 0.00 . 8.00
== =t
0,00 50,592,915.84]  50,592,915.84 .00,
— 0.00  50,592,915.84] T 50,592,915.04
l o.oo T p.00 e

 -544,906.80
-544,906.80

g.o0

T 72,700,090

0.00

" 34,296,022.48
]

T

T +15,837, 5

544,906,180

" dlov
-544,906.50
-544,906, 00

1,225.:

234,296,022 48

\ |

e .._.,L._j_.._ ..

-165,686,325.35

Exécutive Engineer

State Load Despatch Centr§
P.T.C.U L.

: )ﬁ&‘u LSBT O

(Anil Kumar)
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Director (Projects),
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Power T,

Checking Of Trial Balance

|
}
|

Period From 01-APR-19 To 31-MAR-20
Location:102010202 S.L.D.C Open Access Report generated on: 22-0CT-20 15:11:32
Schdl @rphd 6L Dode 6L Name 0B . Dy Amt Cr Amt Her ch |
| $1.5 61.5058 Income from Medium Term Open Access | 9,963,164 .06 IR YT ; .06 -8, 863, 754,00
| Ly SLDC(PTCUL Share) = = = — =—— i "R |
Tatal of Grphd: -198,229,427. 46 72,700.07, 45,015, 840.74] -49,843,140.71] —24».0_,72,553:‘531: !
_ Totel of schai; - _— __ o -198,325, 4278 72,700.00| 49,915,840.74] 49, B43,140.74 ~2u.u‘:z.sse.uoi
62 62.36 62 387 Gpan Access Fee -106,229.57] 0.0¢ 0.08 0.7 ~106,575.5¢7,
| = .369 'P-’;"umce #inc.Recaipts | D.DUi CI.O\'-I 1.73 =1.73 =1:73)|
! kotaz of cepnas [ -106,225.5¢6 0.00 1,73 -1.73 -106,231.33
ftecal of mohdli | =106, 228.58 =1.738 ~10E,2331.29,
P e e T s e ; = 7 = f
76 1 76.15 76.183 Dther Financial Charges 0. o0 0.09 0. o
i 76,190 Mimcellaneclis Erpensss 1,223.14 0.00 5 |
Total of Grphds == = T T T T T 1zman _ = T 0.08 1,23%.3% !
| eest of schdl: i s owa] gy X 000 - dwune )
I_7e _|_78._88_ I 78fsi_ft'?e_f_ian} Charges s | 0,00 390.55; 530, 5¢€
| I'ra:a:l of Grphd: | 0-00 380.56i 380.5%
Total of gchdl: [ 0,00 380.3% 380.3€ 380.5¢
Total of Reports T 185,287,345, 04 198,513, 875.45 198,512, 875.45 0. o0 185,167,345, 84
Ll
g {
g
ool i
Exetutive ENgine® we
' oad Despatch Cef
gtate Load Despaie *
PRCOI:
~aar 11 BT ajra. DAt
)1#}‘:_58( 495 i (I
(A

o |

(Anil Kumar) ' -
Director (Projects), 1 .
PTCUL, Dehradun : |
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Checking Of Trial Balance ! i
Period From 01-APR-20  To 30-SEP-20 b4 |
Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun Report generated onz/ 15-0CT-20 l!amnz o
SchdlGrphd GL Code | GL Name OB | pr amt | cr amt | Net T sCB |
10 | 16.2 | 10.207 Buildings Gentalning Tranmmisalen 'i._;:?.'ésa.alé! T 0.00 0.00 f 3,329, 650
| it _\Ins_tallations I — 77#7”' = = . [ = i
otal of Grphd: 3,329,652.45 [T 3,325;5 j
10.5 10.583 oot & Tackies 1“'“?'Wi = _u.-:ql_ F _i"’_’?i’-‘d‘,
Total of Grphd: 174,797.00 LELE I S PRt ]
10.8 18,8 Furniture and Fixtures 2,821, 643,81 o.00 F2, 661, 64BN 0T
| metal af Grphd: 2,661,648.81 0.00 2, 661,648,381
5 1.9 10.9902 "l"l'pa'u'_'lters - ©30,000.00 o | 30,000.00
10 806 “omput 1,709,989, 24 o o.00 | | 1,708,865.84
10,508 Jelaghon=/ Mobile Phones 39,240, 00 10,000,080 | wi.mp.,oﬂi
[ I 10.509 -ELhE.—'—:! (Not Specified) I 453,095.81 : 9:09 [ | | 453,05€Ei?
L. [fotal of Grehd: o — B zf‘f,msl_ ] 10,000.00 | | '2,243,335.65
ifotal of schdi: 1 8:398,423.51 { 10,000,00 | | B,408,433.7
12 12.9 12.908 [Telephone/ Mobile Fhones [ 0.00 6,750.00 0.00 6,750,040 \ 6,750 00]
! 12,909 "f.ir.-he: (Not Specifizd) | s,aoo.uui__ T o.oq - o.oE|_ 0.00 T 5,000
Totar of Gephd: B N b B 5,400,080 £,750.00 0.00 §750,00 | | 12,150,008
Tatal of schdl: 5.400.00 6,750.00, 0.00 s_.m'—" | 7 12350200
14 14,9 | 14.27.906 Computara 1 1,009, 40& .00 0.00 o.nni 0.00 1,009, 506,00
Tatal of Grphd: 1,009,606 .00 o.0¢ 0.00 0,08 | 1,009,60%.00
Tetal of schdl: 1,009,606.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 | 1,005, 606.00
15 16,1 ! 18105 ffice Equipment T 7,500.90  9,500.00 —sog o bleg
total of Orphd: 0.00 7,500, 06 7,500, 00 0.on ‘l' _
I Total of schdl: oTn: 7,500.00  7,500.00 — 1 0.0: I it i1 By
22 22,20 1 pacerial Purchase accounts (Capital) 376,583, 00 17,.500.00 0.00 17,500.00 7394, 083.00
| 1 B of Grphd: e | 376,583,00 _:[1,'5'1:!_‘:|Tdﬁ| T17,506.06 - | | 394,08
.22 Material Purchase Accounce (GEM) I 38,503 . 00 16,425,060
of Grphds — $6,803,00  15,425.06 T o.og
L0 cMateriala Tonus !u:m::;!.n ‘.Cs;ita_ll | -31-7.55'3.Du o.on 17,500 .00
ot Grphdr ' ) -376,583.00 0.00  17,500.00 T -a,soo.en |, |
22.32  37.337 Material Inaue Accquntn (OpM) 300 0,00 15,425 .00 ¥9,425.00 i
Grphd: .3.90 0,40 19,425.00 -19,425,00 _1
2 Materials Transfer Inwards o.o00 o.o0 o.oo L8[ -} |
Grphd: 0.00 0.00 'o.uu; Tdueg T
2 Material Stock Adﬁum:mept Accounts o.ag 750,00 -'?Eﬁuuﬂi _i_
| L tespira) Erp o — S VYOO il I = I
| | ”2:.59:- 'c:.hc:n ul __\_2"__ Lo 0__.urf|; N . 0.00
Total of Gephd: | nAoui 750.0 750.00
22.860 22.60 .:H:u:eri_;_i Stock Azcounts l‘l'.'i\pl.‘l:nl? ©.00 e 0.00, o
wotal of Orphd: il i o _u.nd'l R ‘l
B Materials Stock Ascounts [T 0.00, .00
| Fotal of Qrphd: = = o.00 °.00 = o:uu;' T
Tatal of schdli i | 98,500,080  37,675.00 T 37,675.00 . o | Tk '!ti'.s'n:é'_fﬂ'u'!
24 4.1  24.110 Cash in Hand 7,209.0 11s,s19.00 105.198. 00 ' f-iteEE';J
Total of Grpha: 7,209.00 115,519.00 105,188.00 | 13 B
04,2 24.220 'Temporary Imprest with Staff 0.00 105,198,006 105,198, 00 F
| “-‘roﬁi'&i Grphd: i === | 0.00 105,198,00 10%,198.00 0.00 |
24,403 24.460 PN - 472,595,5% 10,964,750 o] 11,363, 752.25

(Anil Xumar)

Director (Projects), i i
PTCUL, Dehradun A
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Power Transmission Corporation of Utturakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

e e e e e = e

Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20 ; el
Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun Report generated an: 150CT-2 11:14:02 :
SchdlGrphd GL Code GL Name o ~ 0B | Dr Amt | cramt | Net i e )|
23,403 24.4036 PHW (Service tax payment) 2,035.00 7.510.00 7.,510.00 :’.03;5,'0
Total of Grphd: 474,630,508 10,573,260.00 11,371,262.25% 75,438
24 4B 2:.40% [Punjab National Bank 0.00;  10,964,000.00 '10,964,000.00| i Bt
fotal of Grphd: 0.00 10,564,000,00 10,964,000.00
Tatal of schdl: ) 481,839,586 22,156,877.00  22,545,056,25
27 | 27.2 27,202 ''.A. Advance o_nnf CRET 0.00,
Total of Orphd: N | 0,00 0.00 T 0.y
Total of schdl: 0.00] 0.00 0.0
| Zj_l | 28.4 I 25.401 lmount Recoverable from Employees -483,‘8‘56.0%“ n.nu'i o '75'0.00‘
20,4014 Amount Recoverable from Epployees ] 495, 778.00 750.00 750,00,
Total af Grphd: | 10,812.00,  750.90 o.o0
Total of #chdl: T0.512.00 750.00 0.00
| 31 Y31 | 311 T Materials (With In Zeme) -1,507,999. 3 u,urf; ~0.00 144,507, 945 47
| T T rakal ef Gephdi - I ~4,507,999.43 0.00 0.00 ©4,507,989,43
Total of schdl: | -4,507,999.43 6.00 0.00 | | -4,507, ssfh.u.
3z 32753 32.1 IUT Capital Expediture and Fized | -674,107.01 n.DIIi -S74,1u{?.m
| asssetaliich ip VYonal I - i = Em=asE
. Total of Grphd: - -674,107.01 _— o8 o.0f :s?-_lilirj.nq
Motal 6f wehdl: T Jje—— -s74,1u7.u:.! 0.08 008 | 674,207, 03,
[Tas "T=3E[ =310 ?Aamu'c'an.:'a te 33 by Units :_ 1,455,943.00 0.00 n.ani [ 1; 455,943, 00
I e ifatal of Grphis — 1,455,943, 00 'n,ézJ, o 0.00 “IH_'TJ.'.'QE'S.N;T%‘-
| Total of schdl: . 1,455,943.00] 0.00 0.00, 0.00 | i '1,455;943,00
14 34.1 34.101  |Pay -163,780,000.00 0. 00| 6,677,000.00 -6,677,000.00 ' ?~170,457;oan.nni
33.102 pedustiann e ~9,244,000,00 .00 2,388,000.00 72,388, 000,00 10, 232,000 ouj
34,103 7.A. With Pay T -260,000.¢0, ~Taon T 60,000,300  -60,000 .?:r! s
T14,1ft Cantingenzy With Pay “1.568. 00001 0.00] 456,000.00, ~456,000.00
34,105 with pay -787,000.0¢ ofboi L = N 6.7)!‘ ; »7-63?55!{.%
34.106 Lmawe Encashment (Working Employees) | 1,399,966.00 D.Oul 173,000.00i ,000.00 1.,579,5“.0:;
35,107 Pay Arrear (Working Empleyens) -1,519,000. 00, 0.00 T 7707{0% D m_l ‘I
" 34 108 ledioa! Reimbursment (Working 119,000 00 0,00 42,000, 00 -47,000.00 1 181
. [Fepleyess) R e —— - i A ——" =
| 3s.30s UPSUL | -1,705,000.0Q] 0 cu[ 1,800, 00 -1._aua,ﬂ:;
T 34110 :D:.her Arrears (Working Employees) I . T;i,_oma_i_i 0.00 N —C-ﬂﬁ|_ D T
22,111 .t;agrsr.;a/ Efmus {Working Employees) -54_.000.0D| .00 o.au|. ________ ___.
34,112 [tnzepciva [Work i -370,000, 00 = o, 64 0.0 0.00 )
34013 :.C_thum. . - | -1,_5.32,000_.nl"_—_ ) B o.oai 1,uqn,_oTo_nT.ﬁi_ _-ETosu,oooi_E T -::',_sf}:alﬁﬁ?_?
34.114 .i' v eas (Retdred /B ‘:m;:'l::-_z:ee:r -10.0?0. ) 0_':'0 _.6_,0.1.)0.1?u| Ts,?_nu,n?. I -.15!,.:.!?&_,'?!0
34,117 pther Arrears (Retired/Ex Employess) 6.0 .00 6,000.00 : -8, 00090
34.118 :Indfl:rﬂ ?:’m]:u_ #ent (Retired/Ex ii—zs,ooo,ua: - n.%__ ] 0.00 T _—:lsi?ai.)'
‘ ‘ 34.120 IEE::“:: (Retired/Exm#'u;J_J— "~ -64,000.00] ~42,000.00 -42,000.00, | | r-iuéi.aa%),'é'fﬂ
| | 2. o oY o -2,783.850.00 52,200.06  -52,200.00 l=z,836; 050,00
4. Capital (Internal Hesgursel i 207,150, 00 = '5.'un; = BT '::'o'-':iﬁggéfn:
35, E ter Unit Transfer Fund Transfer to| -2,078,000.00 000 =32, 078; QI‘J?I!.DD
L 5LDC Development Fund | — . - T o |
| foral of Grphds B | -186. 543, 566,00 10,964, 000.00]
 [rskal of mchdl: B | -188,543,966.00 g 10,964, 000.00
36 | 36.2 | "36.22  inter Unit Account Personnel I = -30,008,08 0.00

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakband Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance Il

i
|
b
I
A 1
Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20 J )
Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Mn]ra Dehradun Report gencrated onij: 15-0CT-2 ”‘-.ﬁ-““l 1y
Schdlgrphd GL Code | =~ GL Name ! oB | Dr Amt Cr amt Net | cB |
| 16. | \(Outslde Zone) i ) = - B ] ‘. 1
I Lraul of Grphd -30,008.00] 0.00 -30,00B.00
Toral of schdl: - | ~30, 09300 0.0 30, 00p.00
37 37.3 37.31 IUT Tash Transaction [With in Zonoj | -170,700.0¢ 0. o0 -!‘JO Fop.on
Total of Grphd: i T .170,700.00 0.00 o B "n.'oo'
| | 37.4 37.41 [tOT-  Othes Adjustments (Within <84,679,00 0.67| _on
! Zone) == ——— - =
Tatul of Grphd: | -64,679.00/ .00 o.n‘ul 0. nj <| i
Bl i | — | ———— =kl i i
Torsl of schdl: -2135,575,00 0.08 0.00 1235,857
142 42.1 | 42.101 TLiability for Supply of Material- 0.00] 17,5099 17,500.00, 9.00 T
| = _Ea'pxtal (Contractors/Suppilers) o T . R N 5
Total of Grphd: 0,06 17,500.00 17,500.00
Toral of achdl: 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00
43 43.1 ‘. 431 Leamility for Supply of -8,700. 00 19,425.00 19,425 00
\Lemals/works- o &M |
rl'otnl of Grphd: -8,700.0¢ 19,425,00 19,425.00 1%
Toral of schdl: N — I— T -8,700.00 19, 425.00, T19,425.00 0. |
|"aa | 44 1 | 44.130a Provisicn for Salaries (Year end o.o0 0.00| ) 001 7 [ !
— I;'!O’VJEJ.U.'I‘ —— = B N 77r7
Total of Grphd: 0.00 0.00 .00, 0.00) | &yl
4 - - - e - —k — - =t |
44,3 44.310 Web Salary Fay -1, 755, 520000 1,735,529.0( .00 1,735,529.0 | i
| | N | - e (S| - 2 B+ == 1 e 2 |
Toral of Grphd: | -1,735,529.00 1,735,529.00 u.00 1.735,%29.00 | | i
% { = N o N 1 i
44 .4 44,401 Tncoms Taw Dadictsd at Source D.aef 879,900, 00 1,043,000.00 —163 10{1 oo !
44,408 q ployues provident Fupd {f‘mp'lr"frelv': ©11,610,354.00 6,00 1,038,651.00
lahax el | =y = =
| 54,406 Llfe insurance Premium (553) 0.00] 6, 73000 8,730, 00 ! o.oo |
44,407 Group lnsurance {Deposit Linked] -621,708.00 0.00 22,843.75 ~22,843.75 1 § s<h
| 44,310 Puher Miscellanesus Recoveries 0.00 h 0,00 o.00] T = L hood T
Payable : = _I Tt i
44.410A Bopiety VVKS-I KVBRSS Ltd, AraghsT, | 0. 090 000 T.05 6,00 i p.od :
| Dehradun [SO0C-A) pr——— - R L . ﬁ
§4.310R Sociecy UVESS Lrd, 18- EC Read, 0.48 B70,440, 00 670,440.00 1 {
Benradur (S0C-E - o - - R
#2.310C Secisty Majra, Dehradun (§0C-M) D 1.00] 4749,790.0%] 479,790 a4 j | I
31 4100 -Focxuty ETD 220 KV, Virbhadhta, 0 u_oc: 360,000.00 160,000.00 i
Hishikseh (SOC-R) — : W . H ]
“hinf Minister Relief Fund ‘ a.04 o060 365,900,000 -30%,900,00 a4 !
— = — ] el Oy,
um‘u“ty for Recovery agalnnt -512.950.00I 41.400._00 83, 624,00 -42,294 .00 dl
Electricity Charges and Duty = — n 7|
| 44,413 Recovery towards Relief Funds/ -26,093.00 0. 00 0.00] [ Sl )
Donations 1
woral of Grphd: -12,771,105.00 2,440,260.00 4,013,048.75 -1,572,788.75 -14,343,893.75
—| = I
44.5 | 44.610 l‘..\.a'ni‘ity towards GPF Subscription | ~,£58, 1€8.00 0.00, 180, 000.00 ~180,006,00 -7,835, 16500
et Pal g | SR | i FeLibha e Tk b il
I 44.620 Liability towarda OPF subrcriptmn 0,00 0.0 \ 'v.00
[Fayable To other c!rq.:m: ation |~ N o ' . N — 1 "
Mokal of Grphd: | -7,655,168.00 0.00 180,000.00 -189,000.00 -7,839,168.0
atal of schdl: h I -u._ﬁl'.iuz.uui 14,175,789.00 4,193,040.75 -17,259.75 | -23,179,063.75
45 45.1 | 45.1 ;L.inbj_ ity for #alari=s & Wages = ol0n T7,111,899.25 7,111,899 25 T o.og i
T Toral of Gephds - I n_.ﬁ’nl T 7.,111,099.25 7,111,899.25 o.00 it
| 45,2 4.2 lLiswllities for Other Eatahliahmant = 0.00] 189,611.00 ~189,611.00 T o.00 |
|— i Bills & paymants through Imprests ' e . S B ) '

(Anil Kumar) ¥
Director (Projects), : k
PTCUL, Dehradun _
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Power T

oration of Uttarakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance
Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20
Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun Report generated on::15-0CT-20 ’Il“"'"]l
SchdlErphd GL Code | 'GL Name oB i Dr Amt | cr mmt | Net. . |
T 45.2 rnnl of CGrphdi = = = "n.'du']' ﬁ,ﬁ.oo" 189, 511_0[ o —o.ooi
45.3 45.3 Liabilitiea for Stores and Hervica -43,070.00 4,065,687,00 4, 006,285,080 53,412.00
R e ————— ——— N —
Total of Grphd: | -43,070.08 4,059,697.00 4,006,285.00 5381200 ||
Tatal of achdls o _-43,_070.nu| 11,361,207.25) u.m?.ns.zs! s:,’uz.ooi
46 | 46.1 46,104 Febtenticn Money from ~16,502.00 o.00
f fupplisrs/Coptractors-Capitsl = = e
1512 Earnest Money Sﬁp'mkt_n O aM n.oo:_
Total af Grphd: i -16,502.00
| 46.4 | 46.330 Provlnlen far Liabllivy tor Ewparisen | -167,529.00 186,531.00
| | Redd] | __'_ _
| Tatal of Grphd: | 156,531.00
46.52 551 Wjabilicy for 1.U,¥.-Malscial With | T o.0q
= Il zone = x
'ru:al of urphd.n | o
46.9 R “Income Tax Deducted at Source on !
[ g ) I‘Furn-nl T Ceptracteors ) _ _ o
46.%2% Bervice Tax Lnder th\ evas F‘h_arqed G.20
Mechaniom «.e.t 01-07-20102 Onwazds i i,
46,228 Liabllily for mayment ef salem Tax | - [ 0.00 0. tm| i
Daducced sgainst Works Contzact =" e $ ||
(| |
46,930 ||4 billly for Labour Cess Deducted | 0,00 o.00 .00 il 0.0g I _ :E.oéle :
{fzam Contzactors = == o J = = i W= (Rl )/ ]
¥ for C.:I.S'l' | E,l!UUDi_ s 0._00‘ D,ODE = ; o._ut:_ -5 Lllrl 20
far BGEY €, VR0, 00) 8.00 a.8d .00
[ ss5:33z |Liability for IGET, (THS of SATI - 85,00 3.252.00; T a,:58.00 TR, b
| qe.992a ;|L.J.a'b].11r_;.- for CHET (TOS of G&T ~Eéa.o0 T3,383.00] 2 _ B on
45,5338 ||Liability for 2GST (TDS ef GET) | T 3.aea00 0
45,936 Awount Payaklise to other o = _-J.D,DI’.'_ T o.t0 9q
S EvBsl fitacte Sovermmantd | : = | — 1 l |
! Eocdies - I - S - B i al— LL
Total of Grphd: | -20,201.00] 37,624.00] 27,370.00| 10,246.00, -9
46.91 | sc.010 frale Cheatien | 0-cp 0.0 0.0t 0.00 pig1
7 of Grp [ .00 0.00 0.00, .00 B.g
Total of mchdl: ©-204,232.00 T194,155.00 27,378,800,  16§,777.04 -37}458.00,
57 T 5? T2 | 57.120 pefleers ~482,173.00 u,uni 000 a.0d S4B 1R 9:
‘fotal of Orphd: | 482, 173.oo! 2,08 T o000 To.08) ez, 178000 R
| Total of schdl: | o -aa:._;,'i:_l.uei 0.00 n.ngl_ .00 Fi82,175.00 i
: 62 | 62.36 62.361 =ale of Tender Forms -5,214 .00 0.0 0.00 n.o0 -5'31+ -08| !
=== TF2.367 EBalance Misc.Receipts 1.995.50, 906 .00 u,00 <1, 555 90)
atal of Grphd: | -7,209.nu! ii.ﬁni - 0.00 — o.00 1 -77208.80
62.6 | =2.60% PIEe Receipe (Fanalty) T BT .00 n.oui 0,00
#3.630 Recoveries for Transport Facilities 105.532,00 .00 ©25,200.00 ~25.200,00
| Total of Grphd: Dl | -105,575.00 o.uni 25,200, au -25,200,00 -130.172.;0
| 62.9 | 62,910 Hecovers For Transport & Vehicles -15,372. 060 T o.pn 0. on1
— Eapenses (Other than recoveries from| = == —— il 3
| ! t.aEf) :. = = -
£2.217 Penalties for delay In | —1‘37840n|_ o,uﬂi .00
| ﬂuppllnx;’i:xecutlon of Works | = == ——— : L
L l B _|_£2.9?9 ﬂacclptn of Fees under RTI act-2005 —Iin__ﬁ-n____ z u.o_la S O.QK‘-. -
|
(Anil Kumar) L R
. 81 | |
Director (Projects), [ B
PTCUL, Dehradun i
. Bl
I
? |
o ot
| |_- .\ {
-~ 83 - i

1
f
b



Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun

“ransmidssion Corporation of Uttwrakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance
Period From 01-APR-20

To 30-SEP-20

Report generated on: 15-0CT-20 11:14:02

!
SchdlGrphd (L Code GL Rame 0B ~ Dr amt Cr Amt Ne TR S
" §2.9 frotal of Grpha: = === T-16,880.00] 0,00 § = W:J - BT 059
Total of mohdl: . -129,678.00 0.00 25,200.00] ~25,300.00 AT
T4 | 7.3 | ta.any pitics Buildinne o 20, 660.00! 0. 00! o0.000 lr 0.00 | E
i ‘total of Grphd: 20,650.00 2,09 0.400 0,00 KT
74 5  74.549 Other Miscellaneous Expenses 19,600.00 0.8 0.64 7 o.0p 80
Total of Orphd: 19,600,090 0.00 0.00 .00 a
74.7 | 94.700 Furnitures and Fixtures 45,429 .10 o.bu! u.09) — | o,00 | _d!
Takal of Grphd: SR 43,439.00 0.00 0,00, n.nn: i G
"74.8 | 74.88% Nepairina and maintinance of 1,500, 00 L u.aci ¢.00
| :L‘h_nt-—mt.n_te_machine | = _'. — e — ___ —L Ti=i -|
| 74.806 Eonputers. | 5,430.00 a.0y a.0¢ v.00 | 57430-91,
| 74.808 DOfhers 24,854,100 0.00, 0.e0 o.oq | ] 24,85[. q
Taral of Grphd: [ 3178400 0,00 = .00 5.00 | 31,704.00
Total of achdl: |_ 117,473.00 0.80, 0.00 0.00 | | 137,473,060 i
75 | 95.1 T 95 110 &alaries- Permanenet Employees 47,423,166.00, §,175,952.000  1,735,529.00, is,uz,dsz.oni [ 53,866,538 g0, l 1A
TS ‘3_ i{Geagnation Eay & DAP) - . e = == L ‘ *: ! | |'
75.111 Fermonnel Pay 74,174, 00| 7,560, 00| 0.00 7,560. 00 81,73k, 40 i !
B0 3 Fay 320,348.001 0.00; 31,271,800 361, £15.00 §
78,113 Grade Pay 2,812, 350,00 3n,eo'u.au! 0.00 39,600.00 7,651, 54000 !
| total of Gephds %0,430,025.00 W, 267,383,00 71,735,52%.00 6,531, 864.00 5636'1::39'5.301' {1l
" 75.3 751310 Daarness Allowatcs - Permanent | 21,109,500,00 1.6%:,E5'57.'E1ni 0.00 1,5’42,sss.uu'. ;27‘,7775{2:,355.é|ri: i
| Hmployees - I . o . ; _l
Total of Grphds 21,109,500,00 1,642,859, 0.ob 1,642,099.00 | 23,752;355.00, i
| 75.4 | 7t.412 Houme Rent Allowance o I 3,456,929 o0 e04,185.00 0,00 604,158 oo 4.0!5].‘.03'&.'1"1';{ :
| T 5 415 HIZY & High AlLitute Allowance 447,343,008 58,008 .00 '__a.hﬁ' 58,008 00 "'_Tds',asi__ﬁ; i II:
' 75,415 Perforpanze Insentive T.841.673.00 0,08 o.o8  o.ed o 1841
76,316 medleal allewance 934, 965.00 T 14%,004.00 Tai00 1-a5,ou4,'6_n_;#' )
Mator eyeln Allowadics T s00.h0 0. 00 T o,pa [ Tl Psepl n|
1 Allowance - T 216,869.00 .08 0.00 ”:'cia_'._ﬁﬁ-tj',_qd
Washing Aliowance 0.8 0.0 0.00 AT Al .80
Bosential Service Allowance i 467,303.00 58,989.00 ¢ o,00 8d
Total of Orpha: = 1 7,355,566.01 866,256.a0 0. ool [
I (Computer hppruiat—icm Allowance T B, 435.00 o —OGLII U.DD‘
lpacial Allowance (Non-Technical) | 45,370.00 6,660, 00 ~ Db.oo ]
[ Snift Allowance ‘ " ees,181.00  97,955.00  0.00 97,985,00 | i)
senial Allewance(Teshalzal) 117,659 00 16,930,080 u.oa! 16,930,00 v
Cé‘:?amto Gpecial Allowance 1 'éia,n"c_ o -n.cml 5 b E._ﬂ(.ll ] = i I
. Total of Grphdi iy = 1.034,690.00 121,543.00 0.0 121,545.00 R |
75.5 | 75510 [Permunent Swployeen (vomve| | 211,574.00 000  0.0¢ oo
Toral of Grphd: i 211,571.0J 0,00, 0.00 .00 : |
| 458 75.§11 Medical Expenses falmbursssant B 765,554.00 65.747.00  0.00 Eﬁ’fn_n_r 831, 3 .90 £ 1
.E17  Earned Leavs Encashient 2,562, 431,00 301,631.00 0.00 LTI T e T i)
Torsl of Grphd: 3,327,985.00  2367,378.00 T p.0e 367,376.00 | 3,695,36%.00 -
75.8 | 75.831 Dlfference Of Pension 141,800.00 19, 230,00 N 0. 00 29,220, 00, 171,020 00 R
| | | 75,832 p.A, on Difference OF Pension 69,666.00 1,966.00 a.ou: '—4,9'se.uail 74, 633040 [ :,'
I 75.833 arrear of Difference of Pension a.00 17,094,000 709 17094000 Tivesk g o
| Fotal of Grphd: . 211,466.00 s1,282.00 0.00 51,282.00 | | -‘_2'321."}4?'-“' i

Trotll. of schdl:

© 83,680,029.00

11,31%,713.00 [T

©1,735,529,00

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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E'L'utnl of Report:

Power Traus

Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

[76.13

Period From 01-APR-20 30-SEP-20
Location:102010201 S.L.D.C. Majra Dehradun
Schdl Grphd GL Code GL Name 0B Dr Amt  Cr Amt
76.11 76.111 Telephons & Trunk Calls 1,177,187.00 262,048.00 0,00
776.112 Postage & Telegrams 13,240.00] 343.00 0.00] 343.00|
ffotal of Grphd: ) - 1,190,437.00] 262,391.0¢  0.04 = z's:i'..gan.ooi”
I i% _12' 76.125 Sther Profesoional, Consultancy 771,541.00 58,500, 00 .00 sqttnn,nn
; i | Lhazgen i T
I Total of Grph 771,541.00, 58,500.00
T76132 iz ing Rllowance to Officers 447,334.00 18,258 .08
76.133 rl‘ravelling Allcwanice to Employzes 116,095, (0 0.0
76.136 Nehicls Running Expenses-Petrol & 578.158.00

?ue] ~
76.136A ilirimg Charges of Vehiole
76.137 !J_-:cal Outdoor Duty Allowance
Total of Grphds
76.15 76.151 Fenp & Subscription
T6.152 Fooka & priedi

76.153

a

tinyg of Statiéﬁiry-
i 76.155 :\:ivert-i_agm_ent Expens:s
| 76.159 Semirity Guard Payment
76.161 :'F:alnlng Expenses
76,3100 Mincsllanacua EBXpensan
:Tc:a.l of Grphd:
Total of schdl:
Tgz.HE 74.38
Total =t Grphd:

Other Bank Charges

Total of achdi:

83.5 ©3.501 frior
© " otal of Orphd:
hutnl of!uchdl:

2,571,163.00
100,443.00
3,813,193.00
10,000.00
330.00

e SR 1hs
589,656, 00

507.266.00
5,615,801.00]
20,320 .00

I35 3. ap

85

30,585.00,
337,374.00
|
13,435.00
399,650.00
0.00

63, 565.00,

O.Gﬂi

; 107,405 00 0.00
7,086,986.00 B5E,477.00 0.00
12,862,157.00 1,577,018.00 0.00
847.16 g.90 0,00
847.1¢ 0.00 a.00
847,16 0.00| To.on
607,973.00 0.0q R I
607,972.00] 0.00 “o.ee
607,973, 00 To.00 ~0.00]
T -106,297,010.78) _sra_as.sss.as; '50,888,959.25]

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

T
107,;405. 06
856,477.00

1,577.018.00

0.00

000
‘8,00

.o
o.00




Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited
Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20
Location:101070132  SCADA Dehradun Report generated on; 15-0CT-20 13:13:08
SchdlGrphd GL Code GL Name 0B ' Dr Amt Cr Amt WHet | | cB
10 | 10.5 | 10.5¢3 pther Transmission Plants- [ T29,408,087.55  G.00 T _D-Bﬁ‘ T %5,406,057,58
= :rr.mu:-.::n:nri $/5 Equipments & Other . ' - - — " 1§ Jl
| ’7 |_ = [fixed Rppartus | e D | _|
| | 10.583 datterles Including Charglng | 2,027,837.00] a.0g| 0. 0g] 9.08 | i2,027,037.00
' Equipeiants = | = M : T o
10.571 .J:r:n'.ml:nl':al:i.:n Equipment-fadie & High ‘26_,6_2_2:_71f4_5{" .00 0.0% - ”U.G_NL i 6221714.{5I
:Pn:qul.-n .C.\r:lej Hyatem e 3 : } = il
Sratic Machine Tezla Equipments 5,019,324,50, .0 {5, 018,304.50,
10,57¢ #ir-Conditioning Plant- 3tatic 1,585,818.00 0.a¢ 1,585,818,00
alr-Candltizniag Flant-Porcable 485,456 00 B oot | 4Bs,458.00
Other Miseellaneous Equipms | 273,324,300.3{ __'?;ﬁn' _f'_:vs.azq,aao.jf;
orphd; i 333,471,507.85 0.00 331,471,507.89
10.6 , 10.685 Hiscellaneous Zquipments 180,087.00 v.00 " 180,087.00
~ tetsl of drphd: 180,087.00 = b.dnl 180, 0H7.00
" 10.8 108 [Furnifure spd | 504,626.81 0.06 ' | so04,626.01
I Tatal of Grphds: - - 504,626,681 o 504,626,681
10.9 | 10506 Fewputers — = ]11 = [} -445,344.91
| i 10,808 Telephons/ Mobile FPhones T 00 10,500.00
10.808 Dthera (Kot Specified) 1,158,805  0.00 .158,805.00
10,910 Blometric Machine 21,240.90 B = 9.0 Z1.340.00
Total of Grphd: 745,200.09 .00 745,200.0%
Total of schdl: 334,901, 421.79 0.0t/ 334,501,421, 79
14 | 14.51 4. 51L.40) Gverhead Likes |uewsrs, poles, 0.00 - :7010;0‘ T _l ° or';
Timtur=aa, over-head conductors and I N d i
| Hevican) "
1 Total of a‘i-‘ph‘d: — 0.00 0.00| ' Cl.l:'ﬂ'I
! 14?52_T,52._601_;J‘-mri'_1!;\d.Lim!n [pewern, polea, o __n.ﬂ_d.____ o S .08 1 6.00
I fixcures, over-head conductors and B - - J
fevices) | i
Wotal of @rpha: | 0.00" 0.00] 0.00] 0.00| i 0.00
©14.53 |14.53.501 i-:ue:r:ud Lines (towers, pales, | 51,792,171.Dn: o.oo_{" 0.00 0.00 $1,792,171.00
| [fixtures, over-head conductors and | T 1
devicen) o S L - - _I_
Total of Grphd: 51,752,171,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,792,171.900
14.8  14.5% AP e.o0 a.00 ¢.00 B 0. 00 0. o0
14.85  Other Workl 15,148,017 0,34 0.07 = 0.08 15,148. 06
Toral of Grphd: - | 18,148.00 0,00 nAnng 0.00 15,148,00
14.9 14098 OWIR of Grantd Wotks : 0.60 0.00 .00 0.9¢ g
_ " Total of —— i 0.00 o.a_n| .00 n.'tio'l .
Toral of pchdl: 51,807,319.00 0.00 2.00 000 51,807,319.00
22 | 22.20 | 22.20 Materlal Purohase Abcounts {Capitall i 438,030.1% 000, 0.00 n,oj JI"_939._030'.'14
: Total of Grphd: - . : 939,030.15 0.0 e‘ooi 0,00 T 938,030,184
22.22 | 23.3F  [aterial Purchase Assounts (CEM] 5,888, 00| D.UDI 8.00 3 smm.uni
:'rou.sl of Gephd: - ) 9, 088,.00 u.onl n.oo_ | = 5.,888.00
22.30 32.30 Mazerlals Ipoue Accounta (Capital) =590,000.00 0.08 2.00 G. oo -590,000,0Q
rotal of Grphd: -850, 000. 60 [T 0.00 .00 o580, 000,00
22,132 27,32 Material Issue Accounts [(O&aM} -9,888.00 0,08 “0.00 = 0.00 | -9, FEE, 00
\ Total of Grphd: -9,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | -4,888.00
22 .34 20434 Materials Issued to Contractors +359,650.15 0, 0k 0,00 0.00

LogM)

T3BY, 650,18
: =3

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects), [
PTCUL, Dehradun ) 1

g6 -



Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited
Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20 \
Location:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on: 15-OCT-20 13:13:08

SchdlGrphd @L Code | GL Name oB ' Dr Amt ' Cr Amt | Net o
22.34 Total of Grphd: -355,650.1% 0.00] ~0.00) 0. 00| -359,650.15
:3_2_3".' Mate Feturned by Contractors 11,529, 756,15 0,00 o.ou| 0. O_UL 11 529 756. 1=J
-.:rli_xl) =————— =—— = = : —
Fotal of Grphd 11,529,756.15 0.00 11,529.755.15
22 40! 735,957 Wacerisls Transfer Inwardn - 10,620 2 9.6 | . 10,620.90
. Tatal of Grphd: 10,620.00] T0.00 0 19,820.00
|-22.42 22.42 Macerials Transfer Sutwards: 0.08 0.00! 0.00
Total of drphd: . v.e8 0.08 0.00 4,08
22.52 22.52 Matsrial Steck Adjustment Accounts 0.00 0.4 0.a0 0.0%
s L (0 & M) — __" '_' _ 1
Total of Grphd: 0,00, 0.00 [T T 0.00
22.60 22.60 Material Stock Accounts [Sapitall 27,854,494.43 ) - o008l 0,000  27,854,454.43
Total of o;—pnd, B 27,854,494, ui 0.00 0,00 37,854,494.43
"22.62 | fateriale Stock Accounts (O&M) -1,537,294. a9 0.00 0,00 21,537 ﬁ-.__a_n|
Toral of Grphd: - — i -1,537,194.“_ <1,537,254. nu

Total of schdl:
24 24.1 ! 24.110 kash in Hand
’Totnl of Grphd:
24.2 24
otal of Grphd:

403 2%.40%F PHa

0 Temporary

Imprest wikth Staff

74,403 PHE (Service Lﬁh [aynrml
Tut.al of Grphd:

Assnecs (With in Zone)

37,0846,355,78

~18,356.00 90,000.00,

18,356.00 9o_,oo_o.'nn|

0. 00 105,553_.0':.]'

0. 00 106,653.00

- 472,054.%1 10,055,600, 00

T T 3,982.00 14.057.08
' a76,036,81

10,069,057.00

0.55
0.0q
106,653.00
106,653,

106,653
~106,653.0
10,196,593, 00
12,057.00
10,208, 650.00

37,846,955, 7a|
TR un!

1.703.00
0,00
0.00
330,461,701

(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

24.603 Z&.£03 Funjab National Bank " 1o,
Tatal of Grphd: ~ 10,055,000.0
Total of schdl: ST T d9s,a92.81 20,476,956,
25 267 25.7 Contractors Materials Control [ 96,465 .00 0.
i _pe t |Capital) = B = = == o |
Total of Grphd: 96, 465,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 96,465.00
Total of achdl: = 96,465.00 0.00 oo 0.0¢  95,485.00
26 26.5 .5 Advance to Suppliers/Contractors (0 | ) 22,163.00 0,09 49.93::.905 -4%,980.00 ©-27,817.00
-, s M)- Interest Free | . ! . D - _'__ "_ o "_ ) '_ . | 1
Total of Grphd: 22,163.07| 0.00 49,980.00 -19,580.0¢ -27,817.006
Watal of mchdl: | 22,163.,00 0.0 49,980.00) -45,980.00] -27,817.00
28 | 28.1 28.104 Sundry Debtors for Rental from | 060 = ____{l-.“DDi n.uni -
= property = o == T ==
fratal of Grphd: o.00 __foﬁi'— _'_0‘_911:_ T
| '28.4 | 28.401 ameunt Recoverable Erom Employees —ses.'sau.cin'!— L _ss‘ndl -65.00 -369,609.06%
| 28.401A Amount Receverable from Employees | 361,749.00 000 0.0d 0.00 361, 749.0
| Total of Grphd: B -7,795.00 0.00 65. nu’ 55,00  -7,860.00
I 28,8 J if Expe_ns_eu Recoverable from | T 4,021, ng'— o _ojﬁf_ s a. DU 0.00 _—4_-02_1-_.EOI
. Suppliers/Contractors | R ] ¥ 1
‘ Tetal of Grphd: i -4, 021,00 0,00 T -4,021.00
Total of schdl: . i " -11,816.00 " 85.00 -11,881,00
31 31,1 311 'TUT Materials (With ln Zone) ©11,712,659.65 T p.ba - 65T
| Total of Grphd: -11,712,555. 65 - ~ 0.00 -11,712,659.65
Total of schdl: T o -11,712,659.65 ﬁni_ -11,712,659.535
22 l 32.1 32,1  IUT Capital Expediture and Fixed ! -10,595,464.03 TR =

" -10,595,464.0%




Power Transmission Corporation of Uttnrakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20
Loecation:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on; 15-0CT-20 13:13:08
Schdlgrphd GL Code GL Name 0B Dr Amt cr amt | Net | cB |
" 32,1 Total af Orphds -10,595,464.03] T 0.06  -10,59%,464.03
Total of schdlt o ~10,595,464.07 0.00 -10,595,464.03
33 | 33.1 3.1 Remibbapes to HO by Units 52,038.00, 0,00 © s2,033.00
frotal of Gyphd: I 52,038.00 T .ot .00 52,030.00
Total of schdl: 52,038,00 .00 6.00 n._u_of' . ' 52,038.00
34 . 34,1 34,1 ltnter Unit Transfer Fund Transfer to -11%,609, 000,00 0.oof 0.06 0.00 —1i3,sou.uun.uo
| L 1 i | - - I |
34.101 63,667,000, 00 4.403,000.00 ~4.403,000.07 ~68,070,000,
34,107 Deductions ] 5,147,000 00 T 1 , 005, 00 ~3,090,000,00 ~€,237,000.400
| 34.103 A, Wich Pay - -290,000.08 60,000.00 ~60,000.00, -350.02,_?3}
34.104 [Contingency With Pay i -2,853,000.00 540,000, 00 -540,000.00 -3.19],0ﬂﬂ_ﬂ0i
_ 39.105 [RH. With pay \ -8,753,800,00] 4,700.0| -4,700, 00 -8,758,500.00
34.106 Le=sve Encashment (Horking Employees) —1,443,000.00-! 0.001 0.00| —1,443,000.00i
34,107 :Fay Arrear (Working Employees) -331,000.00‘ 0.00; 0. -331,000 ncf
34,108 -28,000.00 3,000,00 -3,000.0 -31,000.00,
| - el A
| -§1%, 000,00 6,00 0.00 -414,000, LU
Other Arreara iWorking Employess) _-mn'nrzmi - u.oui “o.000  -zZo4,000.00
Pehavs <30, 78%,000. 00| 1,360,300.06  -1,360,300.00  -32,147,300.0¢
WEY Arrear (Fetived/Ex Zmuioyeeni 7€, Lo T sion . ..__OjEET_ T -326,000. P
Leave Sncashmant [Retired/Ex | 0.00 0.00 ~332,000 00
E.";‘].Q'JEEHI | B B - . [ — . i |
34,117 Gthar Arrears |Retired/Ex Emplq—&!n}! - T a3 .on T u,c-ui
34,116 Medlesl Relsburpment (Recized/Ex .uq 2.00 a.o8
lopess) |
34.11% Medlcal Reimburszant Arrear o.o0 0.00 A, 000.00
{{Retired/Ex Employees) = — e
34.120 pthers MA (ReLired/Ex Employees) -15,000.00 0,00 19, 000,00
34.122 REC OLD 217,335, 900. 00/ 6.b0 o.00
34,123 REC KEW 5,351, 000,00 00 BET
| 34126 Do n -37,369,623_ 00 0.00 3.442.00 -3, 44200 -3%,373, 065,00
| 738.128 CoNTINGENCY -16,902,577 o 8,00 1,135,558, 00 -¥,739,558,00 15,042,125 g0
54.196 tapital (Internal Rescurce) 0.00 o.00, 540, 000. 00 -540,000.50 -540,000.00
| 34.5 |Intes Unit Tranafer Fund Transfer to| _'-2'35,000_0"; n,ou; ~ w00 L W T -236,000.00
|._ — ﬁ%’ﬁveloﬂent Eund_ = _ — — = = = e —— — ‘ == -_ !
el | B R R, B .‘_‘?.""_f?'_'?°.°'_‘.’3
34.8 34.61 [tnter Unlu Trahsfer Fund Transier | 5. 0.07 893,000.00 -893,000,09) -893,000.0
_ |From H/Q(State Govt Loan) | = —— e e = — e __'
Total of Orphd: ) l 0,00 0.0 853, 000,00 __”?19'_3,_.030 ] ) -as:,_o_yq.m
Total of achdls . R 1 -478,995,000, 05 .00 10,055,000, 00| -10,055,000.00  -488,154,000,00)
37 | 37.1 . 37.1 [Inter Unit Account - Other 15,166,813, 00 n.oni 000 0.00 15,16¢6,813.00)
S Transaccion/ Adjustments (Others L = —
With in 2Zone) |
Total of Grphds 15,166,813.00 0.09 0.00 0,00 15,166,813 .00
1.4 | 37.a1 i1’ other Adjustments (Within ZBA, 446, 020,00 0.00 u_uif ) o,an! 58,446,028, 00
[Lanal | = = - = = — = F—— ¥ .
| }EH of Grphd: ) -g8, 446,828,000  0.00 0.00 0.00 -88, 446,828 .00
| roral of schdl: == =5 -73,200,015.00 I 0.00] 0.00 -73,2901013766]
Taz | 42.1 42.101 riability for supply of Material- ~7.676,065.50 0.00 0.00; 0.0q |

fapital (Contractors/Supplisrs|

| =7 G 065,50

S¢i ¥
cui, Beliradun
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(Anil Kumar) '
Director (Projects),
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Power Transmission Corpoeration of Uttarakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance
Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20 |
Location:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on; 15-0CT-20 13:13:08

|
|
|
I

SchdlGrphd GL Code GL Name 0B Dr Amt Cr Amt Net
204 42,102 Liability for Supply of Material- 15, 00,00 0.0:1% 9.00
ICsrltal (stores craanisation) B ) i

Total of Grphds -7,661,065.50 . 0.0 0.0 © 0.0d T -7,581,065.50
Total of schdl: ~7,661,065.50 0.00 0.00] 0.0 . -7,661,065.50
43 | 43.1 | 3.0 Tiabillty for gupply of | -628,231.080 0.0, 6.0 0.0 |  -628,231.00
: 1 | _}‘.al:_erials/works- 0 &M = — = = = = = = _' _ = e 3
tatal of Grphd: -628,231.00 0,00 0.00 [ -623,231.00
i Total of schdl: -628,231.00 ¢.00 __"u.é"l' i ~-628,231.00
44 | 44 .1 44.130A Provisicn for Salaries (Year end | o080 o 0.0 0.00 — q.od
3 S ! lprovision) I - T T 1
Total of Grphd: T o.eg)  o.00 oo 0 o.o0
44.3 | 54,310 pet Salary Payable | 1,248,435 00 1,248,439,00 1.248,439.00 0.00
44,330 [Liability for Medical Expenses 1 0.00 r..nui 0,00 Q.00 0. 00
| fi_ Total of Grphd: . -1.240.433.00 1.-.1“.139“.00:“ 0.00 | 1,248,439.00) 0,00
44 .4 44,401 Incom= Tax Deducted at Source 0.00 640,500.00 €40,500.00 4.00 Bnoon
02 EZmployeen Provident Fund (Employees' | © -7,029,616.00 0,00 692,442.00 <692, 442,00 7,722, 05324
fhare) S e === |
| 44.407 "I{ir_'.'p Insurance (Deposit Linked) i = i T o.00 6,375.00| -6,375.00, |  -233,218 7%
44%.410A Zociety VVES-I KVBRSS Ltd, Araghar,

0.00 0.0 = ra.ot_:‘l 1 T o.00

Pehradun (SOC-A)
44 410B feocisry UVKSS Ltd, 18- EC Ezad, 0.00 173, 160,00 173,160.00

0.00

Dehradun (SOC-E) | B ==

44 410C society Majra, Dehradun (SOC-M) a,00 24.600.00| 24,600.D0i 5.34

I ; = g e el
44.410D Society ETD 220 KV, Virbhadhra, 0. 00 13,200.:00 13,200.00 ag

Rishikseh (SOC-R) L — =t 1 gl s

34,4105 Sociecy UPSEB Empioyess Co-op 0.00 0.00, i 0,60
mooiwty Ltd.,Yamuna Colony (SOC-Y) = e B N il
44 410F Cooprative Society Roorkee (Ta C 0,00 193,500.00] % 0.9
Divimion) (SOCRR) e e b - |
44,4101 Chief Miniater Relief Fupd .00 .00 223,200,00 -223.200,00 | -223,200 00
L 5 =, - | — ¥ 1 -
| 44.412 Liakility for Recovery against -185.264.00 0.0 18,978.00 -18, 978,80 | -204,242.00
Il Electrieicy Tharagen amd Duty i ] |
44,013 .10, 180,00, .00 0,30 0.o00, -10,100,00
Dotaticns - - . T i m. n—1 [
Tutal of Orphd: -7,451,903.75 1,044,960.00 1,985,955.00 -940,995.0¢ -8,393,850.7%
1 ] — = | 5
44.6 43.610 Llsbiiity towards GPF Subscription -5,087,270,00 0.eg 189,000.00 -189,000.0¢ -5,276,270.00
44.620 Liability tcwards GPF Subscription o.00 0.0 o.oo U.Dﬂ|
Payable To Other Organization S = e = £2 =
Total of Grphd: -5,087,270,00  o.of 189,000,080 ~189,000,00
i e = ———— § = | = | o)t R x|
Toral of mchdl: -13,787,612.75 2,293,399,00 2,174,955.00 115, 444,00
45  45.1  45.1 [Liabillity for Salarles & Wages I a.00, 5,487, 574.00 5,457,574.00 R E T
= © makal of Orphd: - e i g 5,457,574.00  5,457,574.000  @,00 |
45.2 | 45.2 Liacilities for Other Establishment | 0.00 130.116.00 130,116.00 o.00
I 1
T '| Bills & Payments through Imprests I § N B o
Total of Grphd: =D 0.00 130,114.00 130,116.00 0.08
["a5.3 45.3 bilities for Stores and Service | ~6,295, 604,00 4,623,556.00  4,264,346,00 359.019.00  -5,936,394.06
Ej"lﬁ I - o 13 o
[fotal of Grphd: | <6,295,604,00 4,623,556.00 4,264,346.00 359,210.00 | -5,936,394.00,
i | — S —— = - - _ — -
Total of achdl: -6,295,604,00 10,211,246,00 5,852,016.00 359,210.00 | -5,036,394.00
46 | 46.1 | 46.103 Earnest Monay Eeg\:m\r.—c':-pt:ai i ' T0.0¢ S 900 . e.00, 0.0 i_-_ 0.00
. "7 7, 46.104 Retention Money from n T | -35,892.456.00]  32,331,734,00| w00 33,331,734.00 | -4,560,723.00
Y | : !
Suppliers/Contractors-Capital Bl | B o . | . _ o T § |

&)}?tcb

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
G PTCUL, Dehradun
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Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited 1
Checking Of Trial Balance l

Period From O01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20
Location:101070132 SCADA Dchradun Report generated on: 15-OCT-20 13:13:08
Schdl Grphd GL Code GL Name OB Dr Amt | Cr Amt Net T CB
: sl e i | — = o 0 | ! et ARV | A S o A )
46.1  #6.112 Fecencion Money Against time B.00 0.0¢ 31,208,755.00 -31,308,755.00 ' -31,208,755.00
sxtanaion|{0ther) | g i ——— b e
= bl o — - ) S — :
46.121 ,‘Eu—:u:ity Deposit in Camnh-0 & M | v18,598‘00i 18,598.00 0.00 18,598.00 0.0UJ
| 46.123 =Zarnsot Money Deposits- O & M | 1,676,390.00 20, 900. 00| 6.00 20, 000..00 1,696,390.00
I Retant lon .\:an}_-;.- from = = _—:_,'.'s_'.r_‘ﬁs-. |:|.c|r|i 0,00 - G.00 2,787,459.0
| pllers/Contracte ] == e ___) I T
Total af Orphd: -38,022,123.00 32,370,332.00 31,208,755, 00| 1,161,577.00 | -36,860,545.00
46.4  46.330 Provision for Liability for & -342,338.00 0.00 0.00 0.0g -342,338.00
[Fre Sa = | — - - 1
Total of Grphd: p 0,00 0.00
46.652 I 4£.521 dabilicy for I-0T.-Macerial With O‘DE' o.0G - 0.00
f . [bri zeme o ) 1
Total of Grphd: 0.00
| 46.53 46.531 1U7 Fixed Assets Within Zone ) 400, )
"~ fotal of Grphd: ' - = N 0.0 0.00
46.9 46.924 Inccoe Tax Deduct=d at Source on 1 22,908.00 22,908.00
- Payreat to Contractors N - i . .
46.925 Service Tax Under Reverse Charged | G, 00 a.00 0.00
chapiem w.e.f 01-07-2012 Onwards o . )
46,927 Liab ty for Payment-State Sales 0.00 0.00
1 i
Tax/Trade Tax -
46.528 Laability for Payment of Sales Tax 0.0 0.00
Deducted against Works Contract ' )
' Bille
« 46,929 ||Liabillty For Labour Cess Deducted 0.00 1,1235,570.00
Zzcim Contractors | = —
for 1QsT -7,516.00/ 0.00
CeeT o e -10,115.38 TG00
[ SGST -10,115.;9I o.o0
~[ulabiliny ter 1657 |TBS of GsT T © 4,099.00 )
46.532a |Liability tor CGST (705 of G8TH T B 0,00 T 3,979,080 3,879.00 " o.on
— — = — 1 = —t
48,9328 ||Llabillty For SGST (TDS of GBT) 0.00] 3,979.00| 3,979.00] 0.00 0.04
| Total of Grphd: E T 27,7467 1,150,535.00  1,158,535.00] 0.00 | ~27,746.74
I = ! il iy ! g 40
Total of schdl: i -38,392,207.74 33,528,867.00 32,367,290.00 1,161,577.00 © -37,230,630.76
62 62.340 gale of Gurap | ~ -20,000.00| 0.00| 0.0 0.00 | -20,000.00,
= Toral of Grphd: = = 5 T ©-20,000.00 = 0.00] 0.00 0.00 | -20,000.00
762.36 62,361 =ale of Tender Forms [ ~24,807.24 0,00 0.00 9.00] -24.807,24
| " 62 369 Balance Minc, feceipts T s1azno T Te.en ouon “13,127.00
Total of Grphd: -37,934.34 v.00 .
2.6 | &z.€09 Minc Receipt {Repalty) ~14,3256.00 0.0 . “0.00 -14,256 .00
BEDE 62,630 FRacoverisma for Transport Faclillties -|_ ©-159,220.00 o 000 2%, 000,00 ~ S183,320,00
ffotal of Grphd: - - a0 0.0q “24,000,00 To197,476.00
- | ~ - e ———, ——— —ik ] -
62.9 §2.910 Recovecy for Transpart & Vehicles -5,723.00 0.0¢ 0.00 -5,723 ao
o Expepass [Other than recoveries Erom| e o N
aeags) !
- | A =T —_ — —_ —_———— e e :|
62.917 |Fenalcieg for delay in -89.523.00 0.00 0.00 0 06‘ i -89,523 .00
Supplies/Expcuticn of Worka - i - ) i
Total of Orphd: -!E.I{S‘GDi u.wi 0.00 0.00 i -95,246.00
Total of schdl: i | -326,656.24 0.00 24,000.00; -24,000.00 -350,656.24
" 74 | 74.1 | 74,115 Imdoor, outdoor lighting system, [ 4,300.00] 0.00 0.00| 0.00]
1 | #_A_System, Internal communication = =

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects), : !
PTCUL, Dehradun ! !




Power Transmission Corporation of Utinrakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20 |
Loeation:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on: 15-0CT-20 13:13:08
Schdl ;Grphd GL Code GL Name | 0B Dr Amt [ ‘Cr amt __E_ __ | 1 " CB [
| T4 pyatsin : el - > . [
74,138 fFranpnlasion Plant:Transformers & 1,512, 764.08 0.00 o.oni 1.612,764.00
eguipment having a rating of 100 KVA = R T — 1
and above o 1
74,147 1 T .00 0.00 :
conn#ck igna | e e R - I B
74.148 patteries Including charging [ 5,235, 666. 0% B 6.0di u,an‘l 1 5,235,666.00
equiprenta — N o — 1
[ 7a.151 Gommunicatisn squipments. Radic & 147,440.00, 9.00 147,446,080 | 14,223,654.00
F{igher_!:oquan:y carrier system _ B . B ik __ N I
' 74.152 Coomunication Equipments 22,521,182.00 0.00 o.o0 o0 22,521,182 .84
74.154 Alr Condleioning blants (5t C T 2,395,001.00] T o.o0 [ W]- 2,385, 001.00
w156 Merer Testing and Laboratory Tools 3,638,540.00 0.00‘ ] .00 i 3,638,540.00
land 2quipments ) =a = r__ T——— =— =5
74 160 Misc General Equipments 739,150.81 0.20 5.00, o. o 739.150.8L
Total of Grphd: 50,223,417.8Y 147,440,00 0.08 147,440.00 | 50,370,057 81
24,2  74.207 Difice Bulldings 907,396, 00 0.00 0.00, ] A;_O_'fi o ROn.296.00
Total of Grphd: 507,396.00 0,00,  0.00 000 507,296.00
i 74.3 74.310 7_‘}4"1}3’E'eflén’e§u'é”cf\fii Works i -.-‘:1,;73.00: — o.oo] "0.0¢ .o._o_oi { 474{.:';3.92'_
Toral of Grphd: ] - I 474.473.00 T o.og 0.00 o.00 | 474,473.00
74.5 | 74.501 Gverhead lines (towers, poles, I 104,422.00 @ oG .00 0.0 | 104,422.00
T _' [fixtures, overhead conductors and = S e = —
fowlcme) — = =
| 'TG:E'.-"'-. _Q:.h.n_r I'-:ls.cel_laneoun EsgennL_-, — l 477.025,@: _______ N e fj"/,lozs..(‘).gl
; pete el GaphEs | gl o M - v
T4 8 75.806 Compubern. 1,500.00, .50 .00 1,500 0@
Tatal of dephdi : 1,500,00 0.00 - 5.60 : 1,500,000
Total of schdl: T 53.186,133,81 147,440.00 = 0,00 T 147, T 52,335,573, 88
75.1 | 15.110 falaries- Dermanenet Employees 33,691,713 00, s,ass,soo.nul ah,435.00 4,651,361.00 3mjo7q.oai
: B 1 tagnation Fay & DAP) N B a0 . - ]
15,111 Persononel Pay 33,350,008 1,140,010 1,140.0 34,490.00
75.112 apealal Pay 339,079.00 T 41,756.00 o.00 41,250,080 | 380,329.00
(RS Grade Tay | : T,ziz',u_e.obl_ olog  0.00 T o.og | 2,322,486.00
| Toral of Greha: — ) 36,386,630.00 5.942,1?.:;&;'—1,:45,59._0%— | _"'ﬂ’”l'fd'
75.3 | 1£.310 pearnean Allowance - Permanent 17,856,763.00: 1_,062,_95ﬁ:r:'_'_ 0.0G 1,002,966.00 13,969,729.0tﬂ
=1 Enployens = = == e =l
| Tetal of QGrphd: 17.866,753.00 1,002, 966.00 uAuui 1,002, 966,00 | 18,86%,72%.00
795.4 | 75.412 Heuse Rent Allewance 1,793,178 ¢ 397,800.00 E B.00 357,400,066 | 2,150,973.10
: 95,414 Hill & High Altitute Allowance 353, 130000 43,040.00 2.00 41, 040.00, i 3%4,170.00
18,415 Ferformanse Incentlivs 1, i, 218 0.0¢ u.oo 0.00 | 1.766.91n 00
15 Mpdical Allowance £, 5800 76,200.00 o.0b 7€, 20000 J_ 5,139
75.418 Tycle Allowance 2,500 00 b.oq — T 0. S 0,00 2,500, 00
TT.419 Cosl Allocwance [ 66,701,080 0.00 o 0.00| - j}[ P ss,7o1,nui
! 75.420 :M‘-:lah.lng Allowance i mnéc,uai ﬁoﬁ 0.‘0(‘)}_ = _GOOTKTOI 7. é‘:&ﬂb.ﬂﬂ.
| 75.421 Zasential Service Allowance 291,442:00  35,070.00) "0 35,070.00 | 326,5 |
sl of Gephds - T 4,859,257.00 550,710.'n'(1'| BT | 5,408,967.0
75,429‘ 75.431 :Cmpu;_r_ﬁppre:i_nr_.ica P:l.;r:a |_ = 1, 51.5‘0-0‘" = _Fén = .O.IIIIDE 1,‘!7‘4’.5‘0‘&
| 75.432 special Allowance (Non-Technical) I 29,995.00 0,00 o.00 "~ 29,995.00
!__75,433_ Ts‘u‘t‘.e“(‘:ompens‘a‘toiy Allcwancs = B _5,_7_30_.01'4 o _110.00: o.00 __E._iEE.oTlJI
| 75.434 site Development Allowance = 2,880,010 160,00 5,00 3,240 00

-9

(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
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Checking Of Trial Balance

Period From 01-APR-20 To 30-SEP-20 ;
Location:101070132 SCADA Dehradun Report generated on: 15-0CT-20 13:13:08
SchdlGrphd L Cede | GL Name B “oB Dr Amt | cr amt Net T 1 o8
I we amal 7u_438 Shlfe Allowance = | N 33s.000 KR o.00  o.00 |
[ 75,438 Zpecial Alicwance(Technical) 148,935.00 #1,660.00 (BT 21,660.00 |
: | 75.435 {orporate Special Allowanse _| . A T T S T
| Toral af Grphd: 199,580.00 22,740,00 0.00 22,7490,00
75.5 | 78,510 [Fermanent Zaployaes (BONUS) T 212,421.00, n,au‘! B 0.00 R
| Total of Grphd: 212,421.00 0.00 0.0 0.0q
758 "5 €11 Medisal Bapenres felmbursement 1,348, 104.00 oot 0,00 a.00 | )
! i 75.617 :E:r:}ad Leave Encashment 3,285,957 .00 118‘,170.00: D._C:Ifl- 118,170.040 | 3,404,127, 00
Total of Grphdi 4,634,061,00 118,170, 00 0.0d 118,170.00 4,752,331 00
75.7 ’ ical Expenses at Hospitals 187,319,100 6.0c0 O.Elni } 169,% ]
Total of Grphd: N 167,319,100 0.00 o001 187,318,400
roral of schdl: 64,326,031.00 1,248,435.00 ,388,337,00 70,714,3€8.00
76 | 76.11 . 76.111 Telsphone & Trunk Calls i 401,260.00 0.0¢ 26,117.08 | 527,377.00
T6.112 Fostage & Telegrann | 6,734.00] 0.06 0.00 6,734, 00
113 felex Charges. RN I 48,286, 00 0.00 0,00 | 24,236.00
Total of Grphd: - 654,220.00 0.00 26,117,600 %89,337.00
76.1% 76,123 Capsultancy Charges 356,010.400 5.08 0.00 ¥5¢,010, 00
76.125 Other Professional/ Lulmiitancy 1,577,565.00 141,650.00 6. 00, 131,650,00 T, 716, 535,00
Zharges = . N L .
Tatal of Gephd 1,933,575.00 141, 650,00 0.00 141,650.00 2,075,2248.00
| 76,137 Travalllns Allowance to Officers 242,449 00 oon o o0 T oo zazannoon
76.133 Travelling Allcwance Lo Enployses 445,562, 00 .00 T 445,502.00
Vehiole Ru:m-u@ E.E[}Ersuea—‘;et.rdl 5 | 1,2;9.505.\‘”‘&' 57,849.60 __57_,ng_ B “1.,3_66,-95:4.-. Erui
Fugl — e’ 1 -'
Hiring Charges of Vahlcle o 3,090,253.00 478.712.00  0.00  478,712.06
Lozal Gutdsar Duty A . 263,037.99 25,700.00; 29,700.00
Total ot trphd: | [ s.zsn.aue.oni ~ 565,861.00 )
76,15 74,15 Bookd & Priodicals 1 o ~ a.o0 or - N |
. Cvg, 181 '?rinting of Statio‘n_ar; 1,041,200, 1 ‘1,052, 753‘.6&:
76.155 advertipement Expenses I 727,852 .00 i 727,852 04
76.158 =iscrricity Charges — T 17.698.00, L i
;' 76.159 lSecurity Guard Payment I 9,214, i'u'rf.ntlf T 1,306,028.00 | 30,420 ,_Jj:.uo
76190 Mizgellaneous Expenses I " 966,894.80 159,194 .00 159.074.00 | 1,125, 4g8.4q
Total of Grphd: 11,968,953.3¢ 1,376,775,0¢ 1,376, 655,00 13,345,508, 80,
Total of schdl: 19,647,554.30 ©2,110,403.00 - o z,ﬁo,z_as.'n_c%_ 21,957,3:}1’.3&
168,88 TA.683 Other Bank Charges 2,752.1% 0.00
Tatal of Grphd: W 2,792.34 = 0.0
ffotal of schdl: 3.752.14
B83.5  F3.500 Prior FPoricd Wage Board arrear T aes,sis.nd

Total of arphd:

intereat apd Other Finance Thargen
relating to Previcous Year

motal of Orphd:

E & M Expenses

otal of Grphd:

83,7 23.7
83.8 | e3.paq
Total of achdl:

otal of Repert:

Pravigus Years

oo

o000

o.o0

0.00
465,535.00
~78,739,529.80;

76,240, 841,00

76,248,841.00:

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun .
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Power Transmission Corporntion of Utinrakhand Limited

Checking Of Trial Balance

vy
Period From  01-APR-20  To 30-SEP-20 o
Location:102010202 S.L.D.C Open Access Report generated on: 22-0CT-20 1532 s}
‘SchdliGrphd GL Code GL Name OB Dr Amt | Cr Amt Net i C}ﬂ i
\ B3 an 23.130B Fundry Debitors for wheeling of T QL al oo‘ 0.00; i 'c',u(,i
- < [Fewe = (BHPL) | BNt A = = = Sou—— =
| [fotal of Grphd: -0.01 o.ooi 0.00 o.oo; -0.01
| 1 23.7 23.704 Sundry Debtor for open access ¢.0% 16,326, 904."‘. 16,581,092.41, I_-:Z_SA,IBB.F.# —254,185..
charges as per the booking of SLDC | }
| 23704 Pundry Debtors (PGCIL) for OsM o, oef oim. 24 0.6d 269,910.24) = i
{ | lzliazces of 400 Kv Kashipur Lines. — e = f
| ‘rotal of Grphd: o 0.0 16,596,814, 4F 16,581,092.45 1m|”_
Total of "noha -0, 0% 16,596,014.4% 16,581,062, 46 15,722.09
2¢ | 24.1 | #5110 Cash in Hang o — a.m 000 o0 Toied i
Zeral af Gxphd R 0,00 Te.00) R |
lpyis i 11.231,236.4¢ 15,242,373, ﬁaami 13,569,565.1 ‘
Toksl of Grphd: 11,231,338.46 16,581,092, 14,242,373.7¢ 2,338,718.68 13.369,955.14
Total of echdl: 11,231,236. 46, 16,581,092, 45| 14,242,373.7¢ 2,338,710, 66 13,569,955.14
| 27 27.426  Incsie Tax Deducted 2,102,143, .00 0.00 0.00
I | ) = — —— =
| Total of Grphd: s 2,102,143.23 .00 6,69 .00 2.102,143.23
| ’rruts_i of schdl: R 1 2,102,143.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,102,143.2%
| 33 33,1 ] 331 }zem;tr.ancs to HO by Umts 419,767,724.98 14,2¢2,373.78 0.00 14,242,373.78 4340 010,098.7¢
- I‘l‘otnl of Grpna: B | _ 419,767,724.98 14,242,373.78 0. 09 14,242,373.78 4347010, 096. 78
L ffokal of sendl: [ 415,767,724.358  14,242,373.78] 0.0y, 14,242,373.78 43{1 010,098. 7sl
37 | 37:3 37.31 11T Cash Transaction [With ip T 3z,700,0¢0 500 o.o0 0.00 . 77,700 00 i
i Total of Grphd: = T 7T 732700000 0 o.o0 0.00 0.60 i Z,700.00 |
o 37.41 IUT- Other Adjustments (Within - 735,616 00 0 0d Gang B 0.0G_ 735,646,00
Zone) - o v . == |
Total of Grphd: 735,646.00 i 0.0g o.ou 735, 64E.00 !
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=g 2, East Guru Angad Nagar, Delhi-92
Tel. : 011-22445183
BRAN & ASSOCI ATES E-mail : brijesh.kaushik@cabran.in

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Website : www.cabran.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Power Transmission Corporation
of Uttarakhand Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then

ended, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the incomplete disclosure of the information referred to in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its profit (including other

comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The Title Deeds of Land were not produced for our verification and therefore we were
unable to comment on the ownership status thereof.

2. Inclusion of Non-moving and Obsolete stocks in the value of inventory resulting in
over statements of current assets and profit for the period. Amount unascertainable.

3. Non-reconciliation of the amounts receivable from suppliers/ contractors/ employees/
other parties and amounts due to suppliers/ contractors/ employees/ other parties

incorporated in the books of the company as on 01.06.2004. The effect thereof on
the financial statements is unascertainable.

4. In the absence of availability of relevant records with respect to property, plant and
equipment pertaining to individual assets, asset wise bifurcation and charging of
depreciation on property, plant and equipment of existing projects as on 1% April,

2016 is not in the manner, as prescribed by UERC Regulation 2015, the impact of
same could not be ascertained.

5. The Company has not spent amount of Rs.255.33 Lakh under the head Corporate
Social Responsibility as defined under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(Refer Note 22). b A
@/ (Anil Kvmar) (2
Directer (Frojects)\*

PTCI Dohyadun &

Branches : Dehradun (Uttrakhand), Faridabad (Haryana), Bettiah (Bihaw
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6. The company has made changes in the amounts recognised as Grant and Loans
under ADB financing in the Balance sheet as at 315 March 2020 by recognising the
entire amounts received from the Uttrakhand State Government as Loan and
correspondingly incorporated same changes for the previous financial years. (Refer

Note No. 14-Borrowing Non Current Liabilities and Note No. 18-Other Non Current
Liabilities).

The company has also reversed the interest on the ADB Loan component recognized
in the books of accounts during the previous financial years amounting to Rs. 658.93
Lakh including Rs.260.93 capitalised over a period of years. The company has not
provided the interest on the aforesaid entire ADB Loan since the date of
disbursement as GOU has affirmed vide their letter dated 20.11.2020 that the said
funds are 100% loan @ NIL rate of interest. Further no repayment was made till date

as the terms and conditions are not yet stipulated by the GOU to the Company.
(Refer Note  No. 2, 20, 25 and 29)

7. Correction of error discussed in item no.6 above, which crept in the preparation of the
Financial Statements of the previous years, in the Balance Sheet as at 31% March,
2020 and corresponding previous year as at 31°% March, 2019 is a departure from
the principle laid down Ind AS 8 notified under “the Act".

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (“SA’s) except as stated above. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibility
for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Note 46 of the financial statements in which the Company describes

the uncertainties arising from the COVID 19 pandemic. Qur report is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2020. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements

as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the

Company as it is an unlisted company.

—96 -
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of

Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
‘ﬁ/ PTCUL, Dehradun
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issye
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wil|
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuilting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate intemal financia! controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of

our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findin
deficiencies in internal control that we jdentify during our audit.

& Director (PNg

3/ PTCUL, DehNing
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We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in

the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by the direction issued by the Office of the Comptroller & Auditors General of

India under Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-lI, a statement on the matters
specified in the directions.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) Except the matter described in Basis for Qualified Opinion, we have sought and
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except as stated in Basis for
Qualified Opinion:

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account except for effects of
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion;

(d) Except for effects of the matter described in Basis for Qualified Opinion, In our opinion,
the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:;

(e) In terms of Notification No. G. S. R. 463(E) dated 05" June 2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding
disqualification of directors are not applicable to the Company.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure IlI" to this report;

(9) In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05" June, 2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V of the Act
regarding managerial remuneration, are not applicable to the Company.

M (Anil Kumar)|[®
Director (Project
3/ PTCUL, Dehradm
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigation which would impact its financial position

except as disclosed under contingent liabilities in its financial statements. Refer Note
33 to the financial statements:

ii. The Company has long-term contracts as at March 31, 2020 for which there were no

material foreseeable losses. The Company does not have long-term derivative
contracts as at March 31, 2020.

iii. There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the company during the year ended March 31,
2020.

For BRAN & Associates
Chartered Accountants

moership No.: 092573

UDIN: 20092573AAAABF6345
Place: Dehradun

Date: 03.12.2020

3!; i

(Anil Kumar)
%/ Director (Projects),
U~ PTCUL, Dehradun
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ANNEXURE - | TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report to the members of Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand
Limited of even date)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

In respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment:

(@) The Company has not maintained proper and updated records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in g
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of the immovable properties are not made available to us, therefore, we
are unable to comment whether the same are in the name of the Company or not.

As explained to us, the inventories (excluding materials in transit and stock lying with third
parties) were physically verified during the year by the Management, at reasonable

intervals,and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification between the
physical stock and the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act"). Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(ii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b), and
(ii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, to the extent applicable, in

respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2020 and
therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Act. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the
Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and are
of the opinion, prima facie, the prescribed records have been made and maintained by the
company. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view
to determine whether they are adequate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and

records as produced and examined by us, in our epinion:

(a) The Company has been generally regular during the year, in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax,
Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

_ (Anjl Kumar)
Director (Projects),
-3/ PTCUL, Dehradun
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(viii)

(ix)

(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

(c) As at March 31, 2020, the dues on account of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Goods and Service Tax, Value Added Tax
and Cess matters that have not been deposited on account of disputes are as under

' S. _i Particulars ' |As at 31.03.2020 | As at31.03.201g |
' No, | | (Rs. In Lakh) | (Rs. In Lakh)
s | Income tax demand for AY 2009- | 0.81 [ 0.81
i 10 — |
2. |TDSdemand 221 | 16.44 N
3. | Service Tax demand [ - N ~1104.82

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, during the year, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions,
banks and government. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, during the vyear,
money raised by way of the term loans have been applied by the Company for the purposes
for which they were raised. The Company has neither raised moneys by way of initial public

offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) nor were such proceeds pending to be
applied, during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been

noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

In view of exemption given in terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463€ dated 05" June, 2015
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V
of the Act regarding managerial femuneration, are not applicable to the Company.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are rot applicable to it, hence reporting under
clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable. The details of such

related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has
made preferential allotment of shares amounting to Rs. 7600.00 Lakh (Previous year
Rs.283.24 Lakh) in compliance with relevant rules under the Act. Company has not made any

private placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures during the year
under review.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons

connected to its directors. Hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company. '

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
Y /3/ PTCUL, Dchradun
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(xvi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

For BRAN & Associates
Chartered Accountants

= en

Place: Dehradun
Date: 03.12.2020

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dchradun
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ANNEXURE - Il TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(As referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report even date)

Re: Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

S. | Directions Report

[No. | _ ml.lin » T

13 | Whether the company has system in | As represented by the management, the
place to process all the accounting company is in the process of

| transactions through IT system? If yes, | computerisation of its operations. The
the implications of processing of | transmission monitoring system, pay
accounting  transactions outside IT | roll, personnel information system and
system on the integrity of the accounts | financial accounting system of the
along with the financial implications, if Company has already been
any, may be stated. computerised and the inventory
management system is under the
process. The users of the above module
have been allotted user id to ensure
- | proper security of the data. _ —
2. Whether there is any restructuring of an | Based on our audit work, we report that
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off | there is no restructuring of an existing
of debts /loans/interest etc. made by a | loan or cases of waiver/ write off of
lender to the company due to the | debts/loans/ interest etc. during the |
company's inability to repay the loan? If | financial year 2019-20.
yes, the financial impact may be stated. | 3
3. Whether funds received/receivabie for | Based on our audit work, we report that
specific schemes from central/ state | the funds received/receivable for
agencies were properly accounted for/ | specific schemes from central/ state
utilized as per its term and conditions? agencies were properly accounted for/
List the cases of deviation. utilised as per its terms and conditions.

Sub-directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

Power Sector

S. | Directions | Report L
No, — = = ——
1 Adeguacy of steps to prevent | As reported by the Company, the idle
encroachment of idle land owned by the | land owned by the Company is free from
Company may examine. In case land of | encroachment and litigation.
the Company is encroached, under
litigation, not put to use or declared
_surplus, details may be provided. al | re e e
2, Where land acquisition is involved in | Based on information provided to us,
setting up new projects, report whether | land is acquired or procured through
settlement of dues done expeditiously | Government agencies and the dues are
and in a transparent manner in all cases. | settled expeditiously in a transparent

The cases of deviation may please be | manner.
|| detailed.

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
& PTCUL, Deliradun
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A

system for recovery of revenue as per
contractual terms and the revenue is
properly accounted for in the books of
accounts in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standard?

| How much cost has been incurred on
abandoned projects and out of this how
| much cost has been written off?

Transmission

S

Y

No. |

| Directions

Is the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for
transmission  with  the  generating
company? If not, loss, is any, claimed by
the generating company may be
commented. -
How much transmission loss in excess of
prescribed norms has been incurred
during the year and whether the same
been properly accounted for in the books
of accounts?

Whether the assets constructed and
completed on behalf of other agencies
and handed over to them has been

properly accounted for in the financial
| statements.

Others

S

No.
1.

| Whether the Company has an effective |

: Report 1

As observed during the audit of
accounts, we report that, the wheeling
charged along with incentive bills are
raised to M/s UPCL on monthly basis as
per the approved tariff order and the
revenue is accounted for in the books of
accounts in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standrads
As informed and verified by us, no
project have been abandoned during the
financial year under audit.

Based on infiormatin provided to us by
the management, transmission system
is commensurate with power received
from generator for transmission to
distributor. No claim for loss of power
‘was reported / observed during the year.
Transmission losses are within the
prescribed norms during the year.

As informed and verified by_u_s, no
construction has been made on behalf
of other agencies.

| Directions

"Examine the system of effective
utilisation of Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy.
List the cases of diversion of funds.

| Examine the cost benefit analysis of
major capital expenditure/expansion
including IRR and payback period.

- o 5-

_quality power supply.

Report

Money raised by way of loans/ amount
received from Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy
have been used for the purpose, they
were sanctionedfor.

The cost benefit analysis of major
capital expenditure is to strengthen the
augment transmission network
infrastructure for ensuring reliable and

|

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projccts),
PTCUL, Dehradun



3. If the audited entity has computerised its | As represented by the management, the

| operations or part of it, assess and | company is in the process of
report, how much of the data in the | computerisation of its operations. The
company is in electronic format, which of \ transmission monitoring system, pay
‘the area such as accounting, sales, | roll, personnel information system and
personnel information, pay roll, inventory, | financial accounting system of the
etc. have been computerised and the | Company has already been
company has evolved proper security | computerised and the inventory
policy for data/ software/ hardware? management system is under the
process. The users of the above module
have been allotted user id to ensure

| proper security of the data.

For BRAN & Associates
=03 rtered Accountants
. No.: 01454491

3 Brijesh Kaushik
Partner
Membership No.: 092573

UDIN: 20092573AAAABF6345
Place: Dehradun

Date: 03.12.2020

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Annexure - lll To The Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
Y- Y ’



(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being rade only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company, and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations given to us ,the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For BRAN & Associates
Chartered Accountants

WelhiSeehip No: 092573

UDIN: 20092573AAAABF6345
Place: Dehradun

Date: 03.12.2020

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
%/ PTCUL, Dehradun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004G01028675
VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2020

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Note As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
ASSETS
| Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,32,260.87 1.20,001.58
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 3 44,988.28 34,761.74
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 4 1,990.37 2,034.87
(d) Other Non Current Assets 5 18,792.47 17,659.16
Total Non-Current Assets 1,98,031.99 1,74,457.35
Il Current Assets
(a) Inventories 6 18,000.61 23,059.88
_(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 20,281.54 15,029.43
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalent 8 20,310.85 27,682.19
(iii) Other Bank Balances 9 23.03 268.09
(iv) Other Financial Assets 10 119.79 436.03
(c) Other Current Assets 11 429.51 401.50
Total Current Assets 59,165.33 66,877.12
Total Assets 2,57,197.32 2,41,334.47
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 54,988.24 47,388.24
(b) Other Equity 13 47,244 57 41,196.55
1,02,232.81 88,584.79
Il Liabilities
A Non- Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 78,930.08 70,934.26
(ii) Other Financial Liablities 15 19,803.32 20,196.01
(b) Long Term Provisions 16 1,625.68 1,009.90
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities 17 913.06 780.00
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities 18 19,714.31 21,076.32
Total Equity & Non-Current Liabilities 1,20,986.45 1,13,996.49
B Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 19 7,786.29 7,766.60
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 20,258.59 23,952.83
(b) Trade Payable 21 2,754.17 3,747.15
(c) Short Term Provisions 22 2,759.08 2,751.99
(d) Other Current Liabilities 23 419.93 534.62
Total Current Liabilities 33,978.06 38,753.19
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,57,197.32 2,41,334.47

Notes no. 1 to 47 form the part of these Financial Statements

Previous year's figures have been regroupedireclassified wherever applicable.
As per our report of even date attached

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

_u—tft'L' M

Praveen ndon Surender Babbar Dr. Neeraj Kharwal, JAS
GM (Legal & Director Managing
Company Secretary) (Finance) Director
M.No. :- 092573 DIN:- 08861393 DIN:- 07973060

Place:- Dehradun, Uttarakhand.

Date:- 25— j|~ 2020 %ﬁ
(Anil Kumar)

| Director (Projects),
& PTCUL, Dehradun
o A
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004G01028675
VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March 2020

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Note ;ﬁ?;;gg;g Year ended 31.03.2019
A. Income:
(i) Revenue From Operations 24 38,614.02 31,904.03
(i) Other Income 25 2,055.39 892.88
Total Income (A) 40,669.41 32,796.91
B. Expenses:
(i) Employee Benefit Expenses 26 8,580.03 8,485.17
(i) Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 27 2,944 13 2,598.31
(i) Administrative & General Expenses 28 3,119.85 3,228.00
(iv) Finance Costs 29 3,453.97 4,019.95
{(v) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 30 9,863.86 10,253.17
Total Expenses (B) 27,961.54 28,584.60
C. Profit Before Tax (A-B) 12,707.87 4,212.31
D. Tax Expense 31
a. Current Tax 2,239.04 1,494.78
b. Deferred Tax 133.06 87.70
c. MAT Credit 602.15 (999.02)
E. Net Profit after Tax (C-D) 9,733.62 3,628.84
F. Other Comprehensive Income
a. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Re-measurement of Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit | .
Plans
Total (F) - -
G. Total Comprehensive Income (E+F) 9,733.62 3,628.84
H. Earning Per Equity Share : 41
(1) Basic (Rs.) 187.01 76.64
(2) Diluted (Rs.) 181.77 69.72

Notes no. 1 to 47 form the part of these Financial Statements

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.
As per our report of even date attached

For BRAN & Associates

M.No.

- 092573

Place:- Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
Date:- RS-\~ 2c2.0

A

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

N %%

Ly
L
rave andon Surender Babbar Dr. Neeraj Kharwal, iIAS
GM (Legal & Director Managing
Company Secretary) (Finance) Director

DIN:- 08861393 DIN:- 07973060

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004G01028675

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2020

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03,2019
A _|CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Total Comprehensive Income before Tax 12,707.87 4,212.31
Adjustments for.
Depreciation 9,863.86 10,253.17
Interest Inceme from Fixed Deposits with Banks (1.122.16) (1,687.32)
Interest and Other finance charges 3,4563.97 4,019.95
Operating Profit before adjustments in Liabilities & Assets 24,903.54 16,798.11
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Financial assets (Current Assets) 1,648.95 (14.823.29)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (1.276.23) 8,056.25
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (3,694.25) 10,036.51
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Tax Liability (1,119.94) (2,759.36)
20,362.07 17,208.22
Direct Taxes/ TDS paid / MAT Credit (2,974.25) (583.47)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 17,387.82 16,624.75
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital Expenditure on Property Plant and Equipment (34,621.91) (51,634.61)
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits with Banks 1,122.16 1.687.32
Fixed Deposits encashed and invested 44.50 5,893.01
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) {33,455.25) (44,054.28)
C __|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital 4.400.00 4,700.00
Loans Taken / Repaid during the year 8.015.51 23,208.94
Interest and Other finance charges paid (3,233.82) (3.686.64)
Dividend Paid (485.60) -
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 8,696.09 24,212.30
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
D (A+B+C) (7,371.34) (3,217.23)
E__|Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 27,682.19 30,899.42
F__|Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 20,310.85 27,682.19
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Eguivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet; 20,310.85 27,682.19
Components of Cash and Cash Eauivalents:
e e o woaT1 afd Lash tauivalentst
Balances with Banks
(i) Current Accounts 20,287.82 27,414.10
(i) Fixed Deposits with Banks 23.03 268.09
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,310.85 27,682.19

Notes no. 1 to 47 form the part of these Financial Statements

1. Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows™ as
specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

2. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

As per our report of even date attached

AR Brgssociates L
| -2 s

Praveen Tandon
GM (Legal &
Company Secretary)

b5

M.No. :- 092573

Place:- Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
Date:- 25— ) —-2020
%

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

%

Dr. Neeraj Kharwal, 1AS
Managing
Director
DIN:- 07973060

/(WL.J: 0

Surender Babbar
Director
_~ (Finance)
5 DIN:- 08861393
(Anil Kumar)
3 Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Statement of change in Equity for the Year Ended on 31.03.2020

A. Equity Share Capital

2019-20 2018-19
Particulars Number of Shares Amount Number of Amount{Rs. in
(Nos) (Rs. in Lakhs) Shares(Nos) Lakhs)
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Shares Outstanding At the Beginning of the 47,38,823.64 47,388.24 47,10,499.64 47,105.00
Year (Each Share of Rs. 1000)
Add: Shares issued / subscribed during the year 7,60,000.00 7,600.00 28,324.00 283.24
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Shares at the end of the Year (Each Share of 54,98,823.64 54,988.24 47,38,823.64 47,388.24
Rs. 1000)
B. Other Equity
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Share application Reserves & Surplus
. Total Other
Particulars money pending . Retained
allotment R | Earnings Equity

Balance as at 01.04.2018 283.24 18,880.07 13,378.51 32,541.82
:lrgial comprehensive income for the year 2018- 3.628.84 3.628.84
l1ngcome Tax adjustments of earlier years 2018- 609.13 609.13
Application Money received during the year .
2018-19 4,700.00 4,700.00
Shares allotted during the year 2018-19 (283.24) = (283.24)
Balance as at 31.03.2019 4,700.00 18,880.07 17,616.48 41,196.55
Balance as at 01.04.2019 4,700.00 18,880.07 17,616.48 41,196.55
;8tal comprehensive income for the year 2019- 9.733.62 9.733.62
Dividend & Tax thereon (485.60) (485.60)
Application Money received during the year i
2019-20 4,400.00 4,400.00
Shares allotted during the year 2019-20 (7,600.00) - (7,600.00)
Balance as at 31.03.2020 1,500.00 18,880.07 26.864.50 47,244.57

Notes no. 1 to 47 form the part of these Financial Statements

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

As per our report of even date attached

For BRAN & Associates

M.No. :- 092573

Place:- Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
Date:- QS-1)-2020

S
Praveen Tm/

GM (Legal &

Company Secretary)

4
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For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

7

Dr. Neeraj Kharwal, IAS
Managing
Director

DIN:- 07973060

W’L""L o
Surender Babbar
Director
(Finance)

DIN:- 08861393

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LTD. (PTCUL)

Note 1. Corporate Background and Significant Accounting Policies
Note 1(i) : COMPANY’s OVERVIEW

The Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (hereinafter referred to as
the "Company”) is public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India under the
Indian Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is located at Vidyut
Bhawan, 132 KV Majra Campus, Dehradun - 248001. The principal business of the

Company is Transmission of Electricity and State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC)
function in the state of Uttarakhand.

On Account of power reform Process in the State of Uttarakhand, the Uttarakhand
Power Corporation Limited (UPCL) was brought into effect by Govt. of Uttarakhand
(GOU). Consequent to the unbundiing of UPCL on 31.05.2004 The Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttaranchal Limited (PTCUL) was incorporated on 27.05.2004 as
separate company and assigned separately the business of Transmission of Electricity
and State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttaranchal. The scope
of the business, Assets & Liabilities of the said entity and other incidental &
consequential matters were laid down in the detailed transfer scheme notified by the
Govt. of Uttaranchal vide Notification No. 86/1/2004-06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 and
87/1/2004-06 (3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004. The Name of the Company was changed from

Power Transmission Corporation Of Uttaranchal Limited to Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited in February, 2007.

Note 1(ii) : BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of compliance

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards Rules, 2015) and
amendments thereof issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India in exercise
of the powers conferred by section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the
guidance notes / announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) have also been applied in the preparation of accounts except where
compliance with other statutory enactment require different treatment.

Basis of accounting

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost
convention, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at
fair value or at revalued amountsin accordance with Ind AS:-

/)

« Derivative financial instruments,
oo

* Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (Refer to accounting policy
regarding financial instruments)

% Employee benefit expenses (Refer to accounting policy regarding Retirement
and other employee benefits)

(Anil Kumar)
\ ,}/ Director (Projects),
- PTCUL, Dehradun




Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at measurement date, regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using ancther valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take

those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date.

(b) Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity
are prepared and presented in the formsprescribed in the Schedule Ill to the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act'). The Statement of Cash Flowis prepared
andpresented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”. The
disclosure requirements with respect to items inthe Balance Sheet and Statement of
Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule [l to the Act, are presented by way of
notesforming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to be
disclosed under the notified AccountingStandards.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) in lakh [1
lakh = 100thousand] rounded off to two decimalplaces as permitted by Schedule Iil to
the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.

Per share data are presented in Indian Rupees to two decimals

(c) Use of estimate, judgement and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the
reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure relating to contingent liabilities
as of the date of the financial statements. Estimates and underlying assumptions made
by management are explained under respective policies and are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimates are revised. Differences, if any, between the actual results and estimates
are recognised in the periods in which the results are known.

(d) Operating cycle for current and non-current classification

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the
specific project/contract/product line/serviceincluding the defect liability period wherever
applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retentionmonies)
within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines of business.

(e) Current/ Non-Current Classification

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
a) the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settied in the Company’'s normal
operating cycle;

b) the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

c) the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

d) the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months afler the
reporting period:;

(Anil Kumar)

@~ 3/ Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehiradun
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e) the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelvemnonths after the reporting date;

f) in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelvemonths after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the
Company has ascertained lts normal operatingcycle as twelve months.

Note 1(iii) :SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE)

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and thecost of the jtem can be measured reliably. PPE is
stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less
accumulateddepreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. All directly attributable
costs related to the acquisition of PPE and borrowing costsin case of qualifying assets
are capitalised in accordance with the Company’s accounting policies hereinbelow

explained in respect of capitalisation of expenses during construction of capital works
and projects undertaken by the company.

In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works/cost-plus contracts where final
settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected, capitalization is done on the
date of commissioning, subject to necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.

Transmission system assets are considered as ready for intended use on the date of

commercial operation declared in terms of UERC tariff regulations and capitalized
accordingly.

PPE Cost includes purchase price (after deducting trade discount / rebates), non-
refundable duties and taxes, cost of replacing the component parts, borrowing costs,
site restoration cost or decommissioning liability and other directly attributable cost to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recoghised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it isprobable that future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured
reliably.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as

“capital  work-in-progress”. (Also refer topolicy on leases, borrowing costsand
impairment of assets).

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Equipment or subsequently which meets
the recognition criteria of PPE are treated as capital inventory. The carrying amounts of
the spare parts which were capitalized earlier are derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Spares other than
capital spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the inventory.

(Anil Kumar) |
Director (Projects),
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Inspection cost pertaining to PPE is directly debited to cost of PPE.

Expenditure incurred on renovation, modernization and augmentation of PPE on or
before completion of the originally estimated useful life of sub-station / transmission
lines resulting in increased life and for efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the
cost of the related asset PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets
fcomponent is capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/component removed
Iretired from active use are derecognized

Afforestation charges for acquiring right-of-way for laying transmission lines are
capitalised on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects.

De-recognition

An item of PPE is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
use.

Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit and loss on the
date of disposal or retirement.

(b) Capital Works In Progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under Capital work in Progress (‘CWIP’). Such costs comprise purchase price (after
deducting trade discount/ rebate) including non-refundable duties and taxes and other
costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Interest during construction and expenditure (Net) allocated to construction project as
per policy are kept as a separate item under CWIP and apportioned to the assets being

capitalized in proportion to the actual expenditure incurred during the year on the
projects.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts (Turn-Key Contracts), the value of supplies
received at site and accepted, is treated as Capital Works-in-Progress.

Claims of the Price Variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance of
Bills and acceptance thereof by the Company as per terms of contract.

Value of construction stores, are charged to Capital Works-in-Progress as and when
material is issued. The material at the year end and lying at site is treated as part of the

Capital Work-in-Progress, but the material lying in the stores is grouped under the head
stores and spares.

Employees Cost and Administrative cost incurred on supervision of Capital works are
capitalized on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects.

The amount incurred upto 33 K.V. shall be transferred to the concerned parties after
completion of works until that it will be shown under Capital work in progress.

| Z é
(Anil Kumar)
- %/ Director (Projects),
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In case a project under construction remains in abeyance by the order of appropriate
authority/ by injunction of order court, any expenditure incurred on such projects is
debited to statement of profit & Loss from the date of such order till the period project is
kept in abeyance by such order/injunction.

(c) Intangible assets
Intangible assets must be 1) individually identifiable and are separately recognizable, 2)

under the control of the company and 3) flowing future economic benefits for more than
one economic year 4) the cost of that asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. After
initial  recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over the estimated useful
economic life.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any profit or loss arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset is determined as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(d) Depreciation /Amortization

Depreciation on PPE is charged on pro rata basis from the date on which asset is
available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. The applicable rates and
methodology are considered as per the regulations issued by Uttarakhand Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UERC) vide tariff regulation 2015 on straight line method.

No depreciation is charged on PPE of the damaged projects.

Leasehold land including any expenditure on development of land is fully amortized
over lease period or life of the related Plants whichever is lower in accordance with the
rates and methodology specified in UERC tariff Regulation.

Depreciation charge for impaired assets, if any, is adjusted in future periods in such a

manner that the revised carrying amount of the asset is allocated over its remaining
useful life.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

(e) Leases
Leases are accounted as per Ind AS 116,

Assets taken on lease are accounted as right-of-use assets and the corresponding
lease liability is accounted at the leasecommencement date.

Initially the right-of-use asset is measured at cost which comprises the initial amount of
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the lease liability adjusted for any Ieasepayments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantleand remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site
on which it is located, less any lease incentivesreceived.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments,
discounted using the Company’s incrementalborrowing rate. It is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate,
ora change in the estimate of the guaranteed residual value, or a change in the
assessment of purchase, extension or terminationoption. When the lease liability is
remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the rightof-use asset, or is recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced tozero.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model i.e. right-of-use asset at cost
less accumulated depreciation andcumulative impairment, if any. The right-of-use asset
is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement dateto the end of
the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is earlier. Carrying

amount of lease liability is increasedby interest on lease liability and reduced by lease
payments made.

Lease payments associated with following leases are recognised as expense on
straight-line basis:

() Low value leases; and
(i) Leases which are short-term.

Assets given on lease are classified either as operating lease or as finance lease. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transferssubstantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. Initially asset held under finance lease is
recognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the
net investment in the lease. Finance incomeis recognised over the lease term, based
on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on Company's net investment
inthe lease. A lease which is not classified as a finance lease is an operating lease.

The Company recognises lease payments in case of assets given on operating leases
as income on a straight-line basis. TheCompany presents underlying assets subject to
operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset.

() Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts, construction material and other

consumables held for internal use and are valued at costs. The cost of inventories is
computed on FIFO basis.

The difference between stock as per books and as per physical verification in respect of
stock taken on transfer of assets to company in terms of Transfer scheme has not yet
been adjusted as they are subject to finalization of transfer scheme / Reconciliation.

The non moving stock approximately 10% of material in stock (stock as per transfer
scheme) is being written off @ 2% as obsolete stock every year with effect from the

year 2008-09 onwards.
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(9) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and/or financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomesg
party to a contract embodying therelated financial instruments.

All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured attransaction values
and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs
that are attributable tothe acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair valuethrough profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from as the case may be, the fair value of such financial assets or
liabilities, oninitial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition

of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair valuethrough profit or loss are recognised
immediately in Profit or Loss.

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and presented on net basis in the
balance sheet when there is a current legallyenforceable right to set-off the recognised
amounts and it is intended to either settle on net basis or to realise the asset and
settlethe liability simultaneously.

Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the

basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
flows characteristics of the financial asset.

All financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost except
for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including

derivatives, are subsequently measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest
rate method, if:

(@) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI])
Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income if these financial assets are held within business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling asset financial asset and
the contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are
solely payment of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. Financial assets
under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair
value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss

11
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De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers, the financial asset and substantially aj]
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues

to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the
asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to
bemeasured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected
losses for all contract assets andior all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are
measured at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount

equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognisition.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments are classified as a liability or equity according to the substance of
the contractual arrangement and not its legal form.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of

an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of issue costs,

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with
lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantjal modification of the terms of an existing financial liability
(whether or not atiributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in the statement of

profit and loss.
12 /
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Derivative contracts

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to
foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date on which the derivative
contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the

end of each reporting period. The resuiting gain or loss is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss immediately.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified
debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss

allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount
recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt
instruments, a reclassification is made only is there is change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.
The Company's senior management determines change in the business model as a
result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company'’s operations.
Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its
operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next
reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate

any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(h) Revenue Recognition
i. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable on accrual basis and when its collection or receipts is reasonably
certain. Income is reduced for estimated rebates and similar allowances, if
any.
ii. Transmission Charges & incentive bills are accounted for on the basis of

Tariff Rates, notified/approved by the Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UERC).

iii. Revenue from contracts for rendering of engineering design services and

13
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other services are recognised as and when the terms of the contract are
fulfilled.

iv. Interest income (other than interest/ surcharge from customers) from gz
financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to the asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition,
included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

V. Value of waste and scrap is accounted for on actual realization basis.

vi. Recovery towards income tax from beneficiaries is accounted for as
reimbursement on year to year basis.

vii. Interest/ Surcharge recoverable in Advances to Suppliers as well as warranty

Claims/ Liquidity Damages are not treated as accrued, due to uncertainly of
realization/ acceptance and are, therefore, accounted for on receipt of
acceptances.
viii.  Claims for late payment surcharge recognized according to the agreement
' are accounted for as Income of the Company on realization from the
contractors / suppliers / vendors / third parties.

(i) Dividend

The Company recognizes a liability for annual dividend distributions to its equity holders
when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at its discretion. As
per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the

shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in other equity along with
any tax thereon.

In case of interim dividend, the liability is recognised on its declaration by the Board of
Directors. '

() Government Grants

Government grant as per ind AS 20 are not recognized until there is reasonable

assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that
the grants will be received. i

Government grants relating to income are determined and recognized in the statement
of profit and loss over the period necessary to match them with the cost that they are
intended to compensate and presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are
treated as deferred income and recognised in the statement of profit and loss along with

depreciation over the useful life of related assets in proportion to which depreciation on
these assets are provided.

(k) Impairment of Assets

As at the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of
its PPE, investment property, intangibleassels and invesiments to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such
indication exists, PPE, investment property, intangible assets and Investments are
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tested for impairment so as to determine the impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets
with indefinite life are tested for impairment each year.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount isdetermined:

() in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the
value in use; and
ii) in the case of a cash generating unit (the smallest identifiable group of assets

that generates independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash generating
unit's net selling price and the value in use.

The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash
flows from the continuing use of anasset, which may vary based on the future
performance of the Company and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For
thispurpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average

cost of capital of the Company suitably adjustedfor risks specified to the estimated cash
flows of the asset.

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, such deficit isrecognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and

Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of the asset (or cashgenerating unit)
is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash generating unit) is increased to therevised estimate of its recoverable amount,
such that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
thatwould have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset

(or cash generating unit) in prior years. Areversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company reviews its carrying value of assets carried at cost, annually, or more
frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

() Provisions, Contingent Assets/ Liabilities
Provisions are recognised only when:;

(i) the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event;

(ii) it is probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and
(iii) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation
and when the effect of time value of moneyis material, the carrying amount of the
provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect

ofexpenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is virtually certain
that the reimbursement will be received.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation arising from past events that may, but probably will not, require an
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outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

(m) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs includes interest, commitment charges, brokerage, underwriting costs,
discounts/premium, financing charges, and exchange differences to the extent they are

regarded as interest costs and all anciliary / incidental costs incurred in connection with
the arrangement of borrowing.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition/construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their

expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale.

(n) Foreign currency
In preparing the financial statements, transaction in foreign currencies i.e. other than the

company’s functional currency are recognised at rate of exchange prevailing for the
month on the dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities, remaining unsettled at the reporting
date are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at reporting date and differences are
recognised in statement of profit and loss. Foreign currency non-monetary assets and
liabilities, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

The results and financial position of foreign operations that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated in to presentation currency as
follows:
< assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of reporting
% income and expenses at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction
% resulting exchange difference are recognized in other comprehensive income.
(o) Retirement and other Employee Benefits
For Employees covered under General Provident Fund:
Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the liabilities for Gratuity and Pension w.e f.

March, 2004 against payment of 19.08% of the Basic Salary and Dearness Allowance
and the same has been accounted for on accrual basis.

For Employees covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellanecus
Provisions Act, 1952:
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Defined Benefit Plans:

a) Gratuity in respect of employees covered under employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 have been accounted for on actuaria|
valuation basis through LIC.

b) Encashment of leave is accounted on the basis of actuarial valuation through
LIC.

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated
absences, cost of bonus, and performance linked rewards falling due wholly within its
twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits
and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plan: Company’s contributions due/ payable during the year
towards provident fund is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company
has no obligation other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

(p) Taxes on Income

Tax on income [ur the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and
tax credits computed in accordance withthe provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961 and
based on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals.

Income tax liability is passed to beneficiaries as reimbursement to the extent relatable to
core activity i.e Transmission of Electricity.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company'sfinancial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates asper
laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilites are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differencesexcept where the Company is able to cantrol thereversal of the temporary

difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to
the extent that is probable that taxable profitswill be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets isreviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it

is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profitswill be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under
the head “capital gains’/other temporarydifferences are recognised and carried forward
to the extent of available taxable temporary differences or where there is
convincingother evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in whichthe Company expects, at the end of
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

>
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Transaction or event which is recognised outside Profit or Loss, either in Other
Comprehensive Income or in Equity, is recordedalong with the tax as applicable.

_ The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the

areas of allowances and disallowances which areexercised while determining the
provision for income tax.

(g) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per shares is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for dividing basic earnings per shares and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair
value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at

a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each
period presented.

(r) Accounting and reporting of information for Operating Segments

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are
regularly reviewed by the chief operatingdecision making body in the Company to make
decisions for performance assessment and resource allocation.

The reporting of segment information is the same as provided to the management for
the purpose of the performance assessmentand resource allocation to the segments.

Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.

(s) Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating,
investing and financing activities. Cash flow fromoperating activities is reported using

indirect method, adjusting the profit before tax excluding exceptional items for the
effects of:

(i) changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables,
transactions of a non-cash nature;

(i) non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealised foreign currency gains
and losses; and

(iity all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

() Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and
short-term highly liquid investments(original maturity less than 3 months) that are

readily convertible into known amount of cesh and are subject to an insignificantrisk of
change in value.
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements
2 : Property, Plant and Equipment

A. (Tangible & In-tangible Assets: i

ncluding Deposit and Grant Assets)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Opening
- Disposal / Balance of o ro Disposal/ | Accumulated
2'6 Particulars Rgzepof Bala:: 288 ::‘J?::;?R: Adjustments Bala::e 88 | Accumulated D:fg:;";:':n Adjustments | Depreciation Ason As on
g during the Depreciation during the as on 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
(in %) 01.04.2019 | Curment Year Current Year 31.03.2020 e Current Year Current Year | 31.03.2020
01.04.2019
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 ) 10 11 12 13
1 [Land (Owned) 419.62 - ~ 419.62 - - - = 419.62 419.62
2 |Land (Lease Rights) 3,819.24 - - 3,819.24 619.79 134.09 - 753.88 3,065.36 3,199.45
3 |Buildings 3.34 6.431.63 233.09 - 6,664.72 729.68 285.44 - 1,015.12 5,649.60 5,701.95
4 |Hydraulic Works 5.28 437.70 - - 437.70 53.67 22.13 - 75.80 361.90 384.03
5 |Other Civil Works 3.34 1,745.98 92.77 - 1,838.75 121.13 58.41 - 179.54 1,659.21 1,624.85
6 [Plant & Machinery 5.28 71,560.92 14,495.72 - 86,056.64 14,063.28 5,287.37 - 19,350.65 66,705.99 57,497.64
7 |Lines&Cable Network 5.28 62,862.29 7,235.92 - 70,098.21 12,248.28 3,995.67 - 16,243.95 53,854.26 50,614.01
8 |Vehicles 9.5 53.65 0.00 - 53.65 35.88 11.51 - 47.39 6.26 17.77
9 |Furniture and Fixtures 6.33 336.59 48.26 0.61 384.24 63.15 26.04 0.27 88.92 295.32 273.44
10 | Office Equipment 6.33 171.83 7.49 0.05 179.37 33.22 14.08 0.03 47.27 132.10 138.71
11 ggl’]:g;t:;f & 15.00 185.62 10.28 2 195.90 55.51 29.14 = 84.65 111.25 130.11
TOTAL 1,48,025.17 22,123.53 0.66 | 1,70,148.04 28,023.59 9,863.88 0.30 37,887.17 | 1,32,260.87 | 1,20,001.58
1. The rates of depreciation as above are as per the Tariff re

(UERC). The Rate of Depreciation for the Inter-

gulations applicable for the Intra-state Transmission charges notified by Hon'ble Uttarakhad Electricity Regulatory Commission
state Lines & Plant and Machinery is the same as notified by UERC.

2. For the consrtuction of the ISTS Lines & other related assets at Srinagar in the state of Uttarakhand the GoU has provided the financial assistance to the company under the Asian
Development Bank (ADB) financing scheme. As per the agreements executed in this behalf among Gol, GoU & ADB, the transfer of loan funds to the Uttarakhand State by the Qovernment of
India shall be in accordance with its normal arrangements for transfer of external assistance to the State (90:10 Grant: Loan basis as per current policy of India's central assistance to the

States). Accordingly, the company has been accounting for the funds received from GoU under the ADB financial assistance in the proporation of grant and loan as 90%
the previous financial year and has been providing for Interest @ 9%

provided the said funds to the Company as per its sanction letter as Loans and further GoU vide iis letter no. 14

said funds are 100% Loan @Nil Rate of Interest. Thersfore during the current financial
the amount of Interest during Construction (IDC) already loaded into the cost of ISTS

current financial year from the alrady capitalized book value of Plant & Machinery.

3. In view of the decapitalization of the book value of Plant & Machina

on the plant &
36.95 Lakhs.
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& 10% respectively till
p.a. which is applicable between Gol and GoU for the ADB funding for the state of Uttarakhand. However, the GolU has

38 1(2)/2020-07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has conveyed its decision that the
year the company has reversed the interest which was loaded in CWIP for Srinagar project. Accordingly,

project of company at Srinagar amounting to a sum of Rs. 260.93 Lakhs has been decapitalized during the
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ry to the extent of Rs. 260.93 Lakhs as explained in Para 2 above, the corresponding effect on the amount of depreciation
inary related to ISTS project at Srinagar has been made @5.28% p.a. during the current financial year from the date of completion of the assets which works out to Rs.




B. Assets - Deposit Works

(Amountin Rs. Lakhs)
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Opening
StL. Rate of = Disposal / Balance of e Disposal/ | Accumulated
NO Particulars Dep. Bala::e g é‘:‘ﬁ:’n'g(::: Adjustments Bala::e 22 Accumulated D:up‘_'i'ﬁ;'?;:n Adjustments | Depreciation Ason As on
(in %) during the Depreciation during the as on 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
01.04.2019 | Current Year Current Year 31.03.2020 C5 ) Current Year Current Year | 31.03.2020
01.04.2019
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
1 |Land (Owned) - - - . = = - =
2 |Land (Lease Rights) - - = S - = - -
3 |Buildings 3.34 47.98 - 47.98 5.31 1.59 6.90 41.08 42 .67
4 |Hydraulic Works 5.28 - - = 5 > 3 = =
5 |Other Civil Works 3.34 50.43 - 50.43 5.62 1.68 7.30 43.13 44.81
6 [Plant & Machinery 5.28 1.584.89 303.47 1,888.36 522.10 168.95 £691.05 1,197.31 1,062.79
7 |Lines&Cable Network 5.28 4,769.78 1,547.80 6,317.58 934.94 329.50 1,264.44 5,053.14 3,834.84
8 |Vehicles 9.5 - 5 = = B = = =
9 |Furniture and Fixtures 6.33 - = = - = = - =
10 |Office Equipment 6.33 - - = - L = - =
11 Corr]puters &IT 15.00 N - i J = - = 3
Equipment
TOTAL 6,453.08 1.851.27 - 8,304.35 1,467.97 501.72 - 1,969.69 6,334.66 4,985.11
1. The company executes the Deposit works out of the funds received from the de

works, the amount received from the aforesaid de

Profit & Loss.

2. The capitalized value of deposit assets as shown above is the part of the Assets shown in "Table-A" above.

(Anil Kumay,

Director

PTCUL

(Projects),
- Dehradup
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partments / agencies on whose behalf such works are executed by the company. After the completion of said
partments / agencies is reduced proportionately to the extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to the statement of




C. Assets- Grant under PSDF Scheme (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Opening
SL. Rate of - Disposal / Balance of L Disposal/ | Accumulated
NO Particulars Dep. Bala:: 988 ﬁ?ﬂg?ﬂ: Adjustments Bala::e 8% Accumulated D:;::;u;::n Adjustments | Depreciation As on As on
(in %) during the Depreciation during the as on 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
01.04.2019 | Current Year Current Year 31.03.2020 Sy Current Year Cument Year | 31.03.2020
01.04.2019

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

1 |Land (Owned) - 5 = = = 5 = 5

2 |Land (Lease Rights) - - = = 5 S - -

3 [Buildings 3.34 - - - - E = - =

4 |Hydraulic Works 5.28 - - = = = - D =

5 [Other Civil Works 3.34 - - 3 z 5 = Z f

6 |Plant & Machinery 5.28 1,731.01 6,461.00 8,182.01 80.62 378.98 459.60 7.732.41 1.650.39
7 |Lines&Cable Network 5.28 - - = = = = = -

8 |Vehicles 9.5 - - = = = = = =

8 |Furniture and Fixtures 6.33 - = = = . B S ,
10 |Office Equipment 6.33 - - E = 3 S - -
11 Computers &IT 15.00 L _ 2 = s - = =

Equipment )
TOTAL 1,731.01 6,461.00 - 8,192.01 80.62 378.98 - 459.60 7,732.41 1,650.39

\

(Anil Kumar)

Direetor

-l

PiCyl

{Projects),
~; Uchradun
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The Company is availing the Grants through Central Govt. under the scheme of Power System Development Fund (PSDF) for the purpose of Construction of Transmission Assetg gnd
Augmentation/ Replacement of the existing Transmission Assets. The amount of the grant so received by the company is reduced every year to the extant of the amount of depreciation
charged on the assets created out of the amount of the said grants and is credited to statement of Profit and Loss. These assets are part of of the assets shown in Table A above.




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements
3 : Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 Opening Balance 34,761.74 24,669.47
2 | Additions during the Year 32,349.41 26,306.65

3 | Capitalization during the Year:

(a)| Assets Completed 22,123.53 16,215.78
(b)| Less: Disposal 0.66 1.40
Net Capitalization during the Year: 22,122.87 16,214.38

4 | Closing Balance (1+2-3) 44,988.28 34,761.74

1. The amount of CWIP include the borrowing cost and overheads incurred during the year for the execution of the
Capital works measured and accounted for as per the Accounting Policy Note no 1(iii) b.

2. The value of materials, equipments, etc. which have not been installed / erected for capital works / projects are

not included in the value of CWIP and they form the part of Inventory as shown under Note-6 untill consumed /
erected / installed at the site / substation.

22. (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
. a/ PTCUL, Dehradun
*

-130 -




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

4 : Other Financial Assets - Non Current ]
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1__|Receivables from UPCL (on Account of Transfer of Opening Assets & Liabilities from UPCL):
a Receivables from UPCL
(Against unutilized portion of REC & NABARD Loan) 3,920.37 3,920.37
b|Receivable from UPCL (GPF Trust) 1,685.69 1,685.69
c|Receivable from UPCL (Against fund remittances to UPCL ) 7.00 7.00
d|Receivable from UPCL (Against stores) 41.93 41,93
o Payable to UPCL (Against fund remittances by UPCL, Intt on
REC, NABARD Loan paid by UPCL) (1,649.32) (1,649.32)
f|Payable to UPCL (Against Pension Contribution by UPCL) (598.37) (5698.37)
g|Payable to UPCL (SLDC Share) (1,500.07) (1,500.07)
Receivables (Net) from UPCL : 1,907.23 1,907.23
2 |Receivable from BHPL (Against LPS Charges) 83.14 83.14
3 |Investment in FDR (Maturity more than 12 Months) - 44.50
Total 1,990.37 2,034.87

The amount of receivables from Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited (UPCL) represent the adjustments made in the
opening balances of assets and liabilities pertaining to the business of Transmission of Electricity and State Load
Despatch Centre taken over by the company from UPCL as part of statutory transfer scheme notified by GoU on
31.05.2004. The said recoverables have been shown net off amounts payable to UPCL against the similar adjustments.

|6 : Other Non Current Assets

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2018
1 Income tax Refundable 8,213.92 6,358.77
2  |MAT Credit 5,654.52 6,256.67
3 |Mobilization Advance to contractors / suppliers 4.924.03 5,043.72
Total 18,792.47 17,659.16

Amount of MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) Credit represents the Income Tax paid on Book profit of the company of the
preceeding financial years under the special provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Section 115 JB), which is eligible
for availment to the company as Income Tax credit in the next following years when the company is having taxable

income under the normal provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.

|6 : Inventories
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 |Materials, Stores & Spares 6.294.01 6,192.35
2 |Materials with Contractors (O&M Works) 315.79 302.25
3 |Materials with Contractors (Capital Works) 11,390.81 16,565.28
Total 18,000.61 23,059.88

Materials with Contractors (O&M works) and (Capital works) include the amount of materials, equipments, sub-stations,
etc. supplied under the turnkey contracts and issued to the respective contractors but not erected or installed on sites as

part of capital assets.

23
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(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
3,,., ’3/ PTCUL, Dehradun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

|7 : Trade Receivables | |

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

A |Unsecured Considered Good

1 |Uttrakhand Power Corporation Limited.

(Recoverable against tariff of Transmission, SLDC and Incentive) 7.088.05 4,938.76

2 |Uttrakhand Power Corporation Limited.
(Recoverable against ISTS charges for 400 Srinagar S/s & Lines) 13,104.64 9,981.82
3 __ |Bhilangna Hydro Power Ltd. (BHPL) 108.85 108.85
Total 20,281.54 15,029.43

1. The Hon'ble Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) vide its Order dated 20.04.2018 approved the
recovery of the Transmission Charges from Uttarakhand Power Corporation Ltd. (UPCL) against the 400 KV Srinagar
S/s & associated Lines, designated originally as ISTS assets stating that the benefit of this ISTS asset is being availed by
UPCL for the distribution of electiricity for the time being for the consumers of the State of Uttarakhand. Based on the
Order, the Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission has also allowed the amount of the approved Transmission
Charges of the company in the ARR (distribution tariff) of UPCL but UPCL is not releasing the said payment and has
challanged the recovery of the same by company (PTCUL) by filing the appeal before the Hon'ble APTEL (Tribunal).
Since, UPCL is recovering the said amount as part of its distribution tariff from the consumers, it is liable to make the
payment of aforesaid Transmission Charges to the company as approved by UERC. In view of the same, the amount of

Rs. 13104.64 Lakhs is considered as good for recovery and the company is following for the recovery of the same from
UPCL.

2. The amounts shown as recoverable from UPCL do not include Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) as per the Tariff

regulations as the same will be recognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the company
in this regard.

[8 : Cash and Cash Equivalent 2
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
A |Cash in Hand / Remittances:
1 |Cash-in-Hand (Including Imprest) 1.68 3.59
2 |Remittance in Transit 56.60 109.03
Total (i) 58.28 112.62
B |Bank Balances:
In Current Accounts:
1 |[Punjab National Bank 18,063.98 19,301.37
2 |State Bank of India 35.04 35.08
3 |Central Bank of India 14.40 8.74
4  |The Nainital Bank Ltd. 5.33 5.33
5 |Allahabad Bank 783.65 -
6 |HDFC Bank Ltd. 50.22 4.11
Total (ii) 18,952.62 19,354.63
C |In Fixed Deposits with Banks (FDR):
1. [FDRs having maturity with in 3 Months 1.299.95 8.214.94
Total (iii) 1,299.95 8,214.94
Total (i-+ii-+iif) 20,310.85 27,682.19

The Remittance-in-Transit represent the funds transferred from the Bank accounts maintained at Head quarter of the
company to the Bank accounts maintained at the Units / Divisions level, but not received in the accounts of units /
divisions on the closing date of these financial statements and is subsequently received by the units/divisions.

[9 : Other Bank Balances - Current | | |
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1__|FDRs having maturity of over 3 to 12 months o _23.03 268.09
Total N7~ 23.03
|54
A

(Anil Kumar)

QG"' %/ Director (Projects),
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— ,3 2_ » PTCUL, Dehradun




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

|10 : Other Financial Assets - Current

|

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 lInterest accrued on FDRs 85.59 424 .92
2 |Loans & Advances to Third Parties 34.20 11.114
Total : 119.79 436.03
[11 : Other Current Assets | [ |
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 [Mobilization Advance (O&M Works) 162.05 149.37
2 |Recoverable from Contractors 245.71 248 .62
3 |Advances to Staff 21.66 3.13
4  |Advances to Others 0.09 0.38
Total 429,51 401.50

25
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(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

[12 : Equity Share Capital

S.No. Particulars

As at 31.03.2020

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2019

1 Authorised Share Capital

1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

(100,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each) .

2 |Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 54,988.24 47,388.24
Total 54,988.24 47,388.24

3 5498823.64 (Previous Year : 4738823.64) Equily Shares of Rs. 1000/- each, Fully Paid up.

1. The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 1000/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share.

2. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive assets of the company remaining after
distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders.

Reconciliation of Nos. of Shares

{Number of Shares)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 Opening Equily Shares 47,38,824 47,10,500
2 Add: Number of Shares issued / Subscribed during the year 7.60,000 28,324
3 Closing Balance 54,98,824 47,38,824
Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the company:
S.No. Name No. of Shares held
1 Governor of State of Uttarakhand £siatigl.05,2090 RISy
As at 31.03.2019 47.38,817
[13 : Other Equity
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
A Capital Reserve
1 Capital Reserve 18,880.07 18,880.07
Total (A) 18,880.07 18,880.07
B Retained Earnings
1 Opening Balance 17,616.48 13,378.51
2 Total comprehensive income for the current year 9,733.62 3,628.84
3 income Tax adjustments of earlier years B 609.13
4 Dividend & Tax thereon (485.60) -
Total (B) 26,864.50 17,616.48
c Share Application Money pending Allotment
1 Opening Balance 4,700.00 283.24
2 Application Money Received during year 4,400.00 4,700.00
3 Shares allotted during the year out of the available application money (7,600.00) (283.24)
Total (C) 1,500.00 4,700.00
Total (A+B+C) 47.244.57 41,196.55

1. The company has sufficient Authorised share capital to cover the issue of equity shares against application money.

2. There is no refund due for application money as no excess application money has been received.

3. During the current financial year the Company has paid the final dividend of Rs. 8.50 per equity share for the year ending on 31st March,
2019 amounting to a sum of Rs. 485.60 Lakhs including dividend distribution tax.

4. The aggregate number of equity shares issued pursuant to contract, without

last five years ended on March 31, 2020 — Nil (previous period of five years ended March 31, 2019: Nil).
5. PTCUL was incorporated on 27.05.2004 as a separate company under Company's Act, 1956 and assigned separately the business of

Transmission of Electricity and State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttara
& Liabilities of the said entity and other incidental & Consequential matters were laid down i
Govt. of Uttaranchal vide Notification No. 86/1/2004-06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 and 87/1/
Reserve amounting to Rs. 18880.07 Lakhs represents the value of Assets in excess of Liab

Opening Balances in terms of the aforesaid Transfer Scheme.

Yo
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(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

|14 : Borrowings - Non Current Liabilities |
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

A |Term Loans - Secured

1 |Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 37,602.34 36,162.97

2 |Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 31,362.70 24 ,686.56

Loans from Govt. of Uttarakhand under Asian
3 |Development Bank (ADB) Scheme 17.851.33 17,851.33
Total (A) 86,716.37 78,700.86

Less: |Current Maturity of Long Term Loans (Note 19)
1 [Current Maturity of Long Term Loans

-REC (4.716.97) (4,974.86)
-PFC (3,069.32) (2,791.74)

Total (B) (7,786.29) (7,766.60)
Total (A-B) 78,930.08 70,934.26

1. Out of the amount outstanding against the loans shown above, a sum of Rs. 7786.29 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.
7766.60 Lakh) is due for repayment during the period of 12 months and has been shown under Note 19.

2. The company has received funds from GoU under funding scheme of Asian Development Bank (ADB) provided by
Govt. of India (Gol) to GoU for the construction and implementation of the ISTS project of company at Srinagar in the
State of Uttarakhand. As per the agreements executed in this behalf among Gol, GoU & ADB, the transfer of funds to
the Uttarakhand State by the Government of India shall be in accordance with its normal arrangements for transfer of
external assistance to the State (90:10 Grant: Loan basis as per current policy of India’s central assistance to the States
through ADB loans). Considering the same, the company had accounted for the funds received from GoU under the
ADB financial assistance in the proporation of grant and loan as 90% & 10% respectively and accordingly had shown as
such in its financial statements till the previous financial year. However, the GoU has issued sanction letter toward the
disbursement of the aforesaid funds under the head "Loans" and further GolU vide its letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-
07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has conveyed its decision that the said funds are 100% Loan @Nil Rate of Interest.
Accordingly during the current financial year the company has made necessary adjustments in the amounts of grants

and loans under ADB financing during the current financial year with the corresponding revised figures / amounts under
ADB Scheme for the previous financial year.

27 (Anil Kumsy)
Director (Projects),

PTCUL, Dehradun
Y s



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

Statement of Loans:

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)
Repayment ]
S.No. Particulars Period I Fetiry Asa As at

- Secured by
-20 31.03.2020
(Years) during 2019 1 31.03.2019
A [Non Current: Secured : Term Loans

a) |[Loan from REC:

E=m e =1

=

Hypothecation of

1 REC Il Scheme Na 1450001 to 1450008 10 10.75% - 11.25% | existing/Future 128.85 1,299.00
Assets

2 |REC |l Scheme No 1450011 10 10.50% - 10.75% -do- 2.181.05 3.271.57

3 |REC IV Scheme No 145009 10 9.52% - 11.25% -do- 4,934.36 6,167.95

4 |RECV Scheme No 1183637 10 10.50% -do- 3.003.22 3,754.02
REC IX Scheme No 1185762(132 KV

& |Barheni Pantnagar Line and Const. of 1Bay 10 10.50% -do- 181.53 211.79
on 220 KV S/s Pantnagar)

6 REC XI S.ch.eme No 1185787(Construction 10 10.50% e 798.00 849.33
of HQ Building)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No

7 |1184365(Augmentation of 220 KV S/s 10 10.75% -do- 462.51 539.60
Roorkee)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No

8 1185011 (Strengthening of flood/monsoon 10 10.75% ~do- 112.89 131.71
affecled S/s apd Line of GZone)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No

9 [1185072(Strengthening of flood/monsoon 10 10.75% -do- 181.11 222.96

affected S/s and Line of GZone)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No
10 [1185531(Strengthening of flood/monsoon 10 10.75% - 11.25% -do- 218.28 254.66
affected S/s and Line of GZone)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No
11 {1185533(Capital R&M work of S/s & trans. 10 11.00% - 11.25% -do- 181.55 211.80
line of 220KV O&M Div Roorkee)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No
12 [1185534(Capital R&M work of Sfs & trans. 10 11.00% - 11.25% -do- 134.96 157.46
line of 220KV O&M Div Chamba)
13 REC Scheme No 5763 (REC-VI) (Const. of

0, 0,
220 KV S/s Pirankalivar, Haridwar) 12 9.52% - 11.25% -do- 3,251.12 3,263.88
REC Scheme No 7367 (REC-XII) (Canst. of
14 |line from 400 KV S/s Ddun PGCIL to 220 KV 13 9.52% - 11.25% ~do- 850.14 850.14
Ddun Sis))
REC Sch. No 7085 (Procur. & Erec. of
15 |2x50MVA Transf. along with 220 & 33 KV 10 9.52% - 10.50% -do- 807.69 908.65

bays at 220 S/s Pant.))
16 REC - 8030 (Const. of 132 KV S/C line on

% - .259 - 3,085.73 ,588.
D/C tower from Ranikhet-Bageshwar) s Rt Iji23% e @ TN
REC- 8851 (Increasing capacity of 220 KV 509 ] 488.84 523.75
L S/s SIDCUL, Haridwar from2x80 to U v i i i
REC- 9028 (Const. of 132 KV (2x40 MVA) m o 835.52 895.2
18 |s/s Chudiyala and LILO (0.3Km) Chudiyala 15 R P o : 20
REC-8025 (Const. of 132 KV S/C Overhead
19 |Line from 220 KV S/s SIDCUL, Haridwar to 15 9.52% - 11.25% -do- 196.20 196.20
132
REC-9290 (Const. of 220 KV Pirankaliyar- 7 5 1014.30 698
20 Puhana (PGCIL) Line 15 9.52% 11.25% -do- ,014. 97
21 |REC-9218 15 9.52% - 11.25% -do- 1,493.99 1,444 41
22 |REC-9664 15 10.50% -do- 407.00 407.00
23 |REC-9666 15 9.52% - 10.50% -do- 802.00 802.00
24 |REC-9665 15 9.52% - 11.25% -do- 766.00 766.00
25 |REC Scheme No 5410 10 11.00% - 11.25% -do- 487.54 557.19
26 IREC Scheme No, 5765 13 9.52% - 10.75% -do- 3.399.10 2,277.45
REC-9031 Const. of 220/33 KV (2x25MVA)
27 |GIS S/S Barham alongwith 220 KV Dhauli 15 9.52% - 9.77% -do- 2,627.82 553.31

Ganga-Pithoragarh
8 REC-9796 (Increasing Capacity of 132/33KV

% - 10.75¢ <l 621.00 468.00
S/s Kichcha. U.S. Nagar) 1t SN 10.75% ¥
REC-5764 (Construction of 220KV D/C Line .

29 |on Twin Zebra Conductor from Lakhwar to 13 9.52% - 9.77% ~o- 3,205.4 1,730.57
\yasi Ddun) /‘ A /‘/__h?\
REC-10952 (Construction of stringing of

30 |second circut 132 KV D/C Line from Satpuli 15 9.52%. -do-
to Kotdwar)

209.00 {4

23 Dirccior (Projects),
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Repayment | | et Rate As at e
8:Mo: Particulars (';‘::‘:’) during 2019-20 | Securedby | 4435020 | 31.03.2019
REC-10760 (Augmentation of 01 no. 40
31 |MVA T/f alongwith 132/33 KV Bay for I/C 15 9.77% -do- 57.54 i
132/33 Kv S/s Laksar )
REC-10851 (I/C of 132/33 Kv S/s Haldwani
32 |from 2X40 to 3X40 MVA alongwith 132/33 kv 15 9.77% -do- 50.99 =
Bays)
REC-12590 A-1(8851)- {I/C of 220kv S/s
33  |Sidcul(Haridwar), from 2X80 to 2X80+1X50 15 9.77% -do- 159.07 2
MVA under PTCUL}
34 |REC-10148 15 9.77% -do- 184.97 -
36 |REC-10850 15 9.77% -do- 42.98 -
Total (REC) 37,502.34 36,162.97
b) |Loan from PFC
PFC LOAN No 09303001(LOAN for bridging Hypothecation of
1 |gap for repayment of NABARD Loan),Loan 6 11.00% existing/Future 3,062.00 5,103.33
Amt Rs 98.30 Crore Assets
PFC LOAN No 08303002(R&M for Various
2 |Divisons of PTCUL),Loan Amount Rs.26.14 15 10.75% -do- 1,353.78 1,528.46
Crore
3 |PFC LOAN No 09303010 (PFC II) 15 11.00% - 11.50% -do- 2,079.87 1,266.97
4 |PFC LOAN No 09303005 15 10.75% -do- 113.51 123.83
5 |PFC LOAN No 09303006 15 10.75% -do- 144.72 157.88
6 [PFC LOAN No 09303007 15 10.75% -do- 264.83 289.46
7 |PFC LOAN No 09303008 15 10.75% -do- 117.41 128.33
8 |PFC LOAN No 09303009 15 10.75% -do- 57.31 62.40
9 |PFC LOAN No 09303012 15 10.75% -do- 400.42 439.49
10 |PFC LOAN No 09303014 15 10.75% -do- 248.80 269,53
11 |PFC LOAN No 083203015 15 11.50% -do- 272.80 295.53
12 |PFC LOAN No 08303016 15 10.75% -do- 318.76 343.76
PFC LOAN No 08303013 (Const. of 6x5 5
13 MVA, 132/33 KV GIS S/S Bageshwar) 15 10.50% - 10.76% -do- 3,619.79 2,545.89
PFC LOAN No 09303011 (Const. of 2x50
14 |MVA GIS S/S Harrawala & Associated 15 10.50% -do- 3,211.99 3,148.73
Lines)
PFC LOAN No 08303033 (Procurement &
15 |Erection of HTLS Conductor for 132KV 15 9.78% - 10.03% -do- 1,361.28 1.219.69
Roorkee-Laksar Ling)
PFC LOAN No 09303034 (Procurement &
16 |Erection of HTLS Conductor for 132KV 15 9.78% - 10.03% -do- 563.47 502.87
Roorkee-Manglore Line)
PFC LOAN No 09303039 (Const. of o
17 132/33KV Pataniali Padartha) 15 10.28% - 10.53% -do- 1,045.82 246.02
PFC LOAN No 09303046 (Const. of
18 |Kuwaripas-Karanprayag-Srinagar 400KV Dic 15 10.02% -do- 5,656.27 2,184.71
Transmission Ling)
PFC LOAN No 09303049 (Const. of 220KV
19 |D/c Rudrapur-Chakrada-Srinagar 15 11.25% - 11.50% -do- 7,267.22 4,829.68
Transmission Line)
PFC LOAN No 09303030 (Augmention of
20 |transf. capacity at 132/33kv Bindal S/s in 15 10.28% -do- 31.38 -
Distt. Ddun)
PFC LOAN No 09303032 (Augm. of transf.
21 |capacity at 132/33kv Jashodharpur Sfs in 15 10.28% -do- 16.72 -
Distt. Pauri Garwal)
PFC LOAN No 09303047 (Aug. of t/f cap.
22 |from 2X80+1X50+1X25 MVA & cont. of 2no. 15 10.28% -do- 46.58 -
bay at S/s Haridwar
PFC LOAN No 09303048 (shifting of 132 Kv
23 |lines in campus of sri ved mata gayatri trust, 15 10.28% -do- 107.96 -
Haridwar)
Total = 31,362.70 | 24,686.56
¢) Loan from GoU under Asian Development
Bank (ADB)
1 [Loans from GoU under ADB Scheme = 5 N Gol 17,851.33 | 17,851.33
I~
Total W 17,851.33 | _2FESE38
Total Secured Loans )7 86,716.37 1/ \78.700:88
1 [Current Maturity of Lona Term Loans (7.786.290T%/ (7,766.60
LOANS OUTSTANDING (Anil Kum -\78.930.08 T 70r93mas
29 Director (Projects), '\ 8
PY{UL, Dehradun oy Re
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POWER TRANSMISSION COhPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

3

{15 : Other Financial Liablities - Non Current

(Amount in Rs. Lalkhs)

S.No.

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

1 |Security Deposit / EMD 699.68 612.34

2 |Retention Money 18,214.22 18,707.00

3 |Liablitiy against PSDF Grants 161.26 154.04
4 _|Liablitiy against PSDF Grants (OPGW) 5.53 -

5 |Liability against PMO (ADB) 722.63 722.63

Total 19,803.32 20,196.01

[16 : Long Term Provisions

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

$.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
1 |Provision for leave encashment 1.624.60 1.008.16
2 |Provision for Gratuity 1.08 1.74
Total : 1,625.68 1,009.90
The company has been making provision for leave encashement for all the

employees including who were

transferred from earstwhile UPSEB / UPCL in terms of Transfer Scheme and gratutiy for the employees who
have joined after the incorporation of the company based on Acutarial Valuation done by LIC of India and has
been releasing the payments on yearly basis to LIC of India which maintains the separate funds for Leave
encashement and Gratuity in order to pay the leave encashment and gratutity to the said employees on their
retirement / resignation as the case may be. The above amounts of provisions are net of funds released to LIC of

india.

a/—ISS"

17 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) / Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) —l
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
A [Deferred Tax Liabiiity / (Deferred Tax Assets)
1 |Properties, Plants & Equipments 726.62 773.58
2 |Others (LE / Gratuity / Bonus) 186.44 6.42
Net Deferred Tax Liability 913.06 780.00
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability: (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars Amount Net DTA / (DTL)
Balance as at 01.04.2018 - Net 692.31 DTL
Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss for the financial
year 2018-19 87.69 DTL
Balance as at 31.03.2019 780.00 DTL
Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss of current financial
year 133.06 DTL
Balance as at 31.03.2020 - Net 913.06 DTL
(Anil Kumar)
30 Director (Projects),

PICLE, Dehradun



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

[18 : Other Non Current Liabilities

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 |Advance against Tariff (PGCIL) 2,507.50 5.996.29
2 |Advance towards Deposit Works 6,334.67 4,985.10
3 Deferred Revenue Grant from Central / State Govt. (ADB) )
4 _|Deferred Revenue Grants from Central Govt. (PSDF) 10,872.14 10,094.93
Total 19,714.31 21,076.32

1. As per the Tariff Order (Tariff Block 2014-19) of Hon'ble Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)
dated 22.06.2018 in respect of company's owned transmission lines/systems connecting with other states and
intervening transmission lines incidental to inter-state transmission of electricity along with POC charges as
provided in CERC (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and Losses) Regulations, 2010 and determined
in accordance with CERC (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2014 read with CERC (Conduct of
Business) Regulations, 1999, the Transmission Charges shall be recovered on monthly basis and shall be
shared by the beneficiaries and long term transmission customers one of which beneficiary is the UPCL. As per
the said order of Hon'ble CERC, the transmission charges allowed in that order shall be adjusted against the
ARR to be approved by the Hon'ble Uttarakhand State Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC) since, the
company has / or will also be recovering Tariff as per the tariff orders of Hon'ble UERC against the aforesaid
Inter-state transmission assets. Therefore, the amounts received by the company from PGCIL against the
aforesaid order dated 22.06.2018 has been shown above as "Advance against Tariff (PGCIL)". However, amunt
so received from PGCIL and then adjusted by the Hon'ble UERC with its Intra-state tariff for the current financial

year for a sum of Rs. 6977.57 Lakhs has been included under "Revenue against ISTS Transmission” in Note-24
during the current financial year.

2. The company executes the Deposit works out of the funds (Deposits) received from the departments /
agencies on whose behalf such works are executed by the company. After the completion of said works, the
amount received from the aforesaid departments / agencies is reduced proportionately on yearly basis to the
extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to Statement of Profit & Loss. The balance

thus remaining in the deposit account of aforesaid various agencies / department is shown under "Advance
towards Deposit works" as above.

3. The Company is availing the Grants from the Central Govt. under the PSDF Scheme for the purpose of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation/ Replacement of the existing Transmission Assets. After
the completion of said works, the amount received under the said Grant Scheme of PSDF is reduced
proportionately on yearly basis to the extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to the

Statement of Profit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as Deferred Revenue Grant as shown in this
note.

4. The company has received funds from GoU under funding scheme of Asian Development Bank (ADB)
provided by Govt. of India (Gol) to Govt. of Uttarakhand (GoU) for the construction and implementation of the
ISTS project of company at Srinagar in the State of Uttarakhand. As per the agreements executed in this behalf
among Gol, GoU & ADB, the transfer of loan funds to the Uttarakhand State by the Government of India shall be
in accordance with its normal arrangements for transfer of external assistance to the State (90:10 Grant: Loan
basis as per current policy of India's central assistance to the States through ADB loans). Accordingly, the
company has been accounting for the funds received from GoU under the ADB financial assistance in the
proporation of grant and loan as 90% & 10% respectively till the previous financial year. However, the GoU has
issued sanction letter toward the disbursement of the aforesaid funds under the head "Loans" and further GoU
vide letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20, has conveyed its decision that the said funds are
100% Loan @Nil Rate of Interest. Accordingly during the current financial year the company has made
necessary adjustments in the amounts of grants and loans under ADB financing with the corresponding revised
figures for the previous financial year. As a result of the said adjustment the amount of the "Deferred Revenue
Grant from Central / State Govt. (ADB)" during the current and previous financial year are NIL.

(Anil Kumar)
Directar (Prajects),
(&/ PTCUL, Deliradun




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

[18 : Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings

{Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 |Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 4,716.97 4,974.86
2 |Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 3,060.32 2,791.74
Total 7,786.29 7,766.60
|20 : Other Financial Liabilities - Current
(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 Security Deposit (EMD) & Retention Money against works 504.74 525.23
and supplies
2 |Liability towards Deposit works 9.061.81 9,786.54
3 [interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 314.35 94.20
4  |Payable to Contractors & Third parties 5,842.68 5,896.13
5 |Advance from PGCIL against Natural ISTS Lines 3,488.79 6,977.57
6 |Payable to Employees 930.75 673.16
7 |Payable to UPCL:
a|Receivable from UPCL (Against material remittances) (1.71) -
b|Payable to UPCL against Material Supply 17.18 z
Net Payable to UPCL 15.47 -
Total 20,258.59 23,952.83

Pending the clarification from GoU about the terms of loans against ADB funding, the company has been making the
provision for Interest @ 9% p.a. which is applicable between Gol and GoU for the ADB funding for the state of Uttarakhand.
Now GoU vide its letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has conveyed its decision that the said ADB funds
are 100% Loan @Nil Rate of Interest. Hence, the company has reversed the interest which was charged @9% p.a. in its
statement of Profit & Loss of the financial years 2016-17 to 2018-19 amounting to a sum of Rs. 398.00 Lakhs, with the
corresponding change in the figures of previous financial years. The necessary revision / true-up in the ARR Petition shall
be placed before the Hon'ble CERC in due course of time and any reduction in the final / trued-up tariff due to the reversal
of the said amount of interest as may be effected by the Hon'ble CERC in the said final / trued-up Tariff Order shall be

accounted for in the year in which Tariff Order shall be passed by the Hon'ble CERC as per the approved accounting policy
of the Company relating to the Revenue Recognition .

[21 : Trade Payable

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

S.No.

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

Payable to Contractors and Third parties against O&M
1 |Supplies/Works 1,124.24 1,085.36
Payable to Contractors and Third parties against Capital 1,629.93 2,681.79

2 |Supplies/Works
Total 2,754.17 3,747.15
|22 : Short Term Provisions
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
1 |Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 255.33 361.44
2 |Provision for Income Tax 2,239.04 1,494.79
3 |Other Expenses Payable 264.71 895.76
Total 2,759.08 2,751.99
#
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(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, companies are required to spend money towards specified
activities as Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for a sum equivallent to 2% of average net profits of
preceeding three financial years. In terms of the said provisions, the company was required to spend monies
towards CSR activities amounting to Rs. 361.44 Lakhs out of the provisions made upto the financial year 2018-
18. In addition Company is also required to spend a sum of Rs. 89.09 Lakhs against CSR activities for the
current financial year. Thus against the amount of Rs. 450.53 Lakhs required to be spent by the company upto

the current financial year the company has spent a sum of Rs. 195.20 Lakhs during the current financial year
leaving the remaining amount of Rs. 255.33 Lakhs to be spent in next financial year.

33

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),

PTCUL. Dehradun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

|23 : Other Current Liabilities

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

142

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
1 |- TDS Payable 44.61 57.30
2 |- GST Payable 117.36 113.53
3 |- Labour Cess Payable 29.33 67.26
4 |- Employee Benefits Payable 220.01 277.70
5 |- Pension Payable 8.62 18.83

Total 419.93 534.62
34 (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dchradun




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

24 ; Revenue From Operations

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019

A |Revenue from Tariffs:

1 Revenue against Intra-state Transmission 25.501.00 19.246.00
Charges

5 Revenue against Intra-state SLDC 1,135.00 1,684.00
Charges
Revenue against ISTS Transmission

3 Charges (400 Srinagar Sub-station & 3,691.62 9,881.82
Lines)

Revenue against Natural ISTS

4 Transmission Charges recovered through 6,977.57 =
PGCIL
Revenue against Incentives billed to
UPCL 256.76 173.19

6 Revenue against Open Access (SLDC) 498.43 433.95

7 Revenue from BHPL 183.50 215.94

Total (A) 38,243.88 31,734.90

B [Income from Other Operations:

1 Late Payment Surcharge against - 169.13
Transmission Charges )
O&M Charges from PGCIL for Bays at

2 1400 KV Ss, Kashipur S )

Total (B) 370.14 169.13
Total (A+B) 38,614.02 31,904.03

1. The amounts shown as recoverable from Uttarakhand Power Corporation Ltd. (UPCL) & Bhilangana Hydro Power
Ltd. (BHPL) do not include Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) due as per the Tariff Regulations as the same will be
recognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the company.

2. The company is entitled to the Transmission charges from PGCIL against 3 ISTS Transmission Lines which were
handed over to the company on the unbundeling of earstwhile UPSEB / UPCL in terms of Transfer Scheme. In this
regard, the Hon'ble CERC vide its order passed dated 11.12.2015 and dated 22.06.2018 approved the ISTS
Transmission charges amounting to Rs. 10552.18 Lakhs which were paid by PGCIL to the company during 2017-18.
However, as per the said orders of Hon'ble CERC the ISTS Transmission charges were to be adjusted with the
Tariffs to be approved by Hon'ble UERC as the company shall be recovering the tariff against the said ISTS Lines
also in its ARR for the Intra-state transmission charges to be approved by Hon'ble UERC. Therefore in view of the
same the amounts received from PGCIL which were subject to the adjustment with the Intra-State Tariff were
accounted for as advance from PGCIL in the aforesaid previous financial years in which the said amounts were
received. Accordingly, out of the aforesaid advance received by the Company from PGCIL the sum of Rs. 6977.57

Lakhs adjusted by UERC in the Intra-State Tariff of the company for the current financial year has been treated as
Income of the Company in the current financial year.

3. Pending the clarification from GoU about the terms of loans against ADB funding for the execution of ISTS project
at Srinagar Project, the company has been making the provision for Interest @ 9% p.a. which is applicable between
Gol and GoU for the ADB funding for the state of Uttarakhand. Now GoU vide its letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-
07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has conveyed its decision that the said ADB funds are 100% Loan @Nil Rate of
Interest. Hence, the company has reversed the interest which was charged @9% p.a. in its statement of Profit &
Loss of the financial years 2016-17 to 2018-19 amounting to a sum of Rs. 398.00 Lakhs, with the corresponding
change in the figures of previous financial years. Further the necessary revision / true-up in the ARR Petition shall be
placed before the Hon'ble CERC in due course of time and any reduction in the final / trued-up tariff due to the
reversal of the said amount of interest as may be effected by the Hon'ble CERC in the said final / trued-up Tariff
Order shall be accounted for under "Revenue against ISTS Transmission Charges for Srinagar Sub-station" as
shown at Sl.no. 3 above in the year in which Tariff Order shall be passed by the Hon'ble CERC as pe
accounting policy of the Company relating to the Revenue Recognition .
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25 : Other Income

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019

1 Interest from Banks & Other Advances 1,122.16 1.687.32
Deferred Revenue Grants written off

2 against funding under Deposit & PSDF 880.70 (1,026.34)

Schemes.
3 Miscellaneous Receipts 52.53 231.90
Total 2,055.39 892.38

1. The Company is availing the Grants from the Central Govt. under the PSDF Scheme for the purpose of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation/ Replacement of the existing Transmission Assets. After the
completion of said works, the amount received under the said Grant of PSDF Scheme is reduced proportionately on
yearly basis to the extent of yearly depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to the Statement of

Profit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as Deferred Revenue Grants under "Note-18 : Other Non Current
Liabilities".

2.Till the previous financial year, the company had been freating the financial assistance given by GoU to the
company under ADB loan scheme as 90:10 in Grant and Loans. The company had been reducing the amount of
Grant on yearly basis by crediting the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year concerned equivalent to the amount of
depreciation applicable on the assets financed by the amount of Grants and the balance remaining under the Grant
account was shown as Deferred Revenue Grant from State Govt (ADB) under Note 18. However, GoU in its Sanction
letter issued in respect of the aforesaid funds has specified the said funds as 100% Loan and further has conveyed
its decision vide its letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 that the said ADB funds are 100% Loan
@Nil Rate of Interest. As a result of the same, the said funds are not to be treated as grant and accordingly the
amount shown above as Deferred Revenue Grant is no more required to be treated as Income and therefore income

booked in this respect during the current financial year is NIL (Previous year figure Rs. 3052.28 Lakhs). The
corresponding amount for previous year is also NIL now.

36
(Anil Kumar)

Director (#'rojects),
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

26 : Employee Benefit Expenses

{Amount in Rs. Lak;l

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019
1 Salaries and Allowances 6.091.44 6,130.80
2 Directors Remuneration 137.76 102.47
3 Other Staff Welfare Expense 1,273.98 800.15
4  |Terminal Benefits to Employees 1,076.85 1,451.95
Total 8,580.03 8,485.17

27 : Repairs & Maintenance Expenses

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019

Repair & Maintenance of:-

1 - Plant and Machinaries 2.003.51 1.669.50
2 |- Buildings & Civil Works 476.16 461.25
3] - Lines, Cables networks 451.97 461.13
4 - Others 12.49 6.43
Total 2,944.13 2,598.31

28 : Administrative & General Expenses

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019
1 Rent 7.16 13.71
2 Rates & Taxes 11.60 -
3 Insurance of Assets 0.86 1.35
4 Telephone, Postage & Telegrams 44.55 48.85
5 Legal, Consultancy & Other Professional 158.84 163.68
Charaes
6 Conveyance & Travelling expenses 64.10 61.67
7 Vehicle Fuel & Hiring Expenses 41943 410.09
8 Fees and Subscription 76.41 60.44
9 License Fee to UERC 819.83 835.48
10 |Printing and Stationary 43.50 46.82
11 Advertisment Expenses 141.87 194.98
12  |Electricity Charaes 22.29 22.86
13 |Security Service charges 956.26 1,034.12
14  |Water Charges 9.56 5.61
15 Miscellaneous Expenses 240.49 197.22
16 |Audit Fees 9.41 8.23
17  |Provision for slow moving Inventories 4.30 4.30
18 |Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Expenses 89.09 128.59
Total 3.119.55 3,228.00

1. The Open Access charges for the Medium Term customers which were paid by the company to UPCL during the
previous financial year amounting to Rs. 99.59 Lakhs were charged to Administration and General Expenses as the
receipt of the said charges by the company was included in the income of the company. As the company did not have

any Medium Term Open Access customer during the current year, the said amount is NIL.

2. As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, companies are required to spend money towards specified activities
as corporate social responsibility for a sum equivallent to 2% of average net profits of preceeding three years.
Accordingly, for the current financial year, company is required to spend a sum of Rs. 89.09 Lakhs and is shown above.

Breakup of Audit Fees including taxes:

S.No. Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019
1 Statutory Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
2 Reimbursement of expenses 1.29 e 0.32
3 |Tax Audit Fees .26 AN\ 1.05
4 [Cost Audit Fees ANSGEGPZE R L e/ A%\ 071
5 |Secretarial Audit Fees N 0.25 ® A Val 0.25
Total 7" ol S\t A/ /2l 8.3
Director (P S
,3'/ 3 7 PTCUL, Debr! S
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

29 : Finance Costs

|

(Amount In Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019
1 Interest on PFC Loan 1.352.20 1.413.78
2 Interest on REC Loan 2,101.77 2,848.22
3 |Interest on Loan against ADB Scheme = (242.05)
Total 3,453.97 4,019.95

1. The company has received funds from GoU under funding scheme of Asian Development Bank (ADB) provided by Govt. of India (Gol)
to GoU for the construction and implementation of the ISTS project of company at Srinagar in the State of Uttarakhand. As per the
agreements executed in this behalf among Gol, GoU & ADB, the transfer of loan funds to the Uttarakhand State by the Government of
India shall be in accordance with its normal arrangements for transfer of external assistance to the State (90:10 grant: loan basis as per
current policy of india’s central assistance to the States through ADB loans). Accordingly, the company has been accounting for the funds
received from GoU under the ADB financial assistance in the proparation of grant and loan as 90% & 10% respectively untill the previous
financial year. Further, pending the clarification from GoU about the terms of loans against ADB funding, the company has been making
the provision for Interest @ 9% p.a. which is applicable between Gol and GoU for the ADB funding for the state of Uttarakhand. However,
GoU in its Sanction letter issued in respect of the aforesaid funds has specified the said funds as 100% Loan and further has conveyed its
decision vide its letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 that the said ADB funds are 100% Loan @Nil Rate of Interest.
Hence, the company has reversed the interest which was charged @9% p.a. in its Statement of Profit & Loss during the financial years
2016-17 to 2018-18 amounting to a sum of Rs. 398.00 Lakhs, with the corresponding effect in the figure of previous financial year. The
necessary revision / true-up in the ARR petition shall be placed before the Hon'ble CERC in due course of time.

30 : Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

S.No.

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019
1 |Depreciation & amortization exp. 9.863.86 10,253.17
Total 9,863.86 10,253.17

In view of the decapitalization of the book value of Plant & Machinary to the extent of Rs. 260.93 Lakhs as explained in Note 2,
the corresponding effect on the amount of depreciation on the plant & machinary related to ISTS project at Srinagar has been

made @5.28% p.a. during the current financial year from the date of completion of the assets which works out to Rs. 36.95
Lakhs.

31 : Tax Expense ]
(Amountin Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019
1 Current Income Tax 2,239.04 1,494.79
2 Deferred Tax 133.06 87.70
3 MAT Credit
al- MAT Credit - Previous Year Adjustment (495.77) S
b|- MAT Credit - Current Year 1,097.92 (999.02)
Total 2,974.25 583.47

1. MAT Credit - Previous Year adjustment represent the amount of MAT Credit not taken into account to to the extent of Rs.
495.77 Lakhs as the company had paid MAT amounting to Rs. 1494.79 Lakhs but the credit against the same was taken as Rs.

999.02 Lakhs. Correspondingly the amount of MAT Credit available with company has been increased to the extent of Rs.
495.77 Lakhs and shown in the Note 5 - Other Non Current Assets.

2. MAT Credit-Current year represent the amount of MAT Credit availed by the company in the computation of its Income Tax

liability for the current year out of the amount of MAT Credit available with the company as shown in the Note 5 - Other Non
Current Assets.
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(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rates

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31,03.2019 |
a__ |Profit before tax 12,707.87 4.212.31
Adjustment under MAT for 1/5th of Transition amount on
adoption of Ind-AS as on 31.03.17 - 107.13
Adjustments under IT Act (1,248.53) 2,617.33
Effective Profit before tax 11,459.34 6,936.77
b |Enacted Tax Rate
- Normal Tax Rate {Income Tax) 29.120% 34.944%
- Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) 17.472% 21.549%
Taxable under Normal IT MAT
Effective Tax Rate 29.120% 21.549%
¢ |Computed Tax 3,336.96 1,494.79
e |MAT Adjusiments 602.15 =
d [MAT Credit (1,097.92) (999.02)
f Deferred Tax 133.06 87.70
Tax Expense for the year 2,974.25 583.47
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

[32: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments:

—

1

Measurement of Financial Instruments:

A. Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows :
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2020
: Financial Assets /| Financial Assets /
S farticylars Note No Amortized Cost | Liabllities at | Liabilities at fair | ' Otal Garrying
FVTPL value through OCI value
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 20,310.85 - = 20,310.85
2 |Trade Receivables 7 20,281.54 - = 20,281.54
3 |Other Financial Assets 4&10 2,110.16 - = 2,110.16
Total 42,702.55 - - 42,702.55
B |Financial Liabilities :
1 |Long Term Borrowings 14 & 19 86,716.37 = = 86,716.37
2 |Trade Payable 21 275417 - o 2,754.17
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 15 & 20 40,061.91 - = 40,061.91
Total 1,29,5632.45 - ” 1,29,5632.45
(Amountin Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2018
S.No. Particulars Financial Assets /| Financial Assets / TotacCare:
Note No Amortized Cost | Liabllitiesat | Liabilities at fair otal Larrying
FVTPL value through OCI wellle
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 27,682.19 - = 27,682.19
2 |Trade Receivables 7 15,029.43 - - 15,029.43
3 |Other Financial Assets 48&10 2,470.90 - = 2,470.90
Total 45,182.52 - - 45,182.52
B |Financial Liabilities :
1 |Long Term Borrowings 14 & 19 78,700.86 - - 78.700.86
2 |Trade Payable 21 3,747.15 - - 3,747.15
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 15 & 20 44,148.84 - = 44,148.84
Total 1,26,596.85 - - 1,26,596.85
B. Financial Assets and Liablities which are measured at amortized cost for which Fair Values are disclosed.
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)/
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
S.No. Particulars Note No. Total Carrying Fair Value Total Carrying Fair Value
value value
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Trade Receivables 7 20,281.54 20.281.54 15.028.43 15,028.43
2  |Other Financial Assets 4&10 2,110.16 2,110.16 2,470.90 2,470.90
B |Financial Liabilities ;
1 |Long Term Borrowinas 14 & 19 86,716.37 86.716.37 78.700.86 78,700.86
2 |Trade Pavable 21 2,754.17 2.754.17 3.747.15 3.747 .15
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 15 & 20 40,061.91 40,061.91 44,148.34 44.148.84
C.  Fair Value Hierarchy:
{(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2020
< U b DLy Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Trade Receivables 7 20,281.54 20,281.54
2 |Other Financial Assets 4&10 2,110.16 2,110.16
B |Financial Liabilities : - -
1 |Long Term Borrowings 14 & 19 86,716.37 86,716.37
2 |Trade Payable 21 2.754.17 2,754.17
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 15 & 20 - - 40.,061.91 40.061.91
Note: DCF (Discounted Cash Flow Method)
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

A= 3 5T 0355Ts (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
s at 31.03.
S.No. Particulars Note No. Lovel 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Trade Receivables 7 15,029.43 15,029.43
2 |Other Financial Assets 4810 2.470.90 2.470.90
B |Financial Liabilities :
1 |Long Term Borrowings 14 & 19 78,700.86 78,700.86
2 |Trade Payable 21 3.747.15 3.747.15
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 15 & 20 44,148.84 44 148.84

Fair Value Measurement:

Level 1: It includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity bonds which are traded in the stock
exchanges, valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds) is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs Is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case
for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3.

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year. The company's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair
value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other current financial liabilities are considered to
be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

The carrying amounts of Rupees Trem Loan are approximate to fair value as the instruments are at prevailing market rates.

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The company's principal financial liabilities comprises of loans and borrawings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial assets
include Trade and other receivables, and Cash and Cash equivalents that are derived directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these
risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate palicies and procedures and that financial risks are identified,

measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies
for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below.

A) Credit Risk:

Credit Risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under financial instruments or customer contract, leading to a financial
loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities on account of trade receivables and loan and advances and from its
financial activities due to deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments and its investment activities due to
investments.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payment when they fall due. The definition of default is
determined considering the business environment in which the company operates.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtors declaring bankruptey or failing to engage in a
repayment plan with company. The company continues to engagé in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due.

i) Trade Receivables:

The company primarily provides transmission facilities to inter-state transmission service customers (DICs) comprising mainly the state utility

(UPCL). UERC tariff regulations allow payment against monthly bills towards transmission charges within a period of 60 days. Trade
receivables are relating to transmission services.

ii) Other financial Assets (excluding Trade Receivables):

The company holds cash & cash equivalents with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant
credit risk.

Significant estimates and judgments Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default, consumer claims and expected loss rates. The
company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impaiment calculation, based on the company’s past
history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

B) Liquidity Risk: .

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of financial distress or high financing costs arising due to shortage of liquid funds in a situation where business
conditions unexpectedly deteriorate and require financing. The company requires funds both for short term operational needs as well as for
long term capital expenditure growth projects. The company relies on a mix of borrowing, capital infusion and excess operating cash flows to
meet its needs for funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to medium term expansion needs. The company

manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facllitles, by continuously monltoring forcast
and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

4
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Liabilities:
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities or financial fiabilities at the reporting date.

[Amount in RE. Lakhs)

S.No Particulars As at 31.03.2020
AH Carrying Value Upto 1 vear More than 1 year Total
1 |Lona Term Borrowings 86.716.37 7.786.28 78.930.08 86.716.37
2 |Trade Payable 2.754.17 2,754.17 - 2,754.17
3 |Other Financial Liabilites | _ 40,061.91 20.258.59 19,803.32 40,061.91
Total 1,29,532.45 30,799.05 98,733.40 1,29,532.45
{Amaunt in Ae. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2019
Sho ey Carrying Value Upto 1 year More than 1 year Total
1 |Long Term Borrowings 78,700.86 7,766.60 70,934.26 78,700.86
2 |Trade Payable 3.747.15 3.747.15 - 3.747.15
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 44.148.84 23,952.83 20,196.01 44,148.84
Total 1,26,596.85 35,466.58 91,130.27 1,26,596.85
C) Market Risk:

The market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.The company is not exposed to foreign currency
risk as it has no borrowing or no material payables in foreign currency.The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of
changes in interest rates.

i) Interest rate risk

The company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds primarily at floating interest rates. However, the interest rates
are dependant on lending rates of the Financial institiution which are not expected to change very frequently and the estimate of the
management is that these will not have significant upward trend.

The company's exposure to interest rate risk due to variable interest rate borrowings is as follows:

{Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2018

Borrowings (including current Maturities) 86,716.37 78,700.86

Impact on profit/ loss after tax (Amount)
Interest Rate Risk Analysis As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Increase or decrease in interest rate by 25 basis points (i.e, 0.25%) 206.77 167.74

Note: Profit will increase in case of decrease in interest rate and vice versa

ii) Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
(other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk).

The company is not exposed to price risks as on 31st March 2020.

iif) Foreign currency risk:

Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rate.

The company is not exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions. Since there is no any case of direct
foreign operations, Foreign exchange risk is considered to be insignificant.

Lz

(Anil Kumar)
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statsments

33: Disclosure in respect of indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) - 37 : Provisions, Contingent Llabilities & Contingent Assats:

PROVISIONS
8.No. PARTICULARS NoteNo, | OPening Balance | Additior u"ﬂg"""" Utilization during | Reversed during
01.04.2018- 01.04.2019- 01.04,2019-
01.04.2019 21.03.2020 11.03.2020 31.03.2020
A C:n.lrmg;r
1 |Short Tenm Provisions 22 2.751.90 1,200.41 1,193.32 -
Total 2,751.99 1,200.41 1,193.32 -
Contingant Liabilities: |
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts:
(Amsust in Bs Liskba)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
a__ |TDS default demand as per 26AS 3.02 17.25
b |Service Tax demand - 104,82
[ Cases pending before the Court / Arbitration 14,350.28 5.343.15
Total| 14,353.30 5,465.22
Note:

1. The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

2. It is not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any,
liabilities depends on the future uncertain events / orders of the Courts /

Closing Balance as

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

on
31.03.2020

2,759.08

in respect of matters above pending resolution of the arbitration/appellate proceedings as the accrual of
Arbitration / Tribunal. Further, the liability mentioned in (a) to (c) above excludes interest,

[34: Capital Managemeant:

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective
of the Campany's capital management Is to maximize the shareholder value, The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To malntain or adjust the capital struclture, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capltal to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capilal using a gearing salio, which = net debt divided by Equity .

{Amours in Bs. Lakiv)

SiNo. Particulars Note No. As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019

1__|Debis [Berrowing Including Current Maturity) 14 & 19 86.716.37 78,700.86

2 |Cash & Bark Balances 8 20,310.85 27.682.19

3 |Net Debt{i-2) 66,405.52 51,018.67

4 |Equily 12&13 1,02,232.81 88.584.78

5 |Gearing Ratios (3/4°100) 64.96 57.59
Note:

i} Debts includes Long term barrowings( including cument maturities)
ii) Equity include issued share capital & other equity.

35: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 20 : Accounting for Government Grants & Discloures of Government Assistance:

The breakup of total grant in aid received for various purpose is as under:

{Rniourt in Ba Lakhey

-15)-

S.No Particulars Note No. As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
2 |Nature of Grant Related to Assats Related to Assets
b |Advance towards Deposit Works 833467 4,985 10
< Deferred Grant from Central / State Govt. (ADB) 18 =
) Deferred Granls from Central Govt. (PSDF) 10.872.14 10,084.93
Total 17,206.81 15,080.03
(Anil Kumar)
» Director (Projects),
e Pd PTCUL, Dehradun




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

36: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 19 : Employee Benefits:

1

The Summarised Position of various Defined Benefits recogonised in Statement of Profit & Loss, OC! and Balance Sheset is as under -
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

] Gratuity Eamned Leave
oo, paricuiars As at31.03.2020 | Asat31.03.2019 | Asat31.03.2020 | As at31.05.2019
a |Defined Benefit Obligation 1,529.07 1.306.35 3.,406.79 2.689.62
b |Fair Value of Plan Assets 1.527.99 1.304.61 1,782.19 1,681.46
¢ |Funded Status (Surplus/Deficit) (1.08) (1.74) (1,624.60) (1.008.16)
d _ [Net Defined Benefit Assets/ (Liabilities) (1.08) (1.74) (1.624.60) (1.008.16)|
2 Movement in Defined Benefit Obligation (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
5 Gratuity Earned Leave
Shoj i As at 31.03.2020 | As at31.03.2019 | As at31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
a__|Defined Benefit Obligation- Beginning of the year 1.306.35 875.78 2,689.62 2.749.37
b |Past Service Cost - 412.30 - {158.23)
¢ |Current Service Cost 116.98 107.66 92.64 87.06
d |Interest Cost 97.98 96.61 215.17 207.29
e |Benefits Paid - (13.91) (119.19) (132.67)
f  |Acturial Gain/(Loss) 7.76 (172.09) 528.56 (63.20)
a _ |Defined Benefit Obligation- End of the year 1,529.07 1,306.35 3,406.80 2,689.62
3 Movement in Plan Asset (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
. Gratuity Earned Leave
S:No. farticutars As at31.03.2020 | Asat31.03.2019 | As at31.03.2020 | As at31.03.2019
a__ |Fair Value of Plan Asset- Beginning of the year 1,304.61 1.033.14 1,681.46 1,700.00
b |Interest Income 112.82 95.47 128.57 114.13
¢ |Employers Coniribution 110.56 189.91 91.36 -
d  |Benefits Paid = (13.91) {118.19) (132.67)
e |Acturial Gain/(Loss) -
£ Re-measurement - Return on Plan Assets
greater/(less) than discount rate -
a |Fair Value of plan Assets - End of the vear 1.527.99 1,304.61 1,782.20 1,681.46
4 Amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No Particulars Gratuity Earned L.eave
et As at 31.03.2020 | Asat31.03.2019 | As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
a__|Past Service Cost - 412.30 - (158.23)
b |Current Service Cost 116.98 107.66 92.64 87.06
C linterest Cost 97.98 96.61 215.17 207.20
d _|Expected Return on Plan Assets (112.82) (85.47) (128.57) {114.13)
e |Acturial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation - = =
f__|Net Acturial (Gain)/Loss in the vear 7.76 (172.09) 528.56 (63.20)
a [Cost recognised in P&L 100.90 349.01 707.80 (41.21)
5 Breakup of Acutarial {Gain) / Loss - Not recagnized in Baoks (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
- Gratuity Earned Leave
S Pelars As at 31.03.2020 | As at31.03.2019 | As at31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
a__ |Acturial (Gain)/Loss due to DBO Experience - - = -
b |Acturial (Gain)/Loss arising durina the period {A} 7.76 (172.09) 528.56 (63.20)
c Return on Plan Assets greater/(less) than discount
rate {B} - - - -
d _|Acturial (Gain)/Loss recoanised in OCI {A+B} 7.76 {172.09) 52B.56 (63.20)
6  Sensitivity Analysis
= Gratuity Earned Leave
s e As at 31.03.2020 | As at31.03.2019 | As at31.03.2020 | As at31.03,2019
a |Discount Rate (%) 7.25% 8.00% 7.25% 8.00%
b |Salary Growth Rate (%} 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
7 Acturial Assumption
S.No Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave
T As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019 | As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Method Used Projected Unit Credit | Projected Unit Credit | Projected Unit Credit | Projected Unit Credit
bl [ € Method Method Method Method
b |Discount Rate 7.25% 8.00% 7.25% 8.00%
¢ |Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
- 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending 1%-3% depending
G | ey e on aae on age _~ _onaae on age
7
8  Calegory of Investment in Plan Assets [W
% of Fair Value of
S.No. |Category of Investment Plan Asset
a__|Funds managed by Insurer 100% (Anil Kumar)
L‘ N Lirector (Projects),
%/ PTCUL, Dchradun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

37: Disclosures in respect of : Operating Segments:

The Campany is primarily engaged in the business of Transmission of Electricity, which is considered as one business segment, Further, the
operations of Inter-state lines and related assets by the company do not entail different and separate risks & returns for the company as the
said operations are regulated by the norms similar to the regulated norms for the operations of Intra-state lines and related assets. Also, the

segment reporting based on geographical risk factor is not applicable, as the Company
there is no separate reportable segment as required by Ind-AS 108 "Operating Segments”

38 : Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 24 : Related Party Disclosures
1 Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

S.No.

operates only in the State of Uttarakhand. Hence,

Name Designation
1 Mrs. Radhika Jha, IAS Chairperson
) Managing Director, PTCUL.
2 [Mr. Sandeep Singhal (Date of cessation of office on 01.02.20)
Managing Director, PTCUL
3 [Mr. Atul Kumar Agarwal (Date of cessation of office on 06.08.20)
4 [Mr. P.C. Dhyani Whole fime Director
5 |Mr. Anil Kumar Whole time Director
6 |Mr. Sanjay Mittal Whole time Director
" Whole time Director
1A A ST [ e (Date of cessation of office on 30.11.19)
. . Whole time Director
Ml Aifiete ik fie {Date of cessation of office on 20.08.20)
9 |[Mr. Praveen Tandon Company Secretary
2 Remuneration / Compensations of KMPs {Amauntin Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019
1 [Salary / Allowances 137.76 102.47
Total 137.76 102.47

45
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED_
Notes to Financial Statements

39: Disclosure for Transactions entered with Govt. / Govt Owned Enfities:

1

Relation with Government of Uttarakhand

S.No.

Particulars

Nature of Relationship

As at 31.03.2020

{Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2019

a

Share Holder

100% Shareholding

54,988.24

47,388.24

2 Transaction with Govt. of Uttarakhand (GoU) / GoU owned Entity
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 [Transmission charges from UPCL 30,584.38 31,085.01
2 |Share Application Mongy received from GoU 4,400.00 4.700.00
Total 34,984.38 35,785.01

40: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 116 : Leases:

The Company has not given any asset under operating lease.

The Company has taken land on lease. Generally,

sub-lease is restricted.
Details with respect to right-of-use assets:

leases are renewed only on mutual consent and at a prevalent market price and

{Amount In Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2020
S.No. Particulars Gross Carrying Accumulated  |Net Carrying Value of| Depreciation during
Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the year
1 Land (Lease Rights) 3,818.24 753.88 3.065.36 134.09
Total 3,819.24 753.88 3,065.36 134.09
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2019
S.No. Particulars Gross Carrying Accumulated |Net Carrying Value of| Depreciation during
Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the vear
1 Land (Lease Rights) 3,819.24 619.79 3,199.45 362.70
Total 3,819.24 619.79 3,199.45 362.70
46
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

41: Earning per Share (EPS):

1

Basic Earning per Share

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

a Prafits for the year available to the Equity

Shareholders of the company 9,733.62 3,628.84
b |Earning used for calculation of Basic EPS 9.733.62 3 628.84
" Weighted average number of ordinary

shares for the purpose of Basic EPS 52.05 47.35

Basic Earning per Share 187.01 76.64
3 Diluted Earning per Share (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

a Profits for the year available to the Equity =

Shareholders of the company 9,733.62 3,628.84
b |Earning used for calculation of Basic EPS 9.733.62 3.628.84

Profits for the year available to the Equity
¢ [Shareholders of the company adjusted for

the effect of dilution 9,733.62 3,628.84
d Weighted average number of ordinary

shares for the purpose of Basic EPS 52.05 47.35
e |Share application money pending allotment 1,500.00 4.700.00
f Number of Share in Share application

money pending allotment 1.50 4.70

Weighted average number of Equity shares
9 |for the effect of dilution 53.55 52.05

Diluted Earning per Share 181.77 69.72

47
(Anil Kumap)
Director (Projsets)
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

42: Capital Commitments:

{Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
1 (net of advances) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 1,34,084.26 1,23,497.61
Property, Plant & Equitpment

43  Based on the information available with the Company, there are no supplier/service providers under the catagory of Micro, Small or
Medium enterprises registered under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" as on 31st March, 2020 to
whom company owe material amount of money.

44 Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo: Nil (Previous Year - Nil).

45  The previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary, to conform to current year classification.

46  The Company has assessed the impact of COVID-19 on its financial statements based on the internal and external information upto
the date of approval of these financial statements and expects to recover the carrying amounts of its investments, intangible assets,
trade receivable, project work-in-progress and inventories. The Company will continue to monitor the future economic conditions and
update its assessment.

47

The balances with the debtors, receivables, creditors, payables and advances are subject to confirmation.

As per our report of even date attached

M.No. :- 092573

Place:-

Date:-

Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
L= -2020

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

” /( dei
: \wsemv" ’
Praveen Tand-‘on// Surender Babbar  Dr. Neeraj Kharwal, IAS
GM (Legal & Director Managing
Company Secretary) (Finance) Director
DIN:- 08861393 DIN:- 07973060
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AMC Details

S.No.

Name of Work/ Detalls of Asset

| ¢ ginal Cost of
:lieAsse‘ttin Rs.)

/)

Amount of AMC (In
Rs.)in 2019-20

Amount of AMC (in
Rs.) in 2020-21

Amount of AMC (in
Rs.)in 2021-22
(Projected)

current AMC

|
Start Date of —Lnd Date of

current A|'VIC

Amount of Current
AMC (in Rs.)

Contractor

Remarks

AMC (with parts) Air conditioning wsté'rh
in.control room and server room at SLDC
Dehradun. !

5000000.00

500000

500000

20.02.2018

19.02.2020

440,000.00

M/s Jagbir
refrigeration

AMC (With parts) of 08 Nos 2 Ton Spilt

Room of SCADA and 02 Nos 1.5 Ton Spfit
Air Conditioners installed at Video '
Conferencing room of SCADA at PTCUL
VidyutBhawan Dehradun.

Air-Conditioners installed at UPS/Batt'e'ry

500000

80000

80000

13.03.2019

12.03.2020

53,990.00

M/s Global Aircon

AMC of OPGW installed under vaious
ULDC project of NR region |

1191912

1191912

AMC of Auxiliary power equipment
installed under vaious project in ULDC NR

515000

520000

AMC work of 05 nos Battery Charger and
Battery Bank at various location

1775399

421000

425000

11.06.2019

10.06.2019

421000

M/s PowerEn

Lump sum charges for Maintenance
SCADA system Old bills

be

Mainténance and Overhead charges of
equipemnents installed under ULDC-NR

"R{)ject

AMC of PUNCOM make PLCC in
Uttarakhand.

:1.6,214,538.00

525000

528000

19.12.2016

18.12.2017

531,824.00

M/s PUNCOM

AMC of SCADA/EMS Project by M/s GE
[T&D India Ltd (formerly M/s Alstom) on
single quotation basis.

46952045

7152723

7224250]_

M/s GET&D

TOTAL

10385635

10469162

Draft - Work in Progress

new amc details 1912/23/2020, 12:34 PM ' |

Pagelofl __ |g7_—
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Benchmark Prime Lending Rate
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Benchmark Prime Lending Rate
{Historical Data) 103.06.2020
30.53.2020
16.42.2009

10.09.2013

1122008

81402013

£1.07.2018

Benchmark Prime Lending Rate {Historical Data)
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Interest Rates

Home Loan '~

6.90%* p.a.
wed. 19.10.2020
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(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
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